
DINUBA CITY COUNCIL  
And 

DINUBA FINANCING AUTHORITY 
JOINT MEETING AGENDA 

 
Tuesday, April 26, 2016 

5:30 PM  
 

Dinuba City Hall 
405 East El Monte Way 

 

AGENDA PACKET AVAILABLE FOR  
REVIEW 72 HOURS PRIOR TO  

THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING AT  
THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE AND  

ON THE CITY WEBSITE AT 
www.dinuba.org 

 

ALL ATTENDEES ARE ADVISED THAT 
ELECTRONIC DEVICES SHOULD BE 
POWERED OFF UPON ENTERING THE 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, AS THESE 
DEVICES INTERFERE WITH AUDIO 
EQUIPMENT. 

District 1 
Emilio Morales 

Mayor 

District 2 
Maribel Reynosa 
Council Member 

District 3 
Scott Harness 

Vice Mayor 

District 4 
Kuldip Thusu 

Council Member 

District 5 
Mike Smith 

Council Member 
 
1. WORK SESSION – 5:30 pm 
 
 1.1. Utility Rate Study Part I - Methodology (BB) 
  
2. OPENING CEREMONIES – 6:30 pm 

   
 2.1. Welcome & Call to Order – Mayor 
 2.2. Invocation 
 2.3. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. AGENDA CHANGES OR DELETIONS 

To better accommodate members of the public or convenience in the order of 
presentation, items on the agenda may not be presented or acted upon in the order 
listed. Additions to Agenda may be added only pursuant to California Government Code 
section 54956.8. 

4. PRESENTATION(S) 

4.1. None. 

5. REQUEST TO ADDRESS COUNCIL 

This portion of the meeting is reserved for any person who would like to address the 
Council on any item that is not on the agenda. Please be advised that State law does not 
allow the City Council to discuss or take any action on any issue not on the agenda. The 
City Council may direct staff to follow up on such item(s). Speakers may be limited to 
three (3) minutes. If there is any person wishing to address the City Council at this time 
please approach the podium and state your name and nature of the request. 
 
 
 
 
 



2 

 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

Matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted by 
one motion and one vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If 
discussion is desired, a member of the audience or a Council Member may request an 
item be removed from the Consent Calendar and it will be considered separately. 
 
6.1. SUBJECT: Meeting Minutes for April 12, 2016 (LB)  

 RECOMMENDATION: City Council to review draft minutes and adopt as final. 
 
6.2. SUBJECT: Bi-weekly update of West El Monte Widening Project (DU) 

  RECOMMENDATION: Information item only. 

6.3. SUBJECT: Acceptance of Meeting Minutes from City Commissions(s): Historic 
Preservation Commission, March 14, 2016, Economic Development 
Commission, March 3, 2016. 

  RECOMMENDATION: Council to accept City Board Meeting Minutes. 

 6.4. SUBJECT: Consolidation with Tulare County Registrar of Voters to Render  
  Election Services and City of Dinuba Determination of Candidate Statement  
  Guidelines (LB) 

  RECOMMENDATION: Council adopt Resolution 2016-18 requesting and   
  consenting to Election and setting forth the specifications of the election order;  
  adopt Resolution No. 2016-19 requesting the County Board of Supervisors  
  consent to permitting the Registrar of Voters to render specified services to the  
  City of Dinuba; and, adopt Resolution No. 2016-20 determining candidate  
  statement guidelines. 
 

6.5. SUBJECT: Excused absence for Councilmember Thusu 

RECOMMENDATION: Council approve the excused absence for 
Councilmember Thusu on March 8, 2016. 

 
6.6. SUBJECT: Authorization to Submit an Application to the California Department 
 of Transportation, Division of  Rail and Mass Transportation (DRMT), FTA 
 Section 5339 Grant Funds (BB) 
 

RECOMMENDATION: City Council authorize staff to submit an application to the 
California Department of Transportation in an estimated amount of $138,800 to 
purchase a CNG Transit bus. It is also requested that City Council approve 
Resolution 2016-21 authorizing the City Manager or Public Works Director to 
execute all necessary grant documents. 
 

 6.7. SUBJECT: Adopt Resolution No. 2016-16 Consenting to the Inclusion of   
  Properties within the City’s Jurisdiction in the California HERO Program. (JA) 

  RECOMMENDATION: Council adopt Resolution No. 2016-16 approving an  
  Amendment to the Joint Powers Agreement.to approve Financing for  



3 

 

  Distributed Generation Renewable Energy Sources, Energy and Water Efficiency 
  Improvements and Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure. 
 
 

6.8. SUBJECT: Removal of Wastewater Reclamation Facility Biosolids – Rejection of 
Bid and Authorization to Award 

RECOMMENDATION: Council reject the award of bid of November 10, 2015 for 
the removal of Wastewater Reclamation Facility Biosolids due to lack of 
performance by Synagro West, Inc.; and take action to authorize the award of bid 
to Brisco Enterprises, Inc. 

 
 
7. WARRANT REGISTER 

 7.1. SUBJECT: Approval of Warrants for April 15; 22, 2016 (CC) 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Council to review and approve warrants as presented. 

 

8. DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

 8.1. SUBJECT: Kiwanis Club of Dinuba Request for a Donation to Replace U.S.  
  Flags and Flagpoles (LB) 
 
  RECOMMENDATION: Council approve a one-time donation to the Kiwanis Club  
  of Dinuba for the purchase of U.S. flags and flagpoles for the downtown area in  
  the amount of $2,642.35. 
  

8.2. SUBJECT: Dinuba Sunrise Rotary Club Request for Co-sponsorship of the 2016  
  Spring Walk Event in the amount of $1,000.(JA) 
 
  RECOMMENDATION: Council approve a request for co-sponsorship of the  
  annual Dinuba Sunrise Rotary Club Spring Walk event in the amount of $1,000. 

 
8.3. SUBJECT: Request to Purchase Tax-Defaulted Properties by Agreement Sale 

from the County of Tulare, 100 S. Perry Avenue, APNs 018-011-008,018-011-
017, 018-011-018 (DU) 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Council approve Resolution No. 2016-23, Resolution No. 
2016-24, Resolution No. 2016-25 and   authorize staff to submit an Application to 
acquire the property located at 100 S. Perry Avenue by Agreement Sale and 
authorize the City Manager to execute the Agreements to Purchase Tax-
Defaulted Property with the County. 

 
8.4. SUBJECT: Dinuba Financing Authority Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 

2016A (CC) 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Council Adopt Resolution No. 2016-22 Authorizing the 
Execution and Delivery of the documents in connection with the Issuance of 
Dinuba Financing Authority Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds Series 2016. 

 



4 

 

 
 
 
8.5. SUBJECT: Dinuba Financing Authority Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 

2016A (CC) 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Financing Authority Adopt Resolution No. 2016-01 

Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of the documents in connection with the 
Issuance of Dinuba Financing Authority Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds Series 
2016. 

  
 8.6. SUBJECT: 2015-2016 Financial Forecast Report (CC) 
 
  RECOMMENDATION: Council receive the FY 2015-16 Financial Forecast  
  Report. 

 
 8.7. SUBJECT: 2016/17 Budget Message (CC) 
 
  RECOMMENDATION: Council receive the FY 2016/17 Budget Message 

 
 
 
9.  MAYOR/COUNCIL REPORTS 

9.1.  Items from Mayor. 
9.2. Items from Council Members. 

10. CITY MANAGER/STAFF COMMUNICATIONS 

10.1. Items from City Manager. 
10.2. Items from City Staff. 

 

11. CLOSED SESSION 
 
 11.1. Labor Negotiations 
 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6; Agency Representative: Cass  
  Cook; Employee Organization: Miscellaneous Employee Group. 
 
12. ADJOURNMENT 



5 

 

 

_____________________________________ 
Daniel James for Linda Barkley, Deputy City Clerk 

 
This is to certify that this agenda was posted at Dinuba City Hall, Dinuba Transit Center and the Dinuba Police 
Department by 5:30 p.m., April 22, 2016. A citizens’ packet agenda regarding this agenda is available at City Hall, 
405 City Hall East El Monte Way, Dinuba, CA.  

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, 
please contact the Deputy City Clerk at (559) 591-5900 or lbarkley@dinuba.ca.gov. Notification 48 hours prior to the 
meeting will enable City staff to make reasonable arrangements (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II) 
 
Esto es para certificar que este programa fue publicada en Dinuba City Hall, Dinuba Transit Center y el 
Departamento de Policía antes de 5:30 pm, 22 de abril de 2016. El paquete del programa los ciudadanos respecto a 
este programa se encuentra disponible en 405 East El Monte Way, Dinuba, CA. 
 
En cumplimiento de la Ley de Estadounidenses con Discapacidades, si usted necesita asistencia especial para 
participar en esta reunión, por favor póngase en contacto con el diputado Secretaria de la ciudad al (559) 591-5900 o 
lbarkley@dinuba.ca.gov. Notificación 48 horas antes de la reunión permitirá que personal de la ciudad para hacer 
arreglos razonables. 
 

 
 559.591.5900 / FAX 559.591.5902 .  e-mail address: info@dinuba.ca.gov  . www.dinuba.org 

mailto:lbarkley@dinuba.ca.gov
mailto:info@dinuba.ca.gov


Chris Fisher 
Kevin Burnett 
Tony Thrasher

Presented by



2

• Introduction
• Review purpose of study
• Rate re‐design/methodology overview
• Next steps



3

• Evaluate rate methodology. 
• Evaluate sufficiency of existing water and sewer revenue 
to:
– Provide funding for current and future operating, maintenance, 

and capital expenses

– Meet minimum reserve level requirements (per City policy)

– Meet legal obligations associated with outstanding debt

• Develop rates which will generate sufficient revenue to
meet cost of providing ongoing utility operating expenses.



4

The primary reasons for a utility undertaking a rate 
study update are: 
1. Ensure adequacy of rate revenue to meet 

operating costs and debt coverage needs
2. Update rates to encourage a specific behavior 

and/or ensure equity among customers
3. Ensure conformity with State regulations. 



5

The sewer analysis updated rate revenue to meet 
utility’s ongoing costs and regulations: 
 No recommended changes to existing structure
 No issues were identified with the existing approach



6

Over time:
Customer base and water usage characteristics 
change

 Industry trends, goals and objectives evolve
 The needs of the utility change and are revised



7

The water rate analysis sought to:
Meet the operational needs of the utility
Maintain equity among customer classes
 Ensure compliance with State regulations



RESIDENTIAL

CURRENT PROPOSED
   Monthly Base  Charge = 9,000 gallons    Monthly Fixed  Charge

   1st Tier: 9,001 gallons ‐ 66,000 gallons     1st Tier: 0 ‐ 9,000 gallons
   2nd Tier: 66,001 gallons and over    2nd Tier: 9,001 gallons and over

COMMERCIAL

CURRENT PROPOSED
   Monthly Base  Charge = 9,000 gallons    Monthly Fixed  Charge 

   1st Tier: 9,001 gallons ‐ 66,000 gallons     Uniform Water Rate; no tiers
   2nd Tier: 66,001 gallons and over

INDUSTRIAL

CURRENT PROPOSED
   Monthly Base  Charge = 9,000 gallons    Monthly Fixed  Charge 

   1st Tier: 9,001 gallons ‐ 66,000 gallons     Uniform Water Rate; no tiers
   2nd Tier: 66,001 gallons and over



9

Creates a nexus between cost of providing 
service to customers and the rates they are 
assessed. 

Will meet all State regulations

Promotes water conservation



10

• Review Financial Plans and Rate Alternatives
• Declare a Council vote on rates to be held at a regularly 
scheduled Public Council Meeting

• Hold Public hearing to adopt rate adjustment 
resolutions/first reading of rate notice

• Hold Second reading of notice at subsequent Council 
Meeting

• New rates effective the following billing cycle



CITY OF
DINUBA, CALIFORNIA



Chris Fisher 
Kevin Burnett 
Tony Thrasher

Presented by



2

Over time utility needs, customer 
base and customer usage changes 



3

The sewer analysis 
updated rate revenue 

to meet utility’s 
ongoing costs and 

regulations 



4

The water rate 
analysis meets the 
operational needs 
of the utility while 
adhering to State 
regulations, 
increases equity 
and promotes 
conservation.



5

RESIDENTIAL

CURRENT PROPOSED
   Monthly Base  Charge = 9,000 gallons    Monthly Fixed  Charge

   1st Tier: 9,001 gallons ‐ 66,000 gallons     1st Tier: 0 ‐ 9,000 gallons
   2nd Tier: 66,001 gallons and over    2nd Tier: 9,001 gallons and over

COMMERCIAL

CURRENT PROPOSED
   Monthly Base  Charge = 9,000 gallons    Monthly Fixed  Charge 

   1st Tier: 9,001 gallons ‐ 66,000 gallons     Uniform Water Rate; no tiers
   2nd Tier: 66,001 gallons and over

INDUSTRIAL

CURRENT PROPOSED
   Monthly Base  Charge = 9,000 gallons    Monthly Fixed  Charge 

   1st Tier: 9,001 gallons ‐ 66,000 gallons     Uniform Water Rate; no tiers
   2nd Tier: 66,001 gallons and over



6

Create nexus, meet State regulation, and 
promote conservation



7





DINUBA CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 
Tuesday, April 12, 2016 

6:30 PM  
 

Dinuba City Hall 
405 East El Monte Way 

 

AGENDA PACKET AVAILABLE FOR  
REVIEW 72 HOURS PRIOR TO  

THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING AT  
THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE AND  

ON THE CITY WEBSITE AT 
www.dinuba.org 

ALL  ATTENDEES  ARE  ADVISED  THAT 
ELECTRONIC  DEVICES  SHOULD  BE 
POWERED  OFF  UPON  ENTERING  THE 
COUNCIL  CHAMBERS,  AS  THESE 
DEVICES  INTERFERE  WITH  AUDIO 
EQUIPMENT. 

District 1 
Emilio Morales 

Mayor 

District 2 
Maribel Reynosa 
Council Member 

District 3 
Scott Harness 
Vice Mayor 

District 4 
Kuldip Thusu 

Council Member 

District 5 
Mike Smith 

Council Member 
 
1. OPENING CEREMONIES – 6:30 pm 

 
1.1. Welcome & Call to Order – Mayor 

The mayor called the meeting to order at 6:33 pm 

1.2. Invocation 

The invocation was led by Chaplain Sussee. 
 
1.3. Pledge of Allegiance 

Council Member Thusu led the flag salute. 

2. AGENDA CHANGES OR DELETIONS 

To better accommodate members of the public or convenience in the order of 
presentation, items on the agenda may not be presented or acted upon in the order 
listed. Additions to Agenda may be added only pursuant to California Government Code 
section 54956.8. 

None. 

3. REQUEST TO ADDRESS COUNCIL 

This portion of the meeting is reserved for any person who would like to address the 
Council on any item that is not on the agenda. Please be advised that State law does not 
allow the City Council to discuss or take any action on any issue not on the agenda. The 
City Council may direct staff to follow up on such item(s). Speakers may be limited to 
three (3) minutes. If there is any person wishing to address the City Council at this time 
please approach the podium and state your name and nature of the request. 
 
Pastor Al Serna was present to invite the City Council to a prayer event at Dinuba Highs 
School Football Stadium on May 1 at 6:30 to 8:30 pm and it’s anticipated that 1,000–
2000 people will be in attendance. Serna extended the invitation to council and staff and 
said prayer will be made for city and school staff as well as police and fire. The 
Ministerial Association will host the event for the community. Serna requested that the 
Fire Department provide an ambulance at the event anticipating warm weather.  



 

2 

 

 
Sandy Sills thanked the City of Dinuba for use of Dinuba Vocational Center for business 
expo which was a huge success. Sills reported that Cece Bobst and Council Member 
Reynosa helped with the expo and thanked them for helping to make it a huge success.  
 
Joe Rocha was present representing the American Legion. Rocha said the Legion would 
like support for the Vietnam Veterans Wall. 
 
Rocha said he wants the Legion to be a part of the Community. The Legion and Vietnam 
Veterans Wall Committee hope the Council affords them the request they have made in 
a staff report to be presented later in the meeting. 
 
3.1. Introduction of 2016-17 Cinco De Mayo Princess & Queen Candidates 
 
The Cinco de Mayo Queen and Princess contestants were present to introduce 
themselves to the City Council. Those present were: 
 
Princess Contestants 
  Maria Dominguez 
  Susie Medina 
  Julissa Garza 
  Aliyah Rangel 
  Jacqueline Resendez 
 
Queen Contestants 
  Evelyn Arciniega  
  Yakaren Estrada 
  Chelsie Muro 
  Jasmin Ornelas 
  Aniceta Perez Huerta 
 
Pageant Manager Debbie Rojas was present and invited the council to the pageant. She 
reported that the pageant theme this year is “que vive y baile.” 
 
Mayor Morales presented the contestants with a city lapel pin. 
   

4. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

Matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted by 
one motion and one vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If 
discussion is desired, a member of the audience or a Council Member may request an 
item be removed from the Consent Calendar and it will be considered separately. 
 
4.1. SUBJECT: Meeting Minutes for March 22, 2016 (LB)  

RECOMMENDATION: City Council to review draft minutes and adopt as final. 

 4.2. SUBJECT: Master Development Schedule (DU) 



 

3 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Information item only.  

4.3. SUBJECT: Bi-weekly update of West El Monte Widening Project (DU) 

RECOMMENDATION: Information item only. 

4.4. SUBJECT: Acceptance of Meeting Minutes from City Commissions(s): Dinuba 
 Planning Commission, February 2, 2016; Economic Development Commission, 
 March 3, 2016. 

  RECOMMENDATION:  Council to accept adopted Commission minutes. 
 

 4.5. SUBJECT: Contract Termination for the Collection of Utility Users Tax on   
   Prepaid Phone Cards, Resolution No. 2016-14 (CC) 
 
   RECOMMENDATION: Council approves Resolution No. 2016-14 cancelling the  
   agreement with the State Board of Equalization (BOE) for the collection of utility  
   users tax charges on prepaid telephone services.  
 
 4.6. SUBJECT:  Authorization to execute Settlement, Closeout and Indemnity   
  Agreement for the Dinuba Police Station Remodel Project (DU) 

  RECOMMENDATION:   Council authorize the City Manager to execute the  
  Settlement, Closeout and Indemnity Agreement with Allegheny Casualty   
  Company for the Dinuba Police Station Remodel Project (ACC). 

 4.7. SUBJECT: Planning Commission Action of April 5, 2016 (BB) 

  RECOMMENDATION: Information item only. 

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Harness, second by Council Member Thusu, 
to approve the consent calendar as presented. 

AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness, Thusu 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 

5. WARRANT REGISTER 

 5.1. SUBJECT: Approval of Warrants for March 25; April 1; 8, 2016 (CC) 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Council to review and approve warrants as presented. 

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Harness, second by Council Member Smith, 
to approve the warrant register as presented. 

AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness, Thusu 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 



 

4 

 

6. PUBLIC HEARING 

 6.1. SUBJECT: Public Hearing to Consider Vacation (Abandonment) of a Portion of  
  Alley Located Near 1183 South First Avenue, Resolution 2016-13 (DU) 

  RECOMMENDATION: Council conduct a public hearing and adopt Resolution  
  No. 2016-13 approving the vacation (abandonment) of a portion of alley between  
  Academy Avenue and Golden Way, west of First Avenue. 

  Planner Tech Carrillo presented a reqeust to vacate a portion of an alley near  
  1183 South First Avenue. 

  Vice Mayor Harness asked why this alley can be vacated. Carrillo said because  
  there are several ways to access the alley beside the point in question. Carrillo  
  requested that the Mayor open the public hearing to gather comments from the  
  public in regard to the vacation of the alley. 

  The Mayor opened the hearing. 

  No comments from the public were brought forward so the mayor closed the  
  hearing. 

  A motion was made by Council Member Smith, second by Vice Mayor Harness,  
  to adopt Resolution No. 2016-13 approving the vacation of a portion of alley  
  between Academy Avenue and Golden Way, west of Tulare Avenue. 

AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness, Thusu 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 

 6.2. SUBJECT: Annual Review and Adjustment to Fees, Charges and Fines (CC) 

  RECOMMENDATION:  Council conduct a public hearing, and adopt Resolution  
  No. 2016-15 implementing the recommended fees and fines effective July 1,  
  2016. 

  Analyst Solis presented information regarding the annual review and adjustment  
  to city fees, charges and fines. Solis requested that the Mayor  

  Mayor Morales opened the public hearing. 

  Mayor Morales closed the hearing with no comments having been presented. 

  A motion was made by Council Member Smith, second by Vice Mayor Harness,  
  to adopt Resolution No. 2016-15 implementing the recommended fees and fines  
  effective July 1, 2016. 

AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness, Thusu 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 



 

5 

 

7. DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

7.1. SUBJECT: Award Bid to Jim Manning Dodge for Purchase of 2016 Dodge 
 Pickup (SD) 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Council approves Dinuba Fire Department request to 
 purchase a 2016 Dodge 1500 pickup. 
 
 Battalion Chief Doyle recommended the Council award the bid purchase to Jim 
 Manning Dodge for the purchase of the 2016 Dodge Pickup. 
 
 Harness/Thusu 
 
7.2. SUBJECT: Selection of Location for Fire Station #2 (CT) 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Council considers and approves Site A at West Sierra 
 Way and Englehart Avenue as the preferred location for Fire Station No. 2.   
 
 Chief Thompson said in 2004 the Fire Master Plan called for the identification of 
 a second fire station. In 2007 the economic downturn caused the plans for the 
 station to be placed on hold. The area was then identified to be valuable for 
 economic development so the fire station location was moved. Estimated that 
 moving the site to the proposed site would save about $600K and response time 
 is likely better if not the same as the Rd 72 site. 
  
 Recommended Site A as ideal location for the Fire station. 
 Harness/Smith 
 
 Harness asked when it’s expected to break ground on the project and Patlan said 
 likely in 2018-19. 
 
7.3. SUBJECT:  Request for Co-sponsorship of Fundraisers Benefitting the Vietnam 
 Veterans Memorial Wall in the amount of $5,000. (JC) 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Council approve co-sponsorship for fundraising events in 
 the amount of $5,000 to benefit the Vietnam Veterans Memorial Wall. 
 
 Sports Coordinator Hurtado presented a request from the Vietnam Veterans and 
 the American Legion to raise funds for the Memorial Wall. 
 
 Sandra Richardson Watson, volunteer with Memorial Wall Committee. She said 
 they appreciate the City’s support on this project. She gave stats of the names on 
 the wall. Event on April 22 at the Memorial Hall and several other events to raise 
 money for the event. 
 
 Joe Rivera president of the Vietnam Wall Committee. Thanked the Council for 
 the initial donation for the Vietnam Wall. Have done many events and are 
 planning more events.  
  
 Harness thanked the committee for what they are doing. 



 

6 

 

 He said he struggles with the fact that we support events and not directly toward 
 the wall.  He asked that Rivera come back and give the council a report of the 
 events to let us know how the donation benefits the Wall. 
 
 Rocha responded that the committee will give a report of the events. 
 
 Harness said he prefers to give the funds directly to the Wall instead of an event 
 to net a better  
 
 Harness/Thusu 
 
 Reynosa said the Wall is very good and very necessary for our community to see 
 what happens with the wall. She said that the cinco de mayo lunch and dinner is 
 going up against another city sponsored event at the same time.  
 
 Morales said this is a different event. 
 
 Reynosa said people will be torn between being at the park and going to the 
 Veteran’s event. She identified that both events will both be cosponsored by the 
 City. 
 
 Smith said he agrees with Harness are better off giving them $5,000 toward the 
 wall instead of the events. 
 
 Reynosa asked the committee to clarify the request. 
 
7.4. SUBJECT: Award Construction Contract to Contractor Dale Atkins for the 
 College Park Recreation Center Restroom Modernization Project (DU) 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Council award the Construction Contract to Contractor 
 Dale Atkins for the Restroom Modernization Project at the College Park 
 Recreation Center in the bid amount of $157,000.00.  
 
 Associate Engineer Aguirre  presented a request that the Council award the 
 construction contract to Dale Atkins for the restroom modernization Project at 
 College Park Recreation Center. 
 
 Reynosa/Harness 
 
7.5. SUBJECT: Authorization to Execute a Program Supplement for the Active 
 Transportation Program (ATP) Dinuba Class II and Class III Bike Lanes Project, 
 Resolution No. 2016-12 (DU) 

  RECOMMENDATION:   Council authorize the City Engineer to execute the  
  required Program Supplement for the ATP Dinuba Class II and Class III Bike  
  Lanes Project. 

  Associate Engineer Aguirre requested authorization for the City Engineer to  
  execute the Program Supplement for the ATP Dinuba Class II and Class III Bike  
  Lanes Project. 



 

7 

 

  Smith/Harness 

 7.6.  SUBJECT: Update on Visit from Eumseong County Officials (JA) 

  RECOMMENDATION: Informational item regarding planned visit by officials from 
  Eumseong County, South Korea.  

  Assistant City Manager Anderson appoint two members from the Council on the  
  committee. 

  Harness and Thusu 

8.  MAYOR/COUNCIL REPORTS 

8.1.  Items from Mayor. 
 
 Blessing of the Bikes event 
 
8.2. Items from Council. 
 
 Harness attended neighborhood watch meeting with Council Member Smith. 
 Officer de Haro and another office were passing out flyers for the meeting. 
 Business expo was good event with a great turn out. 
 
 Thusu said he attended a Policy Committee meeting in regard to a water 
 conservation bill. 
 
 Attended a meeting of the Air Pollution Committee Board meeting on March 29. 
 
 Revenue and Taxation Policy Committee last week. Health exchange for 
 unfunded liabilities and a course that’s coming to all elected officials required 
 course on revenue and taxation. 
 
 Maribel Reynosa Business expo, Chamber golf tournament, Blessing of the 
 Bikes. 
 
 Ground breaking Library for London. 
 

9. CITY MANAGER/STAFF COMMUNICATIONS 

 9.1. Summer Watering Schedule (BB) 

  Director Beltran reported that the Water Schedule will be amended and begins  
  May 1. 

 9.2. Annual Spring Cleanup, April 23, 2016 (BB) 

  7-3 behind public works yard in conjunction with County who will be holding the  
  hazardous waste pickup that day. 

  Rummage sale that day and Pull for the Cure will be held this Saturday. 



 

8 

 

  Correspondence thanking council for donation for fallen officers. 

  Participated in Chamber Golf Tournament last week. Thanked Sills for the event. 

 

  Mayor thanked Police Chief for his officers’ work in the community. 

10. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 The meeting was adjourned at 7:56 pm 

_____________________________________ 
Linda Barkley, Deputy City Clerk 

 
This is to certify that this agenda was posted at Dinuba City Hall, Dinuba Transit Center and the Dinuba Police 
Department by 5:30 p.m., April 8, 2016. A citizens’ packet agenda regarding this agenda is available at City Hall, 405 
City Hall East El Monte Way, Dinuba, CA.  

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, 
please contact the Deputy City Clerk at (559) 591-5900 or lbarkley@dinuba.ca.gov. Notification 48 hours prior to the 
meeting will enable City staff to make reasonable arrangements (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II) 
 
Esto es para certificar que este programa fue publicada en Dinuba City Hall, Dinuba Transit Center y el 
Departamento de Policía antes de 5:30 pm, 8 de abril de 2016. El paquete del programa los ciudadanos respecto a 
este programa se encuentra disponible en 405 East El Monte Way, Dinuba, CA. 
 
En cumplimiento de la Ley de Estadounidenses con Discapacidades, si usted necesita asistencia especial para 
participar en esta reunión, por favor póngase en contacto con el diputado Secretaria de la ciudad al (559) 591-5900 o 
lbarkley@dinuba.ca.gov. Notificación 48 horas antes de la reunión permitirá que personal de la ciudad para hacer 
arreglos razonables. 

 
 559.591.5900 / FAX 559.591.5902 .  e-mail address: info@dinuba.ca.gov  . www.dinuba.org 



April 20, 2016  
 
WEST EL MONTE WAY / AVENUE 416 PROJECT BI-WEEKLY UPDATE 
 
 
LAST TWO-WEEKS SUMMARY 
 

1. Road 56 to Englehart – Work Completed: 
o Earthwork from Rd. 56 to Englehart-South Side. 
o Aggregate Base from Trailer Park to Englehart-

South Side. 
o Basin #1 Storm Drain, Stormceptor and 

Forcemain Installation at Road 62. 
o Construct Water Main tie-in at Rd. 62 
o Minor Concrete Rd. 56 to Rd. 72 (South side) – 

Curb, Gutter and Approaches. 
 
 

2. Englehart to Alta Ave. – Work Completed: 
o Safety Lights at SJVR Crossing. 

 
3. Problems Encountered/Resolved: 

o Paving Removals East of SJVR Crossing. 
o Grade Differentials West of Rd 72 
o No paving schedule update from Papich 

Construction 
 

4. List citizen concerns, comments and 
compliments: 

o Gaitan Cleanup. 
 

 
Submitted By:  SGI Construction Management 
 
 

 
TWO-WEEK LOOK AHEAD 

 
1. Upcoming Work (2 weeks): 

o Aggregate Base from Rd. 56 to Trailer Park-
South Side. 

o Electrical at Basin #2 Pump Station. 
o Electrical Conduit Rd. 64 and Rd. 62. 
o Minor Concrete Sidewalk (West of Rd. 72).  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Community Outreach/Notifications 

 Facebook/Website Updates. 
 Construction Mitigation Hotline 

o English/Espanol (800) 399-2547 
 Contact Information: 

o City website address: http://www.dinuba.org/ 
o Facebook page: Avenue -416-Street-Widening 
o Twitter: //twitter.com/elmonteway 

 
 



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Thursday, March 3, 2016 – 7:00 am 

 
 

Dinuba Vocational Center 
199 N. L Street | Dinuba, CA 93618 

WWW.DINUBA.ORG 

 
1. OPENING CEREMONIES 

1.1. Welcome and Call to Order 
 
The meeting was called to order at 7:04 am. 

 

1.2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Commissioner Meinert. 

1.3. Roll Call 
 
Roll call was taken by Commission Secretary James. 
 
DEDC Members present were Meinert, Rodriguez, McElroy, Areguin, and Sills (7:07). 
DEDC Members absent were Pena, Thiesen. 
 
Others present were Daniel James and Jayne Anderson, City of Dinuba. 

 
2. AGENDA CHANGES OR DELETIONS 

 
To  better  accommodate  members  of  the  public  or  convenience  in  the  order  of 
presentation,  items  on  the  agenda may  not  be presented  or  acted upon  in  the  order 
listed. Additions to Agenda may be added only pursuant to California Government Code 
section 54956.8. 
 
None. 

 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

This portion of  the meeting  is  reserved  for any person who would  like  to address  the 
Council on any item that is not on the agenda. Please be advised that State law does not 
allow the City Council to discuss or take any action on any issue not on the agenda. The 
City Council may direct  staff  to  follow up on  such  item(s). Speakers may be  limited  to 
three (3) minutes. If there is any person wishing to address the City Council at this time 
please approach the podium and state your name and nature of the request. 
 
None. 
 

Dinuba City Staff 
City Manager 

Luis Patlan 
 

Assistant City Manager/City Clerk 
Jayne Anderson 

 
EDC Secretary 
Daniel James 



 
 

4. PRESENTATIONS 
 

4.1. None 
 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
5.1. SUBJECT: Meeting Minutes for February 4, 2016 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Commission to review draft minutes and adopt as final. 
 
Correction: Luis Patlan Present for City.  
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Meinert, second by Commissioner McElroy, 
to adopt the February 4, 2016 meeting minutes with corrections. 
 
Motion was unanimous to approve. 

 
6. NEW BUSINESS 

 
6.1. SUBJECT: Monthly Development and Business License Reports 

RECOMMENDATION: Information item only. 

 
6.2. SUBJECT: Monthly Update from Businesses Visitation Teams  

RECOMMENDATION: Review and discuss business visitation teams’ reports and 
provide direction accordingly. 
 
Not discussed. 

6.3. SUBJECT: Monthly Update from the Workforce Investment Board (Sandy Miller) 

RECOMMENDATION: Information item only. 
 
Sandy Miller not present.  

Anderson discusses local coordinated efforts to assist those affected by Odwalla lay‐
offs.  

 
7. CHAIR/COMMISIONER’S COMMENTS 

 
7.1. Items from Chair  

Information only. 













    
 
 

  City Council Staff Report 
 

   

 

MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  
COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 
Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: City Manager 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE: April 26, 2016 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Jayne Anderson, Assistant City Manager 

By Linda Barkley, Deputy City Clerk 
Subject: Consolidation with Tulare County Registrar of Voters to Render Election Services 

and City of Dinuba Determination of Candidate Statement Guidelines. 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council adopt Resolution 2016-18 (Attachment B) requesting and consenting to Election and 
setting forth the specifications of the election order; adopt Resolution No. 2016-19 (Attachment 
C) requesting the County Board of Supervisors consent to permitting the Registrar of Voters to 
render specified services to the City of Dinuba; and, adopt Resolution No. 2016-20(Attachment 
D) determining candidate statement guidelines.  
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 
The 2016 General Election is scheduled to take place on November 8. The City of Dinuba 
historically consolidates all election services with Tulare County. The election will be held to 
determine successors to City Council Districts 1 and 5. Also, in accordance with the California 
Elections Code Section 13307, the City Council must determine the Candidate Statement 
Guidelines. 
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION  
 
The General Election will take place in November and as part of that election Dinuba residents 
will vote for Council representatives in Districts 1 and 5. The Election timetable is attached 
outlining pertinent dates for candidates planning to enter the 2016 race for local office 
(Attachment A). 
 
The City consolidates election services with the Tulare County Registrar of Voters in order to 
save costs incurred with elections. Some of the typical costs are for distribution and filing of 
nomination papers and candidate statements; publications; preparation, printing and mailing of 
sample ballots and voter pamphlets; canvassing; supplies for polling places amongst many 
more items concerning elections. 
 



City Council Staff Report          Page 2 of 12 
2016 General Election 
  
Elections are an important part of our justice system and as such much time and effort must be 
afforded them to ensure that elections are conducted in accordance with the Voting Rights Act 
of 1975. The County Registrar’s office has historically performed these duties for the City of 
Dinuba and staff recommends consolidation of services for the 2016 General Election.  
 
Also, in accordance with the California Elections Code Section 13307(2)(e), the local agency 
shall determine whether a charge shall be levied against the candidate for the candidate’s 
statement sent to each voter.  Resolution No. 2016-20 determines that the candidate shall pay 
for the candidate’s statement and limits the statement to no more than 200 words. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
Election costs vary depending upon items placed on the voting ballot. The cost of consolidation 
has averaged $4,705 per election over the past 10 years to which Dinuba was a part. The cost 
of the 2016 General Election is not known at this time as it can only be determined after the 
election is completed. There is currently budgeted $4,435 for elections. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING  
 
None. 
 

Attachments: 
 

A. 2016 Election Timetable 
B. Resolution No. 2016-18 
C. Resolution No. 2016-19 
D. Resolution No. 2016-20 

 
 
  



City Council Staff Report          Page 3 of 12 
2016 General Election 
  

ATTACHMENT “A” 

 
 
  



City Council Staff Report          Page 4 of 12 
2016 General Election 
  

 
 



City Council Staff Report          Page 5 of 12 
2016 General Election 
  

 



City Council Staff Report          Page 6 of 12 
2016 General Election 
  

ATTACHMENT “B” 
Before the City Council 
Of the City of Dinuba 

 
Resolution Requesting and Consenting to ) 
Consolidation of Election; and Setting )  RESOLUTION NO. 2016-18 
Specifications of the Election Order  ) 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has ordered a Municipal Election to be held on Tuesday, November 

8, 2016, to fill certain municipal offices; and 

 WHEREAS, other elections may be held in whole or in part of the territory of the city and it is to 

the advantage of the city to consolidate pursuant to Elections Code Section 10400; and 

 WHEREAS, Elections Code Section 10242 provides that the governing board shall determine the 

hours of opening and closing the polls; and 

 WHEREAS, Elections Code Section 10002 requires the city to reimburse the county in full for the 

services performed upon presentation of a bill to the city by the county elections official; and 

WHEREAS, Elections Code Section 13307(3c) requires that before the nominating period opens, 

the governing body must determine whether a charge shall be levied against each candidate submitting 

a candidate’s statement to be sent to the voters; and 

WHEREAS, Elections Code Section 12101 requires the publication of a notice of the election 

once in a newspaper of general circulation in the city;  

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED that an election be held in accordance with the following 

specifications: 

/ / 

/ / 

/ / 

/ / 

/ / 

/ / 

/ / 



City Council Staff Report          Page 7 of 12 
2016 General Election 
  

SPECIFICATIONS OF THE ELECTION ORDER 

1. The election shall be held on Tuesday, November 8, 2016.  The purpose of the election is to 

choose successors for the following offices: 

Council Member District 1     November 2016 – November 2020 

Council Member District 5     November 2016 – November 2020 

2. This city council hereby requests and consents to the consolidation of the election with other 

elections which may be held in whole or in part of the territory of the city, as provided in 

Elections Code 10400. 

3. The city hereby designates the hours the polls are to be kept open shall be from 7:00 am to 

8:00 pm. 

4. The city will reimburse the county for the actual cost incurred in conducting the election upon 

receipt of a bill stating the amount due as determined by the elections official. 

5. The city council has determined that the candidate will pay for the Candidate’s Statement.  

The Candidate’s Statement will be limited to 200 words. 

6. The City requests that the Registrar of Voters publish the Notice of Election in the following 

newspaper, which is the newspaper of general circulation that is regularly circulated in the 

city:  Dinuba Sentinel. 

7. The city directs that a certified copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Registrar of Voters, 

and the Board of Supervisors of Tulare County. 

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS ADOPTED upon motion of Council Member 

________________, seconded by Council Member______________, at a regular meeting on this 

26th day of April, 2016, by the following vote: 

  AYES:      ABSTAIN: 
 
  ABSENT:     NAYS: 
 
 
 
_______________________________   _____________________________ 

      (Deputy City Clerk)     (Date) 



City Council Staff Report          Page 8 of 12 
2016 General Election 
  
 
 

 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA  ) 
COUNTY OF TULARE  )ss 
CITY OF    ) 
 

I, Linda Barkley, Deputy City Clerk of the City of Dinuba, certify the foregoing is the full and true 

Resolution No. 2016-18 passed and adopted by the Council of the City of Dinuba, at a regular 

meeting held on the 26th day of April 2016. 

 

Signed: ________________________________ 

Date: __________________________________ 

 
  



City Council Staff Report          Page 9 of 12 
2016 General Election 
  

ATTACHMENT “C” 
 
 

Before the City Council 
Of the City of Dinuba 

 
Resolution Requesting the Tulare County ) 
Board of Supervisors Permit the County )  RESOLUTION NO. 2016-19 
Registrar of Voters to Render Specified ) 
Services to the City    ) 
 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Elections Code, the governing body of any city may, by 
Resolution, request the Board of Supervisors of the County to permit the county elections official to 
render specified services to the city relating to the conduct of an election; and 

 
 WHEREAS, the city has ordered an election be held within the boundaries of the city on 

November 8, 2016;  
 
The Board of Supervisors of Tulare County is hereby requested to permit the County Registrar of 

Voters to render services to the city relating to the conduct of the November 8, 2016, Municipal Election 
as follows: 

 
a. Distribute and file nomination papers and candidate statements for candidates for city 

offices. 
b. Make all required publications. 
c. Prepare, print and mail to the qualified electors of the city sample ballots and voter 

pamphlets. 
d. Provide Vote by Mail ballots for said Municipal Election for use by the qualified electors 

who may be entitled to Vote by Mail ballots in the manner provided by law. 
e. Order consolidation of precincts, appoint precinct boards, designate polling places and 

instruct election officers concerning their duties. 
f. Conduct and canvass the returns of the election and certify the votes cast to the city. 
g. Receive and process Vote by Mail voter applications. 
h. Prepare, print and deliver to the polling places supplies, including the official ballots and a 

receipt for said supplies. 
i. Recount votes, if requested, in accordance with state law. 
j. Conduct the above election duties in accordance with the Voting Rights Act of 1975. 
k. Perform all other pertinent services required to be performed for said election other than 

the requirements of the Fair Political Practices Commission; said Fair Political Practices 
Commission requirements to be performed by the city clerk. 

 
The city clerk is hereby authorized and directed to transmit certified copies of this Resolution to the 
Board of Supervisors and to the County Registrar of Voters. 
  



City Council Staff Report          Page 10 of 12 
2016 General Election 
  

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 26th day of April, 2016, by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 

 

____________________________________ 
Emilio Morales, Mayor 
 

        ATTEST: 

 

        ______________________________ 
        Linda Barkley, Deputy City Clerk 
 

 

 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA  ) 
COUNTY OF TULARE  )ss 
CITY OF    ) 
 

I, Linda Barkley, Deputy City Clerk of the City of Dinuba, certify the foregoing is the full and true 

Resolution No. 2016-19 passed and adopted by the Council of the City of Dinuba, at a regular 

meeting held on the 26th day of April 2016. 

 

Signed: ________________________________ 

Date: __________________________________ 

  



City Council Staff Report          Page 11 of 12 
2016 General Election 
  

ATTACHMENT “D” 
 
 

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DINUBA 
RESOLUTION NO. 2016-20 

 
DETERMINING WHO SHALL PAY THE COST 

OF A CANDIDATE’S STATEMENT 
AND LIMITING THE NUMBER OF WORDS ALLOWED 

 
WHEREAS, the City has authorized the Registrar of Voters to render specified services relating to the 
conduct of the General Municipal Election to be held November 8, 2016; and 
 
WHEREAS, Elections Code section 13307 outlines procedures for candidates to file a Candidate’s 
Statement to be included in a voter’s pamphlet;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City has determined that the Candidate will pay for the 
Candidate’s Statement and that the Candidate’s Statement will be limited to 200 words. 
 
PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 26 day of April 2016, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:   
 
NOES:   
 
ABSTAIN: 
 
ABSENT:  
 
 
 
____________________________   
Emilio Morales, Mayor 
    
 
      ATTEST: 
 
      ____________________________ 
      Linda Barkley, Deputy City Clerk 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



City Council Staff Report          Page 12 of 12 
2016 General Election 
  

STATE OF CALIFORNIA  ) 
COUNTY OF TULARE  )ss 
CITY OF    ) 
 

I, Linda Barkley, Deputy City Clerk of the City of Dinuba, certify the foregoing is the full and true 

Resolution No. 2016-20 passed and adopted by the Council of the City of Dinuba, at a regular 

meeting held on the 26th day of April 2016. 

 

Signed: ________________________________ 

Date: __________________________________ 

 
 



    
 
 

  City Council Staff Report 
 

   

 

 
 

 MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  

 COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER  
 Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE: April 26, 2016 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Blanca Beltran, Public Works Director  
By: Roy Ramirez,  Management Analyst 
Subject: Authorization to Submit an Application to the California Department of 

Transportation, Division of Rail and Mass Transportation (DRMT), FTA Section 
5339 Grant Funds and Approve Resolution No. 2016-21 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
It is requested that the City Council authorize staff to submit an application to the California 
Department of Transportation in an estimated amount of $138,800 to purchase a CNG Transit 
bus.  It is also requested that City Council approve Resolution 2016-21 authorizing the City 
Manager or Public Works Director to execute all necessary grant documents.  
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
   
The U.S. Department of Transportation, Federal Transit Administration (FTA) has announced 
that approximately $266 million is available for the acquisition of buses and bus facilities. The 
City of Dinuba is eligible to apply for approximately $138,800 for the purchase of one new 
Compressed Natural Gas (CNG) transit bus that will replace another bus that has exceeded its 
useful life.    
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION  
 
The Federal Transit Administration’s (FTA) Section 5339 (b) Program, provides funding for 
capital projects to replace, rehabilitate, and purchase or lease buses and related equipment, and 
to rehabilitate, purchase, construct or lease bus-related facilities. This Program is available to 
public agencies and private companies that are engaged in public transportation, or private non-
profit organizations. Projects funded with Section 5339 discretionary funding are intended to 
improve the condition of the nation’s public transportation bus fleets, expand transportation 
access to employment, educational, and healthcare facilities, and to improve mobility options in 
rural and urban areas throughout the country.     



   Page 2 of 4 
Click here to enter text. 
  
On January 16, 2015, the City of Dinuba received a request from FTA to complete a “Vehicle 
Needs Assessment Survey”. Based on the results of this survey, the State compiled a list of 
projects that are eligible for funding through the FTA’s Section 5339 Bus and Bus Facilities 
Program. Four buses in the City’s current transit fleet were added to the State’s list. Upon the 
submission of a Letter of Intent, the City of Dinuba received a pre-award letter stating that the 
City is eligible to apply for up to $138,800 for the purchase of one replacement CNG transit bus 
as soon as funding became available.     
 
The City was recently advised that funding for the subject Program is now available and that 
applications can now be submitted. The application process includes the adoption of an 
authorizing resolution (See Attachment A). This resolution will authorize the City Manager or 
Public Works Director to execute the contracts and sign all appropriate documentation for the 
subject grant application. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
The fiscal impact for this grant is 15% local match in the amount of $20,820 that will be paid    
from theTransit Fund.  
 

PUBLIC HEARING  
 
None. 
 

Attachments:  
 

A.   Resolution No. 2016-21 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   



   Page 3 of 4 
Click here to enter text. 
  
 

RESOLUTION 2016-21 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF DINUBA AUTHORIZING 
 THE CITY MANAGER OR PUBLICWORKS DIRECTOR 

 TO ENTER INTO CONTRACT AND SIGN ALL 
APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTATION FOR FEDERAL FUNDING UNDER 

FTA SECTION 5339 DISCRETIONARY FY 2013/14 GRANT FUNDS  
 

 
 WHEREAS, the U.S. Department of Transportation is authorized to make grants to states through 
the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Section 5339 Program, administered by the California 
Department of Transportation (CalTrans), Division of Rail and Mass Transportation (DRMT),  to provide 
funding for capital projects to to replace, rehabilitate, and purchase or lease buses and related 
equipment, and to rehabilitate, purchase, construct or lease bus-related facilities, including programs of 
bus and bus-related projects for sub-recipients that are public agencies, private companies that are 
engaged in public transportation, or private non-profit organizations; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the California Department of Transportation (CalTrans) has been designated by the 
Governor of the State of California to administer Section 5339 grants for public transportation projects; 
and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Dinuba desires to apply for said grant funding in the amount of $138,800 
to purchase a new bus; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Dinuba will pay the grant local match of 15%  from the City’s Transit 
Fund.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Dinuba does hereby authorize the City 
Manager, or Public Works Director, to file and execute application on behalf of the City of Dinuba with 
FTA Section 5339 Program to provide funding to purchase a new bus. 
 
 That the Public Works Director, or designated representative, is authorized to execute and file all 
certifications and assurances or any other documents required by the FTA Section 5339 Program. 
 
 That the Public Works Director, or designated representative, is authorized to provide additional 
information as the FTA Section 5339 Program may require in connection with the application for the 
Section 5339 Program projects. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Dinuba.  The foregoing resolution was 
adopted upon motion of Council Member _________________.  Council Member __________________ 
seconded the motion at a regular meeting of the City Council held on the 26th day of April, 2016, by the 
following roll call vote: 
 
 
AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 
 
 
      APPROVED: ________________________________ 



   Page 4 of 4 
Click here to enter text. 
  
               Mayor 
 
 
 
WITNESS my hand and seal this ____ day of April, 2016. 
 
 
 
               ________________________________ 
               City Clerk 
 
 
 
 



20323.00016\8035530.3 
 

 

MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  
COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 
Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: CITY MANAGER 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE: APRIL 26, 2016 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Jayne Anderson, Assistant City Manager 
Subject: Resolution 2016-16, California HERO Program to Finance Distributed Generation 

Renewable Energy Sources, Energy and Water Efficiency Improvements and 
Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure and Approving an Amendment to the Joint 
Powers Agreement 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council adopt Resolution No. 2016-16 approving an Amendment to the Western 
Riverside Council of Governments Joint Powers Agreement to add the City as an 
Associate Member in order to authorize the City’s participation in the California HERO 
Program, which will enable property owners to finance permanently fixed renewable 
energy, energy and water efficiency improvements and electric vehicle charging 
infrastructure on their properties.  
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 

Assembly Bill (AB) 811 and AB 474 amended Chapter 29 of Part 3 of Division 7 of the 
Streets & Highways Code of the State of California (“Chapter 29”) and authorized a 
legislative body to designate an area within which authorized public officials and property 
owners to enter into voluntary contractual assessments to finance the installation of 
distributed generation renewable energy sources, energy efficiency, and/or water 
conservation improvements that are permanently fixed to real property.  The financing for 
these improvements has come to be known as PACE, which stands for Property 
Assessed Clean Energy.  City Council took action to become part of the PACE program in 
November 2015. 
 
The California Home Energy Renovation Opportunity Program (“HERO”) allows property 
owners in participating cities and counties to finance renewable energy, energy and water 
efficiency improvements, and electric vehicle charging infrastructure on their property. If a 
property owner chooses to participate, the installed improvements will be financed by the 
issuance of bonds by a joint powers authority, Western Riverside Council of Governments 
(“WRCOG”). The bonds are secured by a voluntary contractual assessment levied on 
such owner’s property, with no recourse to the local government or other participating 
jurisdictions.  Participation in the program is 100% voluntary.  Property owners who wish 
to participate in the program agree to repay the amount borrowed through the voluntary 
contractual assessment collected together with their property taxes.   This financing is 
available for eligible improvements on both residential and non-residential properties. 
 
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  



20323.00016\8035530.3 
 

 
No outstanding issues have been identified with the adoption of this program. 
 
DISCUSSION  
 

The HERO Program has been very successful since its launch in late 2011 and has 
approved over $1.4 billion in applications and has funded over $312 million in projects. 

 
The benefits to the property owner include: 

 
 Eligibility:  In today’s economic environment, alternatives for property owners to 

finance renewable energy/energy efficiency/water efficiency improvements or 
electric vehicle charging infrastructure may not be available.  As such many 
property owners do not have financing options available that would provide funding 
for improvements that lower their utility bills. 

 Savings:  Energy prices continue to rise and selecting in energy efficient, water 
efficient and renewable energy improvements reduces utility bills.   

 100% voluntary.  Property owners can choose to participate in the program at their 
discretion. Improvements and properties must meet eligibility criteria in order to 
qualify for financing.  

 Payment obligation stays with the property.  Under Chapter 29, a voluntary 
contractual assessment stays with the property upon transfer of ownership.  Certain 
residential conforming mortgage providers will, however, require the assessment 
be paid off at the time the property is refinanced or sold.   

 Prepayment option.  The property owner can choose to pay off the assessments at 
any time, subject to applicable prepayment penalties.  

 Customer oriented program.  Part of the success of the program is the prompt 
customer service. Committed funding partners provide funding promptly upon 
project completion resulting in both property owner and contactor satisfaction. 

 
The benefits to the City include: 

 
 An increase in local jobs. 
 An increase in property values (energy efficient homes and buildings are worth 

more money). 
 An increase in sales, payroll and property tax revenue. 
 As in conventional assessment financing, the City is not obligated to repay the 

bonds or to pay any delinquent assessments levied on the participating properties. 
 All California HERO Program and assessment administration, bond issuance and 

bond administration functions are handled by California HERO.  Little, if any, City 
staff time is needed to participate in the California HERO Program. 

 By leveraging the already successful HERO Program, the City can offer financing 
to property owners more quickly, easily and much less inexpensively than 
establishment of a new local Program. 
 

The proposed resolution enables the California HERO Program to be available to owners 
of property within our City to finance renewable energy, energy efficiency and water 



20323.00016\8035530.3 
 

efficiency improvements and electric vehicle charging infrastructure.  The resolution 
approves an Amendment to the WRCOG Joint Powers Agreement to add the City as an 
Associate Member in order to enable the California HERO Program to be offered to the 
owners of property located within the City who wish to participate in the California HERO 
Program. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
There is no negative fiscal impact by consenting to the California HERO Program. All 
program costs are covered through an initial administrative fee included in the property 
owner’s voluntary contractual assessment and an annual administrative fee which is also 
collected on the property owner’s tax bill. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING  
 
No public hearing is required.  Participation in the program by homeowners is voluntary. 
 
Attachments: 
 

A. Attachment A - Resolution No. 2016-16 
B. Exhibit A  - Amendment to the Joint Powers Agreement 

 
  



20323.00016\8035530.3 
 

ATTACHMENT “A” 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-16 
 

RESOLUTION  OF THE  CITY  COUNCIL  OF THE CITY OF DINUBA, CALIFORNIA, 
CONSENTING TO INCLUSION OF PROPERTIES WITHIN THE CITY’S JURISDICTION 
IN THE CALIFORNIA HERO PROGRAM TO FINANCE DISTRIBUTED GENERATION 

RENEWABLE ENERGY SOURCES, ENERGY AND WATER EFFICIENCY 
IMPROVEMENTS AND ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGING INFRASTRUCTURE AND 
APPROVING THE AMENDMENT TO A CERTAIN JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 

RELATED THERETO 
 

WHEREAS, the Western Riverside Council of Governments (“Authority”) is a joint 
exercise of powers authority established pursuant to Chapter 5 of Division 7, Title 1 of 
the Government Code of the State of California (Section 6500 and following) (the “Act”) 
and the Joint Power Agreement entered into on April 1, 1991, as amended from time to 
time (the “Authority JPA”); and 

 
WHEREAS, Authority has established the California HERO Program to provide for 

the financing of renewable energy distributed generation sources, energy and water 
efficiency improvements and electric vehicle charging infrastructure (the “Improvements”) 
pursuant to Chapter 29 of the Improvement Bond Act of 1911, being Division 7 of the 
California Streets and Highways Code (“Chapter 29”) within counties and cities 
throughout the State of California that elect to participate in such program; and 

 
WHEREAS, City of Dinuba (the “City”) is committed to development of renewable 

energy sources and energy efficiency improvements, reduction  of greenhouse gases, 
protection of our environment, and reversal of climate change; and 

 
WHEREAS, in Chapter 29, the Legislature has authorized cities and counties to 

assist property owners in financing the cost of installing Improvements through a 
voluntary contractual assessment program; and 
 

WHEREAS, installation of such Improvements by property owners within the 
jurisdictional boundaries of the counties and cities that are participating in the California 
HERO Program would promote the purposes cited above; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City wishes to provide innovative solutions to its property owners 
to achieve energy and water efficiency and independence, and in doing so cooperate 
with Authority in order to efficiently and economically assist property owners the City in 
financing such Improvements; and 
 

WHEREAS, Authority has established the California HERO Program, which is 
such a voluntary contractual assessment program, as permitted by the Act, the  Authority 
JPA, originally made and entered into April 1, 1991, as amended to date, and the 



20323.00016\8035530.3 
 

Amendment to Joint Powers Agreement Adding the City of Dinuba as an Associate 
Member of the Western Riverside Council of Governments to Permit the Provision of 
Property Assessed Clean Energy (PACE) Program Services within the City (the “JPA 
Amendment”), by and between Authority and the City, a copy of which is attached as 
Exhibit “A” hereto, to assist property owners within the jurisdiction of the  City in financing 
the cost of installing Improvements; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City will not be responsible for the conduct of any assessment 
proceedings; the levy and collection of assessments or any required remedial action in 
the case of delinquencies in the payment of any assessments or the issuance, sale or 
administration of any bonds issued in connection with the California HERO Program. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 

1. This City Council finds and declares that properties in the City’s 
incorporated area will be benefited by the availability of the California HERO Program to 
finance the installation of the Improvements. 

 
2. This City Council consents to inclusion in the California HERO Program of 

all of the properties in the jurisdictional boundaries of the City and to the Improvements, 
upon the request by and voluntary agreement of owners of such properties, in 
compliance with the laws, rules and regulations applicable to such program; and to the 
assumption of jurisdiction thereover by Authority for the purposes thereof. 

 
3. The consent of this City Council constitutes assent to the assumption of 

jurisdiction by Authority for all purposes of the California HERO Program and authorizes 
Authority, upon satisfaction of the conditions imposed in this resolution, to take each  
and every step required for or suitable for financing the Improvements, including the 
levying, collecting and enforcement of the contractual assessments to finance the 
Improvements and the issuance and enforcement of bonds to represent such 
contractual assessments. 

 
4. This City Council hereby approves the JPA Amendment and authorizes 

the execution thereof by appropriate City officials. 
 

5. City staff is authorized and directed to coordinate with Authority staff to 
facilitate operation of the California HERO Program within the City, and report back 
periodically to this City Council on the success of such program. 

 
6. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. The City 

Clerk is directed to send a certified copy of this resolution to the Secretary of the 
Authority Executive Committee. 

  



20323.00016\8035530.3 
 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Dinuba. The foregoing 

resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council held on the 26th day of 
April, 2016, by the following vote: 
 
AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT 
ABSTAIN: 

ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________ ________________________________ 
Mayor       Deputy City Clerk 
  



20323.00016\8035530.3 
 

 

EXHIBIT	A	
 

AMENDMENT TO THE JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 
ADDING CITY OF DINUBA AS 

AS AN ASSOCIATE MEMBER OF THE 
WESTERN RIVERSIDE COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 

TO PERMIT THE PROVISION OF PROPERTY ASSESSED CLEAN 
ENERGY (PACE) PROGRAM SERVICES WITHIN SUCH CITY 

 
 
This Amendment to the Joint Powers Agreement (“JPA Amendment”) is made and entered into on the 26th 
day of April, 2016, by City of Dinuba (“City”) and the Western Riverside Council of Governments (“Authority”) 
(collectively the “Parties”). 

 
RECITALS 

WHEREAS, Authority is a joint exercise of powers authority established pursuant to Chapter 5 of Division 
7, Title 1 of the Government Code of the State of California (Section 6500 and following) (the “Joint 
Exercise of Powers Act”) and the Joint Power Agreement entered into on April 1, 1991, as amended from 
time to time (the “Authority JPA”); and 

 
WHEREAS, as of October 1, 2012, Authority had 18 member entities (the “Regular Members”). 

 
WHEREAS, Chapter 29 of the Improvement Act of 1911, being Division 7 of the California Streets and 
Highways Code (“Chapter 29”) authorizes cities, counties, and cities and counties to establish voluntary 
contractual assessment programs, commonly referred to as a Property Assessed Clean Energy (“PACE”) 
program, to fund certain renewable energy sources, energy and water efficiency improvements, and 
electric vehicle charging infrastructure (the “Improvements”) that are permanently fixed to residential, 
commercial, industrial, agricultural or other real property; and 

 
WHEREAS, Authority has established a PACE program designated as the “California HERO Program” 
pursuant to Chapter 29 which authorizes the implementation of such PACE financing program for cities and 
counties throughout the state; and 

 
WHEREAS, City desires to allow owners of property within its jurisdiction to participate in the California 
HERO Program and to allow Authority under Chapter 29, as it is now enacted or may be amended 
hereafter, to finance Improvements to be installed on such properties; and 

 
WHEREAS, this JPA Amendment will permit City to become an Associate Member of Authority and to 
participate in California HERO Program for the purpose of facilitating the implementation of such program 
within the jurisdiction of City; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Joint Exercise of Powers Act, the Parties are approving this JPA Agreement 
to allow for the provision of PACE services through the California HERO Program, including the 
operation of such PACE financing program, within the incorporated territory of City; and 

 
WHEREAS, the JPA Amendment sets forth the rights, obligations and duties of City and Authority with 
respect to the implementation of the California HERO Program within the incorporated territory of City. 

 
 
 



20323.00016\8035530.3 
 

MUTUAL UNDERSTANDINGS 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions hereinafter stated, 
the Parties hereto agree as follows: 

 
A. JPA Amendment. 

 
1. The Authority JPA. City agrees to the terms and conditions of the  Authority JPA, 

attached. 
 

2. Associate Membership. By adoption of this JPA Amendment, City shall become an 
Associate Member of Authority on the terms and conditions set forth herein and the Authority JPA and 
consistent with the requirements of the Joint Exercise of Powers Act. The rights and obligations of City as 
an Associate Member are limited solely to those terms and conditions expressly set forth in this JPA 
Amendment for the purposes of implementing the California HERO Program within the incorporated 
territory of City. Except as expressly provided for by the this JPA Amendment, City shall not have any 
rights otherwise granted to Authority’s Regular Members by the Authority JPA, including but not limited to 
the right to vote on matters before the Executive Committee or the General Assembly, the right to amend 
or vote on amendments to the Authority JPA, and the right to sit on committees or boards established 
under the Authority JPA or by action of the Executive Committee or the General Assembly, including, 
without limitation, the General Assembly and the Executive Committee. City shall not be considered a 
member for purposes of Section 9.1 of the Authority JPA. 

 
3. Rights of Authority. This JPA Amendment shall not be interpreted as limiting or restricting 

the rights of Authority under the Authority JPA. Nothing in this JPA Amendment is intended to alter or 
modify Authority Transportation Uniform Mitigation Fee (TUMF) Program, the PACE Program 
administered by Authority within the jurisdictions of its Regular Members, or any other programs 
administered now or in the future by Authority, all as currently structured or subsequently amended. 

 
B. Implementation of California HERO Program within City Jurisdiction. 

 
1. Boundaries of the California HERO Program within City Jurisdiction. The boundaries 

within which contractual assessments may be entered into under the California HERO Program (the 
“Program Boundaries”) shall include the entire incorporated territory of City. 

 
2. Determination of Eligible Improvements. Authority shall determine  the types of 

distributed generation renewable energy sources, energy efficiency or water conservation 
improvements, electric vehicle charging infrastructure or such other improvements as may be authorized 
pursuant to Chapter 29 (the “Eligible Improvements”) that will be eligible to be financed under the 
California HERO Program. 

 
3. Implementation of California HERO Program Within the Program Boundaries. Authority 

will undertake such proceedings pursuant to Chapter 29 as shall be legally necessary to enable Authority 
to make contractual financing of Eligible Improvements available to eligible property owners within the 
Program Boundaries. 

 
4. Financing the Installation of Eligible Improvements. Authority shall implement its plan for 

the financing of the purchase and installation of the Eligible Improvements under the California HERO 
Program within the Program Boundaries. 

 
5. Ongoing Administration. Authority shall be responsible for the ongoing administration of 

the California HERO Program, including but not limited to producing education plans to raise public 
awareness of the California HERO Program, soliciting, reviewing and approving applications from 
residential and commercial property owners participating in the California HERO Program, establishing 
contracts for residential, commercial and other property owners participating in such program, levying and 



20323.00016\8035530.3 
 

collecting assessments due under the California HERO Program, taking any required remedial action in 
the case of delinquencies in such assessment payments, adopting and implementing any rules or 
regulations for the California HERO Program, and providing reports as required by Chapter 29. 

 
City will not be responsible for the conduct of any proceedings required to be taken under Chapter 29; the 
levy or collection of assessments or any required remedial action in the case of delinquencies in such 
assessment payments; or the issuance, sale or administration of any bonds issued in connection with the 
California HERO Program. 

 
6. Phased Implementation. The Parties recognize and agree that implementation of the 

California HERO Program as a whole can and may be phased as additional other cities and counties 
execute similar agreements. City entering into this JPA Amendment will obtain the benefits of and incur 
the obligations imposed by this JPA Amendment in its jurisdictional area, irrespective of whether cities or 
counties enter into similar agreements. 

 
C. Miscellaneous Provisions. 

 
1. Withdrawal.   Authority may withdraw from this JPA Amendment upon six (6) months 

written notice to the other party; provided, however, there is no outstanding indebtedness of Authority 
within City. The provisions of Section 6.2 of the Authority JPA shall not apply to City under this JPA 
Amendment. Notwithstanding the foregoing, City may withdraw, either temporarily or permanently, from its 
participation in the California HERO Program or either the residential or commercial component of the 
California HERO Program upon thirty (30) written notice to WRCOG without liability to the Authority or any 
affiliated entity. City withdrawal from such participation shall not affect the validity of any voluntary 
assessment contracts (a) entered prior to the date of such withdrawal or (b) entered into after the date of 
such withdrawal so long as the applications for such voluntary assessment contracts were submitted to and 
approved by WRCOG prior to the date of City’s notice of withdrawal. 
 

2. Mutual Indemnification and Liability. Authority and City shall mutually defend, indemnify 
and hold the other party and its directors, officials, officers,  employees and agents free and harmless 
from any and all claims, demands, causes of action, costs, expenses, liabilities, losses, damages or 
injuries of any kind, in law or equity, to property or persons, including wrongful death, to the extent arising 
out of the willful misconduct or negligent acts, errors or omissions of the indemnifying party or its 
directors, officials, officers, employees and agents in connection with the California HERO Program 
administered under this JPA Amendment, including without limitation the payment of expert witness fees 
and attorneys fees and other related costs and expenses, but excluding payment of consequential 
damages. Without limiting the foregoing, Section 5.2 of the Authority JPA shall not apply to this JPA 
Amendment. In  no event shall any of Authority’s Regular Members or their officials, officers or employees 
be held directly liable for any damages or liability resulting out of this JPA Amendment. 

 
3. Environmental Review. Authority shall be the lead agency under the California 

Environmental Quality Act for any environmental review that may required in implementing or 
administering the California HERO Program under this JPA Amendment. 

 
4. Cooperative Effort. City shall cooperate with Authority by providing information and other 

assistance in order for Authority to meet its obligations hereunder. City recognizes that one of its 
responsibilities related to the California HERO Program will include any permitting or inspection 
requirements as established by City. 

 
5. Notice. Any and all communications and/or notices in connection with this JPA 

Amendment shall be either hand-delivered or sent by United States first class mail, postage prepaid, and 
addressed as follows: 

 
 
 



20323.00016\8035530.3 
 

 
 
Authority: 
 

Western Riverside Council of Governments 4080 
Lemon Street, 3rd Floor. MS1032 Riverside, CA 
92501-3609 
Att:  Executive Director 

 
 
City: 

 
City of Dinuba 
405 East El Monte Way 
Dinuba, CA 93618 
Att:  City Manager 
 
 

6. Entire Agreement. This JPA Amendment, together with the Authority JPA, constitutes the 
entire agreement among the Parties pertaining to the subject matter hereof. This JPA Amendment 
supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or  in writing, among the Parties with respect to the 
subject matter hereof and contains all  of the covenants and agreements among them with respect to said 
matters, and each Party acknowledges that no representation, inducement, promise of agreement, oral or 
otherwise, has been made by the other Party or anyone acting on behalf of the other Party that is not 
embodied herein. 

 
7. Successors and Assigns. This JPA Amendment and each of  its  covenants and 

conditions shall be binding on and shall inure to the benefit of the Parties and their respective successors 
and assigns. A Party may only assign or transfer its rights and obligations under this JPA Amendment 
with prior written approval of the other Party, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

 
8. Attorney’s Fees. If any action at law or equity, including any action for declaratory relief is 

brought to enforce or interpret the provisions of this  Agreement, each Party to the litigation shall bear its 
own attorney’s fees and costs. 

 
9. Governing Law. This JPA Amendment shall be governed by  and construed in 

accordance with the laws of the State of California, as applicable. 
 

10. No Third Party Beneficiaries. This JPA Amendment shall not create any right or interest in 
the public, or any member thereof, as a third party beneficiary hereof, nor shall it authorize anyone not a 
Party to this JPA Amendment to maintain a suit for personal injuries or property damages under the 
provisions of this JPA Amendment.  The duties, obligations, and responsibilities of the Parties to this JPA 
Amendment with respect to third party beneficiaries shall remain as imposed under existing state and 
federal law. 

 
11. Severability. In the event one or more of the provisions contained in this JPA Amendment 

is held invalid, illegal or unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be 
deemed severed from this JPA Amendment and the remaining parts of this JPA Amendment shall remain 
in full force and effect as though such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable portion had never been a part of 
this JPA Amendment. 

 
12. Headings. The paragraph headings used in this JPA Amendment are for the convenience 

of the Parties and are not intended to be used as an aid to interpretation. 
 

13. Amendment. This JPA Amendment may be modified or amended by the Parties at any 



20323.00016\8035530.3 
 

time. Such modifications or amendments must be mutually agreed upon and executed in writing by both 
Parties. Verbal modifications or amendments to this  JPA Amendment shall be of no effect. 

 
14. Effective Date. This JPA Amendment shall become effective upon the execution thereof 

by the Parties hereto. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this JPA Amendment to be executed and attested by 
their officers thereunto duly authorized as of the date first above written. 

 
WESTERN RIVERSIDE COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 

 
By:   Date:   
Name:   
Title:      

 
CITY OF DINUBA 
 
By:   Date:   
Name:   
Title:      
 
 
 
 

 
 
20323.00016\19858779.1 

 



    
 
 

  City Council Staff Report 
 

   

 

MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  
COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 
Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: Public Works Services 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE: April 26, 2016 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Blanca Beltran, Public Works Director 
Subject: Removal of Wastewater Reclamation Facility Biosolids – Rejection of Bid and 

Authorization to Award  

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council reject the award of bid of November 10, 2015 for the removal of Wastewater 
Reclamation Facility Biosolids due to lack of performance by Synagro West, Inc.; and take 
action to authorize the award of bid to Brisco Enterprises, Inc.  
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 
The City solicited informal bids from three (3) contractors for the removal of biosolids at the 
Wastewater Reclamation Facility.  Synagro West, Inc. was the lowest bidder and was awarded 
the contract at the November 10, 2015 City Council meeting.  Biosolids are an end product of 
the wastewater reclamation process.  Biosolids are stored on an asphalt pad to complete the 
drying process.  Storage capacity is limited; therefore, biosolids must be removed on an annual 
basis.  After repeated attempts with Synagro West, Inc. to proceed with removal of biosolids, it 
appears they are unable to perform the scope of work within a reasonable amount of time.  It is 
imperative that biosolids are removed off-site as soon as possible to avoid issues as a result of 
excess storage.  
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION  
 
The City’s Wastewater Reclamation Facility (WWRF) produces biosolids as an end product of 
the wastewater process.  Several years ago, the biosolids handling process included “wasting” 
or drying excess solids in sludge beds.  When the solids were sufficiently dry, they were moved 
from the sludge beds to a storage area.  Over the years, thousands of tons of biosolids were 
stockpiled at the WWRF.  With the completion of the 2012 WWRF improvement project, the 
handling process was improved and now biosolids are dried on an asphalt pad. 
 
Between fiscal years 2008/09 and 2014/15 the City removed approximately 17,750 tons of 
biosolids.  This project was to remove approximately 3,000 tons of stored biosolids.  Removing 
the biosolids stored at the WWRF all at once is cost prohibitive.  Thus, an annual allocation of 
$70,000 is included in the WWRF operating budget to remove the biosolids over time.  The 



City Council Staff Report    Page 2 of 6 
Click here to enter text. 
  
annual removal of biosolids allows staff to clear the asphalt pad and reduce the stockpile of 
stored biosolids at the WWRF. 
 
After obtaining three quotes, pursuant to the City’s Purchasing Policy for “informal bidding 
process”, Synagro West Inc. was the lowest quote and subsequently awarded the project at the 
November 10, 2015 City Council meeting. 
 

 In their bid, Synagro indicated they had two Central Valley facilities ready to manage the     
 biosolids and various sites in Central and Northern California for land application.  However,  
 Synagro has been unable to begin the project because they do not have capacity for immediate   
 land application. They have indicated they will not have available capacity until fall 2016.   
 Pursuant to the executed agreement (Attachment B) General Terms and Conditions 10 “Default 
Termination”, Part A, notification of intent to terminate (Attachment C) due to failure to perform 
was issued to Synagro, with no response. 
 
Due to the need to create storage capacity in the drying asphalt pad, it is imperative that 
biosolids are removed off-site this spring.  Therefore, City staff is requesting that City Council 
reject the previous award of bid to Synagro West, Inc. for lack of performance; and award the 
bid to the next lowest bidder, Brisco Enterprises, Inc. at $29.20 per ton.  Brisco Enterprises has 
been awarded previous contracts for this service and has completed the scope of work at a 
satisfactory level. 
 
 
   
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
The City’s annual budget for biosolids removal is $70,000 budgeted in the Sewer Fund. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING  
 
None required. 
 

Attachments: 
 

A. Updated Quotes from Brisco Enterprises and Denali Water Solutions 
B. Agreement 
C. Notice of Intent 

 
 
  



City Council Staff Report    Page 3 of 6 
Click here to enter text. 
  

ATTACHMENT ‘A’ 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



City Council Staff Report    Page 4 of 6 
Click here to enter text. 
  

 
April 1, 2015 
 
City of Dinuba 
Attn: Ray Walker 
 
Re:  Biosolids loading and removal quote 
 
Denali Water Solutions, formerly Terra Renewal West, appreciates the opportunity to provide 
the City of Dinuba (City) a quote for the loading and hauling of their biosolids.   
 
Denali Water has extensive experience in managing the transportation, disposal and reuse of 
wastewater treatment residuals.  Our management staff has over 50 years of combined 
experience in wastewater residuals management.  We have managed residuals for over 50 
facilities and take pride in being able to offer a wide array of options to meet each individual 
facilities reuse needs.  The projects we have successfully operated have ranged in size from 
300 tons per year to 600 tons per day, handling material from lagoon and digester clean out 
material to drying bed and class A biosolids.  We currently manage over 650,000 tons of 
residuals per year. 
 
As requested by Cutler-Orosi, Denali Water proposes to provide all loading and transportation of 
the City’s class B biosolids to be reused as a soil amendment/fertilizer at permitted land 
application sites in Merced County.  We are proposing a price of $31.25 per wet ton for the 
hauling and reuse of City’s class B biosolids, based on a the material being free of any non-
biosolids debris, and City providing all required lab results and certification statements that the 
material is non-hazardous and meets class B standards for land application in Merced County.  
Denali Water will provide certified weight tickets for all loads hauled and will provide any 
monitoring reports associated with the land application of the class B biosolids.  We expect to be 
able to provide this service in the spring of 2016. 
 
If you have any questions regarding our proposal or require further information, please feel free 
to contact me at (760) 801-3175.  We thank you for this opportunity and look forward to hearing 
from you. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Chris Marks 
 
 
 
 
 
 



City Council Staff Report    Page 5 of 6 
Click here to enter text. 
  

‘ATTACHMENT B’ 
  



City Council Staff Report    Page 6 of 6 
Click here to enter text. 
  

‘ATTACHMENT C’ 
 
 



Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   72 - A-C Electric Company
VL0607-1 Removal of influent pump #2 Paid by Check #7776 03/17/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 3,929.50

Vendor   72 - A-C Electric Company Totals Invoices 1 $3,929.50
Vendor   348 - Administrative Solutions, Inc.
90232 Section 125 April 2016 Paid by Check #7777 04/06/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 216.00

Vendor   348 - Administrative Solutions, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $216.00
Vendor   263 - Advantek Benefit Administrators
4/1/16 Funding request Paid by Check #7778 04/01/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 10,126.62
4/8/16 Funding request Paid by Check #7778 04/08/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 50,138.45

Vendor   263 - Advantek Benefit Administrators Totals Invoices 2 $60,265.07
Vendor   522 - Allstar Towing
33202 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7779 04/07/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 295.00

Vendor   522 - Allstar Towing Totals Invoices 1 $295.00
Vendor   556 - Anderson, Jayne
CCAC April 2016 Perdium CCAC J. Anderson - April 

2016
Paid by Check #7780 04/05/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 149.00

Vendor   556 - Anderson, Jayne Totals Invoices 1 $149.00
Vendor   351 - Anthem Blue Cross
141A75193 3/31 Contractual Paid by Check #7782 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 315.72
680A72915 3/31 Contractual Paid by Check #7781 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 396.08

Vendor   351 - Anthem Blue Cross Totals Invoices 2 $711.80
Vendor   17 - AT&T
559595858303/25 Utilities Paid by Check #7783 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 230.16
55959606493/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7784 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 222.76

Vendor   17 - AT&T Totals Invoices 2 $452.92
Vendor   289 - AT&T Mobility LLC
287015184734 316 Communications Paid by Check #7785 02/16/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 472.71

Vendor   289 - AT&T Mobility LLC Totals Invoices 1 $472.71
Vendor   557 - Linda Barkley
CCAC - 4/27 Perdium CCAC L. Barkley - April 

2016
Paid by Check #7786 04/05/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 149.00

Vendor   557 - Linda Barkley Totals Invoices 1 $149.00
Vendor   376 - BCS Consulting
20224 March 2016 IT Srvc. & Server 

Repair
Paid by Check #7787 04/02/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 4,604.94

Vendor   376 - BCS Consulting Totals Invoices 1 $4,604.94

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 04/21/2016 04:32:50 PM Page 1 of 9

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 04/15/16 - 04/15/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23521','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13312','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23552','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13313','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23524','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13314','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23525','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13314','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23461','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13315','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23455','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13316','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23569','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13318','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23568','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13317','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23570','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13319','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23582','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13320','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23540','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13321','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23454','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13322','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23512','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13323','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   116 - BSK Analytical Laboratories
A606895 Professional Services Paid by Check #7788 04/05/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 108.00

Vendor   116 - BSK Analytical Laboratories Totals Invoices 1 $108.00
Vendor   302 - Bus West Fresno
BP133113 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7789 03/22/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 121.91

Vendor   302 - Bus West Fresno Totals Invoices 1 $121.91
Vendor   1059 - Mark Carrion
04052016 CARRION PC MEETING 4/5/16 Paid by Check #7790 04/05/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 25.00

Vendor   1059 - Mark Carrion Totals Invoices 1 $25.00
Vendor   215 - Chad's Auto Glass
51872 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7791 03/30/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 268.56

Vendor   215 - Chad's Auto Glass Totals Invoices 1 $268.56
Vendor   901 - Chet's Plumbing & Mechanical Inc.
446902 Fy 15/16-Parks-

removed/cleaned&reinstalled 
pumps

Paid by Check #7792 03/30/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/11/2016 04/15/2016 1,200.00

Vendor   901 - Chet's Plumbing & Mechanical Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $1,200.00
Vendor   164 - City Clerks Association of California
CCAC Nuts/Bolts L. Barkely Workshop - Juluy 2016 Paid by Check #7793 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 175.00

Vendor   164 - City Clerks Association of California Totals Invoices 1 $175.00
Vendor   972 - City of Sanger
IGT7-Dinuba March 2016 Paid by Check #7794 04/05/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 1,563.75

Vendor   972 - City of Sanger Totals Invoices 1 $1,563.75
Vendor   238 - Clyde Stevenson Electrical 
MI14996 April 2016 Paid by Check #7795 04/01/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 35.00

Vendor   238 - Clyde Stevenson Electrical Totals Invoices 1 $35.00
Vendor   910 - Timothy S. Conklin
04052016 CONKLIN PC MEETING 4/5/16 Paid by Check #7796 04/05/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 25.00

Vendor   910 - Timothy S. Conklin Totals Invoices 1 $25.00
Vendor   232 - Courier Printing and Village Printer
C24819 Envelopes Paid by Check #7797 04/04/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 439.35

Vendor   232 - Courier Printing and Village Printer Totals Invoices 1 $439.35

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 04/21/2016 04:32:50 PM Page 2 of 9

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 04/15/16 - 04/15/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23462','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13324','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23463','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13325','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23556','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13326','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23465','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13327','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23541','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13328','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23456','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13329','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23550','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13330','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23542','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13331','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23555','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23530','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13333','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   71 - Department of Conservation
01/1-03/31/2016 3rd Quarter SMIP Payment FY 

15/16
Paid by Check #7798 04/12/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 226.35

Vendor   71 - Department of Conservation Totals Invoices 1 $226.35
Vendor   810 - Dinuba Paint Store
4235 Fy 15/16-Parks-Paint Paid by Check #7799 04/06/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/06/2016 04/15/2016 702.16

Vendor   810 - Dinuba Paint Store Totals Invoices 1 $702.16
Vendor   308 - Dinuba Rotary Club
2166 March 2016 Paid by Check #7800 03/31/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 50.00

Vendor   308 - Dinuba Rotary Club Totals Invoices 1 $50.00
Vendor   62 - Ed Dena's Auto Center
194770CVR Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7801 04/04/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 271.88
194804CVR Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7801 04/06/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 453.13

Vendor   62 - Ed Dena's Auto Center Totals Invoices 2 $725.01
Vendor   36 - Ewing Irrigation Products
1161407 Fy 15/16-Parks-parts for sports 

field
Paid by Check #7802 03/30/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/05/2016 04/15/2016 405.40

Vendor   36 - Ewing Irrigation Products Totals Invoices 1 $405.40
Vendor   442 - Fastenal Company
CAREE30613 Tools Paid by Check #7803 03/31/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 384.52

Vendor   442 - Fastenal Company Totals Invoices 1 $384.52
Vendor   235 - FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC.
1160838 Meters Paid by Check #7804 03/23/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 5,564.88
1164625 Supplies Paid by Check #7804 03/31/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 170.86
1164938 Supplies Paid by Check #7804 04/01/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 823.65
1165315 Supplies Paid by Check #7804 04/01/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 437.16

Vendor   235 - FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC. Totals Invoices 4 $6,996.55
Vendor   98 - FGL Environmental 
640568A Professional Services Paid by Check #7805 04/01/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 977.00
640738A Professional Services Paid by Check #7805 04/04/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 286.00

Vendor   98 - FGL Environmental Totals Invoices 2 $1,263.00
Vendor   765 - Future Ford of Clovis
671686 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7806 04/04/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 589.05
671743 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7806 04/04/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 64.77

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 04/21/2016 04:32:50 PM Page 3 of 9

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 04/15/16 - 04/15/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23559','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13334','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23539','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13335','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23531','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13336','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23468','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13337','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23467','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13337','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23526','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13338','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23476','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13339','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23522','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13340','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23479','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13340','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23472','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13340','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23471','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13340','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23469','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13341','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23470','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13341','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23475','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13342','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23474','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13342','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   765 - Future Ford of Clovis
671684 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7806 04/05/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 33.76

Vendor   765 - Future Ford of Clovis Totals Invoices 3 $687.58
Vendor   18 - The Gas Company
15571580420 4/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7807 04/08/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 59.79

Vendor   18 - The Gas Company Totals Invoices 1 $59.79
Vendor   712 - Golden State Overnight
3037893 Delivery Charges Paid by Check #7808 03/31/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 48.95

Vendor   712 - Golden State Overnight Totals Invoices 1 $48.95
Vendor   174 - Howard's Pest Control
0248792 April 2016 - Pest Control Charges Paid by Check #7809 04/08/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 50.00

Vendor   174 - Howard's Pest Control Totals Invoices 1 $50.00
Vendor   472 - Jacobson James & Associates
1602.2925 Remediation Review Feb 2016 - 

Gas N Save
Paid by Check #7810 03/24/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 8,273.13

Vendor   472 - Jacobson James & Associates Totals Invoices 1 $8,273.13
Vendor   6 - Jim Manning Dodge Inc.
132667DOR Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7811 04/05/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 350.70

Vendor   6 - Jim Manning Dodge Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $350.70
Vendor   5 - Jorgensen & Co.
5582285 Equipment Paid by Check #7812 03/29/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 412.45

Vendor   5 - Jorgensen & Co. Totals Invoices 1 $412.45
Vendor   387 - Keller Ford Lincoln
50049227 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7813 08/21/2015 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 (75.25)
50049228 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7813 08/21/2015 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 (32.67)
50053328 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7813 10/22/2015 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 103.26
50064258 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7813 04/01/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 637.71

Vendor   387 - Keller Ford Lincoln Totals Invoices 4 $633.05
Vendor   1014 - Knox Company
799071 New Amb. Paid by Check #7814 04/04/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 1,485.53

Vendor   1014 - Knox Company Totals Invoices 1 $1,485.53
Vendor   796 - L.N. Curtis & Sons
1386598-01 Boots Paid by Check #7815 03/08/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 179.40
1390528-00 Returned Boots Paid by Check #7815 03/24/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 (163.13)

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 04/21/2016 04:32:50 PM Page 4 of 9

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 04/15/16 - 04/15/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23473','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13342','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23548','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13343','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23513','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13344','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23514','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13345','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23523','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13346','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23480','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13347','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23536','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13348','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23484','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13349','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23483','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13349','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23486','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13349','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23482','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13349','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23551','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13350','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23532','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13351','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23533','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13351','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   796 - L.N. Curtis & Sons
1384128-01 PCF Turnouts Paid by Check #7815 03/31/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 3,688.29

Vendor   796 - L.N. Curtis & Sons Totals Invoices 3 $3,704.56
Vendor   449 - Les Schwab Tire Centers of Central California
55100101872 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7816 03/03/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 98.00
55100102329 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7816 03/08/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 434.46
55100104919 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7816 04/07/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 108.61

Vendor   449 - Les Schwab Tire Centers of Central California Totals Invoices 3 $641.07
Vendor   160 - MidValley Publishing Inc.
0296532-IN Fy 15/16-CS-Emplymnt 

Recruitment-Sports
Paid by Check #7817 03/31/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/08/2016 04/15/2016 37.85

296745-IN Firemed Spring Grower Paid by Check #7817 03/31/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 125.00
Vendor   160 - MidValley Publishing Inc. Totals Invoices 2 $162.85

Vendor   22 - Moore Twining Associates Inc.
6126221 Professional Services Paid by Check #7818 03/30/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 90.00
6126338 Professional Services Paid by Check #7818 04/04/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 63.00
6126339 Professional Services Paid by Check #7818 04/04/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 45.00
6126429 Professional Services Paid by Check #7818 04/05/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 131.00
6126430 Professional Services Paid by Check #7818 04/05/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 80.00
6126460 Professional Services Paid by Check #7818 04/06/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 35.00
6126461 Professional Services Paid by Check #7818 04/06/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 35.00

Vendor   22 - Moore Twining Associates Inc. Totals Invoices 7 $479.00
Vendor   284 - MV Transportation, Inc.
67125 March 2016 Billing Charges Paid by Check #7819 04/01/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 45,654.76

Vendor   284 - MV Transportation, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $45,654.76
Vendor   76 - Pacific Gas & Electric 
041816753173/28 Utilities Paid by Check #7822 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 169.79
058483210133/28 Utilities Paid by Check #7822 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 153.94
076626534143/28 Utilities Paid by Check #7820 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 26.36
134955182533/28 Utilities Paid by Check #7820 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 21.11
159468019563/28 Utilities Paid by Check #7820 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 111.20
245914958173/30 Utilities Paid by Check #7821 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 345.98
323048378373/28 Utilities Paid by Check #7822 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 18.84
335464179663/31 Utilities Paid by Check #7821 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 49.07
360067439043/28 Utilities Paid by Check #7820 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 68.30
361657103893/30 Utilities Paid by Check #7821 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 650.17
43497160432 4/03 Utilities Paid by Check #7820 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 8.91

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 04/21/2016 04:32:50 PM Page 5 of 9

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 04/15/16 - 04/15/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23558','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13351','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23487','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13352','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23488','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13352','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23489','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13352','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23535','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13353','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23549','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13353','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23492','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13354','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23490','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13354','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23491','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13354','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23493','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13354','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23494','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13354','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23495','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13354','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23496','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13354','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23481','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13355','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23596','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13358','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23595','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13358','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23576','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13356','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23575','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13356','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23580','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13356','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23583','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13357','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23597','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13358','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23588','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13357','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23579','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13356','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23587','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13357','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23565','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13356','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   76 - Pacific Gas & Electric 
459224718963/28 Utilities Paid by Check #7822 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 30.13
468994256003/28 Utilities Paid by Check #7820 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 11.47
475197165683/29 Utilities Paid by Check #7822 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 21.95
489591720233/29 Utilities Paid by Check #7822 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 9.53
493969444873/29 Utilities Paid by Check #7822 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 10.04
506469548393/30 Utilities Paid by Check #7821 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 75.05
535548886273/29 Utilities Paid by Check #7822 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 46.56
556426429403/28 Utilities Paid by Check #7820 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 30.19
5657667089904/04 Utilities Paid by Check #7821 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 53.40
57514984376 4/01 Utilities Paid by Check #7820 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 92.15
622008882873/28 Utilities Paid by Check #7820 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 20.37
642864222133/31 Utilities Paid by Check #7821 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 19.06
665766702523/29 Utilities Paid by Check #7822 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 44.23
678266701753/28 Utilities Paid by Check #7820 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 119.19
714934640944/01 Utilities Paid by Check #7821 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 181.21
790546574283/28 Utilities Paid by Check #7820 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 10.18
811658854353/28 Utilities Paid by Check #7820 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 43.78
837649722673/28 Utilities Paid by Check #7822 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 112.03
863399039984/01 Utilities Paid by Check #7821 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 19.05
864715010303/26 Utilities Paid by Check #7821 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 49.27
896878734583/28 Utilities Paid by Check #7822 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 156.93
898192338783/30 Utilities Paid by Check #7821 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 42.19
949217492253/28 Utilities Paid by Check #7822 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 10.18

Vendor   76 - Pacific Gas & Electric Totals Invoices 34 $2,831.81
Vendor   254 - Patton Air Conditioning
135119 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #7823 03/29/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 372.50
M129620 DVC, HVAC Maint Cntrt - 4/1 - 

4/30/2016
Paid by Check #7823 04/04/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 168.00

Vendor   254 - Patton Air Conditioning Totals Invoices 2 $540.50
Vendor   7 - Pena's Disposal Services
239203 Shopping Cart Program Paid by Check #7824 04/01/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 1,286.50
239204 Mattress Charges Paid by Check #7824 04/01/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 450.00

Vendor   7 - Pena's Disposal Services Totals Invoices 2 $1,736.50
Vendor   39 - Pioneer Equipment Company
AP41505 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7825 04/07/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 81.55

Vendor   39 - Pioneer Equipment Company Totals Invoices 1 $81.55

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 04/21/2016 04:32:50 PM Page 6 of 9

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 04/15/16 - 04/15/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23598','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13358','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23573','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13356','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23600','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13358','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23601','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13358','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23604','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13358','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23585','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13357','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23603','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13358','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23577','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13356','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23590','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13357','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23566','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13356','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23574','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13356','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23589','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13357','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23602','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13358','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23571','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13356','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23591','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13357','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23572','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13356','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23578','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13356','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23605','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13358','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23592','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13357','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23584','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13357','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23606','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13358','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23586','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13357','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23599','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13358','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23502','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13359','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23453','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13359','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23501','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13360','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23500','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13360','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23497','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13361','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   1008 - Precision Graphics Screen and Digital Inc.
10987 New Ambulance Paid by Check #7826 04/12/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 2,204.06

Vendor   1008 - Precision Graphics Screen and Digital Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $2,204.06
Vendor   968 - Quic Shop Markets, Inc.
10367 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7827 04/04/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 7.50
10368 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7827 04/04/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 122.50

Vendor   968 - Quic Shop Markets, Inc. Totals Invoices 2 $130.00
Vendor   1099 - Ramirez Mobile Car Wash Inc.
1456 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7828 04/01/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 200.00

Vendor   1099 - Ramirez Mobile Car Wash Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $200.00
Vendor   370 - Robert V. Jensen, Inc.
008780-IN Fuels Paid by Check #7829 03/22/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 859.88

Vendor   370 - Robert V. Jensen, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $859.88
Vendor   42 - Scout Specialties
96292 Supplies Paid by Check #7830 03/30/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 16.24
96332 Supplies Paid by Check #7830 03/31/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 12.35

Vendor   42 - Scout Specialties Totals Invoices 2 $28.59
Vendor   409 - The Shirt Shak
2352 Fy 15/16-CS/Youth Sports Team 

shirts/caps
Paid by Check #7831 03/31/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/04/2016 04/15/2016 7,995.51

Vendor   409 - The Shirt Shak Totals Invoices 1 $7,995.51
Vendor   61 - Silvas Oil Company Inc.
133225CT November 2015 Paid by Check #7832 11/30/2015 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 889.16
135456CT March 2016 Paid by Check #7832 03/31/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 899.46
135450CT Fuels Paid by Check #7832 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 700.42

Vendor   61 - Silvas Oil Company Inc. Totals Invoices 3 $2,489.04
Vendor   361 - SJVAPCD
S126024 Supplies Paid by Check #7833 04/01/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 252.00

Vendor   361 - SJVAPCD Totals Invoices 1 $252.00
Vendor   408 - Edwin D. Smither
04052016 SMITHER PC MEETING 4/5/2016 Paid by Check #7834 04/05/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 25.00

Vendor   408 - Edwin D. Smither Totals Invoices 1 $25.00
Vendor   278 - Supplyworks
361065956 Cleaning Supplies Paid by Check #7835 03/08/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 152.07

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 04/21/2016 04:32:50 PM Page 7 of 9

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 04/15/16 - 04/15/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23554','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13362','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23498','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13363','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23499','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13363','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23503','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13364','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23504','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13365','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23511','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13366','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23510','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13366','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23402','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13367','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23546','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13368','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23547','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13368','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23594','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13368','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23508','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13369','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23557','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13370','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23507','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13371','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   278 - Supplyworks
361065964 Cleaning Supplies Paid by Check #7835 03/08/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 918.98
362834012 Supplies Paid by Check #7835 03/29/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 634.61
363079195 Cleaning Supplies Paid by Check #7835 03/31/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 162.82

Vendor   278 - Supplyworks Totals Invoices 4 $1,868.48
Vendor   92 - Target Specialtiy Products
PI0403815 Supplies Paid by Check #7836 03/31/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 1,368.35

Vendor   92 - Target Specialtiy Products Totals Invoices 1 $1,368.35
Vendor   782 - Terminal Air Brake Supply Inc.
34852 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7837 04/08/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 204.13

Vendor   782 - Terminal Air Brake Supply Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $204.13
Vendor   426 - Tioga Solar
SLB-1383 Solar production for March 2016 Paid by Check #7838 03/31/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 30,518.52

Vendor   426 - Tioga Solar Totals Invoices 1 $30,518.52
Vendor   310 - Total Filtration Services, Inc.
PSV1472762 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7839 03/29/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 178.86

Vendor   310 - Total Filtration Services, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $178.86
Vendor   307 - Tulare County Consolidated Ambulance Dispatch, Inc
DFD-2016-03 March 2016 Paid by Check #7840 04/01/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 6,047.00

Vendor   307 - Tulare County Consolidated Ambulance Dispatch, Inc Totals Invoices 1 $6,047.00
Vendor   24 - Tuttle & Mc Closkey
03/20/2016 charges through 3/20/16 Paid by Check #7841 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 11,225.45

Vendor   24 - Tuttle & Mc Closkey Totals Invoices 1 $11,225.45
Vendor   692 - Dean Uota
SANTACLARA 32816 Travel & Training Paid by Check #7842 03/28/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 149.00

Vendor   692 - Dean Uota Totals Invoices 1 $149.00
Vendor   273 - US Bank 
301164133 April 2016 Paid by Check #7843 03/25/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 388.90
301164869 03/20/16 - 04/20/16 Billing 

Charges
Paid by Check #7843 03/25/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 730.62

301165288 April 2016 Paid by Check #7843 03/25/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 133.37
301166294 copy machine Paid by Check #7844 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 3,328.98

Vendor   273 - US Bank Totals Invoices 4 $4,581.87
Vendor   359 - Valero Marketing & Supply Company
71076939 4/16 March 2016 Charges Paid by Check #7845 04/06/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 2,106.50

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 04/21/2016 04:32:50 PM Page 8 of 9

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 04/15/16 - 04/15/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23506','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13371','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23509','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13371','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23505','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13371','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23516','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13372','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23517','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13373','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23520','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13374','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23515','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13375','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23527','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13376','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23607','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13377','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23518','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13378','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23545','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13379','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23425','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13379','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23544','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13379','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23608','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13380','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23553','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13381','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   359 - Valero Marketing & Supply Company
71077309 4/06 Fuels Paid by Check #7846 04/14/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 3,532.73

Vendor   359 - Valero Marketing & Supply Company Totals Invoices 2 $5,639.23
Vendor   27 - The Visalia Times-Delta
0001574238 Fy 15/16-CS-Emplymnt 

Recruitment-Sports
Paid by Check #7847 02/29/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/08/2016 04/15/2016 369.86

Vendor   27 - The Visalia Times-Delta Totals Invoices 1 $369.86
Vendor   14 - W & E Electric
1603096 Supplies Paid by Check #7848 03/23/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 90.00

Vendor   14 - W & E Electric Totals Invoices 1 $90.00
Vendor   209 - Zweigle Septic Service
27554 Fy 15/16-Parks-Septic Pumping 

Service KC Park #2
Paid by Check #7849 03/30/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/06/2016 04/15/2016 375.00

27548 Fy 15/16-Portable toilet rental-
centenial/nebraska

Paid by Check #7849 03/31/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/05/2016 04/15/2016 890.00

Vendor   209 - Zweigle Septic Service Totals Invoices 2 $1,265.00
Vendor   Linda Faust
Refund Membership Paid by Check #7850 04/11/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 65.00

Vendor   Linda Faust Totals Invoices 1 $65.00
Vendor   Connie Orosco
Reimb of Reg Fee Fy 15/16-Reimb for t-ball reg-

J.Orosco
Paid by Check #7851 03/31/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 04/15/2016 32.00

Vendor   Connie Orosco Totals Invoices 1 $32.00

Grand Totals Invoices 141 $231,581.11

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 04/21/2016 04:32:50 PM Page 9 of 9

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 04/15/16 - 04/15/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23593','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13382','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23538','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13383','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23519','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13384','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23534','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13385','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23528','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13385','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23529','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13386','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23543','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13387','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   48 - ADT Security Services
S360372738 Fy 15/16-CS-Security alarm 

system at rec center
Paid by Check #7852 03/28/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/14/2016 04/22/2016 126.96

S360372725 Acct No. 3451478 Paid by Check #7852 05/01/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 117.96
S360372732 Contractual Paid by Check #7852 05/01/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 156.33

Vendor   48 - ADT Security Services Totals Invoices 3 $401.25
Vendor   393 - Airgas NCN
9935435130 Supplies Paid by Check #7853 03/31/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 17.82

Vendor   393 - Airgas NCN Totals Invoices 1 $17.82
Vendor   344 - Alameda Electrical Distributors
S3789335.001 Fy 15/16-Parks-Supplies Paid by Check #7854 03/28/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/18/2016 04/22/2016 62.27

Vendor   344 - Alameda Electrical Distributors Totals Invoices 1 $62.27
Vendor   1101 - Allegheny Casualty Company
SR4122016 Allegheny Casualty Co - MPI 

Undisbursed Funds
Paid by Check #7855 04/01/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 19,384.90

Vendor   1101 - Allegheny Casualty Company Totals Invoices 1 $19,384.90
Vendor   13 - Ameripride Valley Uniform Service
1501600978 Supplies Paid by Check #7856 04/01/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 68.19

Vendor   13 - Ameripride Valley Uniform Service Totals Invoices 1 $68.19
Vendor   20 - Ameritas Life Insurance
May 2016 010-7745-00001 Paid by Check #7857 04/01/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 17,930.80

Vendor   20 - Ameritas Life Insurance Totals Invoices 1 $17,930.80
Vendor   351 - Anthem Blue Cross
0923456991 Contractual Paid by Check #7861 04/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 81.70
0923492581 Contractual Paid by Check #7858 04/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 81.70
0923681751 Contractual Paid by Check #7862 04/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 132.00
0923482141 Contractual Paid by Check #7860 04/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 81.70
0923687201 Contractual Paid by Check #7859 04/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 132.00
0923793631 Contractual Paid by Check #7863 04/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 139.80

Vendor   351 - Anthem Blue Cross Totals Invoices 6 $648.90
Vendor   621 - Thaddeus Ashford
04032016 Travel & Training Paid by Check #7864 10/12/2015 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 211.00

Vendor   621 - Thaddeus Ashford Totals Invoices 1 $211.00
Vendor   17 - AT&T
2501271961 4/01 Communications Paid by Check #7865 04/01/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 74.71
2343411934/16 Communications Paid by Check #7866 04/02/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 70.05
2384518214 4/07 Communications Paid by Check #7865 04/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 67.60

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 04/21/2016 04:35:05 PM Page 1 of 16

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 04/22/16 - 04/22/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23634','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13560','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23651','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13560','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23650','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13560','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23739','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13561','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23718','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13562','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23636','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13563','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23711','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13564','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23610','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13565','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23917','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13569','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23898','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13566','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23919','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13570','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23915','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13568','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23912','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13567','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23922','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13571','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23563','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13572','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23932','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13573','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23935','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13574','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23933','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13573','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   17 - AT&T
55959159304/16 5930 4/10/16 Paid by Check #7866 04/11/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 157.37
55959188014/16 8801 4/10/16 Paid by Check #7866 04/11/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 18.81
55959191114/16 911 4/10/16 Paid by Check #7866 04/11/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 16.28
55959604794/16 0479 4/10/16 Paid by Check #7866 04/11/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 18.16

Vendor   17 - AT&T Totals Invoices 7 $422.98
Vendor   40 - Richard Leroy Barkley
May 2016 Uruapan Warehouse Lease - May 

2016
Paid by Check #7867 04/11/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 2,500.00

Vendor   40 - Richard Leroy Barkley Totals Invoices 1 $2,500.00
Vendor   1097 - Basin Valve Company
529079 Basin Valve Co - CNG Ph II Paid by Check #7868 03/10/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 2,707.36

Vendor   1097 - Basin Valve Company Totals Invoices 1 $2,707.36
Vendor   1103 - Bauer Compressors, Inc.
209810 Annual Service Paid by Check #7869 03/31/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 1,015.00

Vendor   1103 - Bauer Compressors, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $1,015.00
Vendor   302 - Bus West Fresno
BP 133986 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7870 04/11/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 47.26

Vendor   302 - Bus West Fresno Totals Invoices 1 $47.26
Vendor   725 - CDW Government
BWT4164 Office Supplies Paid by Check #7871 01/29/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 1,495.27
CNR5709 Computers Paid by Check #7871 03/30/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 1,300.00

Vendor   725 - CDW Government Totals Invoices 2 $2,795.27
Vendor   907 - Central Valley Truck Center
R003081373:01 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7872 04/11/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 93.22

Vendor   907 - Central Valley Truck Center Totals Invoices 1 $93.22
Vendor   176 - Chick's Frame and Wheel Service
34930 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7873 03/23/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 100.50

Vendor   176 - Chick's Frame and Wheel Service Totals Invoices 1 $100.50
Vendor   8 - City of Dinuba
1/16 - 6/16 Service Awards Paid by Check #7874 04/13/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 2,009.40

Vendor   8 - City of Dinuba Totals Invoices 1 $2,009.40
Vendor   239 - City of Fresno 
RTC0002140 Travel & Training Paid by Check #7875 04/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 341.00

Vendor   239 - City of Fresno Totals Invoices 1 $341.00

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 04/21/2016 04:35:05 PM Page 2 of 16

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 04/22/16 - 04/22/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23731','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13574','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23734','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13574','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23732','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13574','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23733','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13574','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23627','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13575','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23635','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13576','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23753','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13577','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23652','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13578','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23950','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13579','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23951','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13579','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23654','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13580','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23653','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13581','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23609','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13582','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23722','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13583','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   170 - Comcast
180136611 032616 Communications Paid by Check #7876 03/26/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 53.89

Vendor   170 - Comcast Totals Invoices 1 $53.89
Vendor   3 - Culligan Water
119846 Rent/Equipment Paid by Check #7877 03/31/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 39.00
119866 Rent/Equipment Paid by Check #7877 03/31/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 43.00
1339 3/31/2016 Rent/Equipment Paid by Check #7877 03/31/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 69.00
6411 3/31/2016 Rent/Equipment Paid by Check #7877 03/31/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 68.00

Vendor   3 - Culligan Water Totals Invoices 4 $219.00
Vendor   810 - Dinuba Paint Store
4269 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7878 04/14/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 145.51

Vendor   810 - Dinuba Paint Store Totals Invoices 1 $145.51
Vendor   62 - Ed Dena's Auto Center
CTCS237833 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7879 04/11/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 460.00
195006CVR Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7879 04/14/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 20.61

Vendor   62 - Ed Dena's Auto Center Totals Invoices 2 $480.61
Vendor   280 - Entersect
416EP31191 Professional Services Paid by Check #7880 04/30/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 79.00

Vendor   280 - Entersect Totals Invoices 1 $79.00
Vendor   16 - Ernest Packaging Solutions
190806 Fy 15/16-Parks-Janitorial Supplies Paid by Check #7881 04/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/15/2016 04/22/2016 668.53

Vendor   16 - Ernest Packaging Solutions Totals Invoices 1 $668.53
Vendor   235 - FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC.
1161483-1 Supplies Paid by Check #7882 04/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 695.64
1166412 Supplies Paid by Check #7882 04/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 964.14

Vendor   235 - FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC. Totals Invoices 2 $1,659.78
Vendor   171 - Fruit Growers Supply Co.
91744338 Supplies Paid by Check #7883 03/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 (541.60)
91750538 Supplies Paid by Check #7883 03/29/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 361.06
91752788 Supplies Paid by Check #7883 04/05/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 361.06

Vendor   171 - Fruit Growers Supply Co. Totals Invoices 3 $180.52
Vendor   765 - Future Ford of Clovis
671376 New engine for vehicle T-19 Paid by Check #7884 03/30/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 17,424.23

Vendor   765 - Future Ford of Clovis Totals Invoices 1 $17,424.23

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 04/21/2016 04:35:05 PM Page 3 of 16

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 04/22/16 - 04/22/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23721','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13584','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23931','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13585','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23930','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13585','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23953','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13585','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23929','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13585','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23655','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13586','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23657','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13587','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23656','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13587','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23713','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13588','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23694','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13589','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23659','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13590','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23660','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13590','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23663','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13591','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23662','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13591','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23661','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13591','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23658','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13592','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   825 - G & K Services, Co.
1258236901 Fire Dept Office Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 17.26
1258236902 Fire Dept Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 87.03
1258236903 City Hall Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 45.84
1258236904 Parks Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 80.74
1258236905 PW Facility Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 55.36
1258236906 Fleet maintenance Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 147.46
1258236907 Transit Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 55.88
1258236908 Voc Tech Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 42.26
1258236909 Wastewater Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 72.77
1258239603 Fire Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 87.03
1258239604 Cityhall Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 45.84
1258239606 Parks Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 80.74
1258239607 PW Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 55.36
1258239608 PW Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 147.46
1258239609 Wastewater Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 72.77
1258242247 Fire Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 17.26
1258242248 Fire Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 87.03
1258242249 CityHall Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 45.84
1258242250 Parks Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 203.64
1258242251 PW Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 55.36
1258242252 PW Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 145.64
1258242253 Transit Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 55.88
1258242254 Voc Center Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 42.26
1258242255 Wastewater Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 72.77
1258244943 Fire Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 91.38
1258244944 CityHall Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 48.13
1258244946 Parks Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 79.74
1258244947 PW Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 58.13
1258244948 PW Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 154.83
1258244949 Wastewater Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 76.41
1258247605 Fire Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 18.12
1258247606 Fire Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 91.38
1258247607 CityHall Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 48.13
1258247608 Parks Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 79.74
1258247609 PW Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 58.13
1258247610 PW Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 614.24
1258247611 Transit Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 58.67
1258247612 Voc Center Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 44.37
1258247613 Wastewater Paid by Check #7885 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 76.41
93796998 Uniforms Paid by Check #7885 04/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 227.57

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 04/21/2016 04:35:05 PM Page 4 of 16

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 04/22/16 - 04/22/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23457','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23458','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23459','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23460','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23464','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23466','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23758','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23759','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23760','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23761','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23791','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23790','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23762','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23763','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23764','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23765','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23766','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23767','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23768','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23769','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23770','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23771','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23772','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23773','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23774','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23775','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23776','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23788','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23777','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23778','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23779','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23780','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23781','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23782','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23783','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23784','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23785','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23786','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23787','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23665','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13593','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   825 - G & K Services, Co. Totals Invoices 40 $3,644.86

Vendor   18 - The Gas Company
08657424712 4/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7886 04/06/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 6,020.16
048615840454/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7886 04/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 36.60
099015580084/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7886 04/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 91.90
10954965967May DVC Gas - 3/8 - 4/6/16 Paid by Check #7886 04/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 438.66
113715786494/08 Utilities Paid by Check #7886 04/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 106.63
162015670014/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7886 04/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 17.02
162015800044/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7886 04/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 26.11
164115670074/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7886 04/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 18.83
1683513818704/16 03/08/16 - 04/06/16 Billing 

Charges
Paid by Check #7886 04/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 58.96

183098544974/08 Utilities Paid by Check #7886 04/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 67.86
Vendor   18 - The Gas Company Totals Invoices 10 $6,882.73

Vendor   1068 - GHD Services Inc.
758326 GHD MS4 Permit Paid by Check #7887 04/05/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 11,411.75

Vendor   1068 - GHD Services Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $11,411.75
Vendor   379 - Guardian EMS Products
5663469 Supplies Paid by Check #7888 03/28/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 1,429.72
5664636 Supplies Paid by Check #7888 04/01/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 117.45
5664704 Supplies Paid by Check #7888 04/01/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 45.40
5664961 Supplies Paid by Check #7888 04/04/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 60.79

Vendor   379 - Guardian EMS Products Totals Invoices 4 $1,653.36
Vendor   752 - HD Waterworks, Ltd.
F300935 Supplies Paid by Check #7889 04/04/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 278.58

Vendor   752 - HD Waterworks, Ltd. Totals Invoices 1 $278.58
Vendor   139 - Henry Schein Inc.
28442474 Supplies Paid by Check #7890 03/04/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 6.13
29251049 Supplies Paid by Check #7890 03/30/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 572.84
29253067 Supplies Paid by Check #7890 03/30/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 65.85
29356426 Supplies Paid by Check #7890 04/04/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 900.02
29356427 Supplies Paid by Check #7890 04/05/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 172.72
29534618 Supplies Paid by Check #7890 04/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 848.08

Vendor   139 - Henry Schein Inc. Totals Invoices 6 $2,565.64
Vendor   174 - Howard's Pest Control
0248620 Fy 15/16-Pest Control service for 

Sportsplex
Paid by Check #7891 04/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/18/2016 04/22/2016 87.00

0248652 Contractual Paid by Check #7891 04/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 35.00

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 04/21/2016 04:35:05 PM Page 5 of 16

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 04/22/16 - 04/22/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24101','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13594','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23964','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13594','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23961','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13594','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23631','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13594','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23723','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13594','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23963','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13594','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23735','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13594','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23956','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13594','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23562','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13594','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23708','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13594','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23642','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13595','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23746','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13596','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23748','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13596','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23747','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13596','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23749','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13596','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23672','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13597','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23741','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13598','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23745','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13598','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23744','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13598','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23743','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13598','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23742','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13598','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23740','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13598','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23669','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13599','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23666','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13599','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   174 - Howard's Pest Control
0248789 Fy 15/16-Pest Cntrl for 

Delgado/KC Parks
Paid by Check #7891 04/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/18/2016 04/22/2016 36.00

0248791 Fy 15/16-Pest Control service for 
Vuich Park

Paid by Check #7891 04/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/18/2016 04/22/2016 40.00

0249077 Cust No. OP1088 Paid by Check #7891 04/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 47.00
0248947 Cust# KA1088 Paid by Check #7891 04/13/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 105.00
248786 April 2016 Paid by Check #7891 04/13/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 63.00

Vendor   174 - Howard's Pest Control Totals Invoices 7 $413.00
Vendor   974 - InfoSend, Inc.
103710 Monthly Printing & Mailing Service Paid by Check #7892 03/31/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 3,979.27

Vendor   974 - InfoSend, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $3,979.27
Vendor   1048 - Jack Benigno Tree Service Inc.
18146 Jack Benigno CPR Paid by Check #7893 04/05/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 2,975.00
18147 Jack Benigno College Park Rec 

Center
Paid by Check #7893 04/05/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 775.00

18148 Jack Benigno CPR Paid by Check #7893 04/05/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 7,125.00
18149 Jack Benigno CPR Paid by Check #7893 04/05/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 2,575.00
18151 Jack Benigno CPR Paid by Check #7893 04/13/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 5,575.00

Vendor   1048 - Jack Benigno Tree Service Inc. Totals Invoices 5 $19,025.00
Vendor   43 - Jack's Refrigeration Inc.
19937 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #7894 04/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 149.00

Vendor   43 - Jack's Refrigeration Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $149.00
Vendor   256 - Kamps Propane Inc.
38670 Fuels Paid by Check #7895 04/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 16.78
18365 Fuels Paid by Check #7895 04/11/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 369.33

Vendor   256 - Kamps Propane Inc. Totals Invoices 2 $386.11
Vendor   852 - Kent M Kawagoe Ph.D.
Garcia, Juan Professional Services Paid by Check #7896 02/29/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 300.00

Vendor   852 - Kent M Kawagoe Ph.D. Totals Invoices 1 $300.00
Vendor   216 - Key Design Locksmithing
13584 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #7897 04/05/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 60.00

Vendor   216 - Key Design Locksmithing Totals Invoices 1 $60.00
Vendor   796 - L.N. Curtis & Sons
1390527-00 Credit Paid by Check #7898 03/24/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 (205.54)
1387709-00 Turn-outs Paid by Check #7898 04/12/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 2,877.35

Vendor   796 - L.N. Curtis & Sons Totals Invoices 2 $2,671.81

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 04/21/2016 04:35:05 PM Page 6 of 16

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 04/22/16 - 04/22/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23668','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13599','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23664','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13599','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23671','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13599','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23667','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13599','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23729','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13599','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23622','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13600','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23641','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13601','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23616','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13601','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23640','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13601','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23638','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13601','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23637','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13601','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23673','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13602','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23674','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13603','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23675','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13603','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23725','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13604','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23676','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13605','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23752','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13606','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23756','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13606','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   283 - Leon Environmental Services
7940 Leon Environmental College Park 

Rec
Paid by Check #7899 04/12/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 450.00

Vendor   283 - Leon Environmental Services Totals Invoices 1 $450.00
Vendor   449 - Les Schwab Tire Centers of Central California
55100105288 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7900 04/12/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 34.00

Vendor   449 - Les Schwab Tire Centers of Central California Totals Invoices 1 $34.00
Vendor   304 - Lowe's Home Centers Inc.
6705036 4/02/16 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #7901 04/02/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 9.22

Vendor   304 - Lowe's Home Centers Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $9.22
Vendor   1096 - Theresa Mejia
012-281-027 Mejia TCE Ext 1 year ROW Ave 

416 
Paid by Check #7902 04/01/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 189.00

012-281-028 Mejia TCE Ext 1 year ROW Ave 
416 

Paid by Check #7902 04/01/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 799.00

Vendor   1096 - Theresa Mejia Totals Invoices 2 $988.00
Vendor   160 - MidValley Publishing Inc.
0296409-IN Fy 15/16-Advertisement for 

Spring Fling Event
Paid by Check #7903 03/17/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/14/2016 04/22/2016 262.50

1 Fy 15/16-CS-Subscription to local 
Dinuba paper

Paid by Check #7903 03/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/14/2016 04/22/2016 25.00

0296654-IN Mid Valley Pub Planning Comm Paid by Check #7903 03/31/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 153.00
0296655-IN Pub Hearing Fees Paid by Check #7903 03/31/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 63.75
0296656-IN mid valley comm exp Paid by Check #7903 03/31/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 102.00

Vendor   160 - MidValley Publishing Inc. Totals Invoices 5 $606.25
Vendor   271 - Modern Marketing Inc.
MMI115089 Supplies Paid by Check #7904 04/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 475.71

Vendor   271 - Modern Marketing Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $475.71
Vendor   22 - Moore Twining Associates Inc.
6126551 Professional Services Paid by Check #7905 04/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 131.00
6126555 Professional Services Paid by Check #7905 04/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 131.00
6126559 Professional Services Paid by Check #7905 04/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 131.00
6126647 Professional Services Paid by Check #7905 04/12/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 131.00
6126655 Professional Services Paid by Check #7905 04/13/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 131.00

Vendor   22 - Moore Twining Associates Inc. Totals Invoices 5 $655.00

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 04/21/2016 04:35:05 PM Page 7 of 16

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 04/22/16 - 04/22/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23619','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13607','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23677','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13608','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23972','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13609','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23646','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13610','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23648','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13610','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23639','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13611','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23719','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13611','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23612','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13611','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23977','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13611','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23613','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13611','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23726','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13612','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23679','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13613','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23678','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13613','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23680','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13613','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23682','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13613','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23681','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13613','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   88 - Municipal Maintenance Equipment Inc.
0109074-IN Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7906 04/01/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 681.03

Vendor   88 - Municipal Maintenance Equipment Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $681.03
Vendor   554 - Myers Stevens & Toohey & Co.
1203736 #1203736 2nd Q 2016 Paid by Check #7907 04/01/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 405.00

Vendor   554 - Myers Stevens & Toohey & Co. Totals Invoices 1 $405.00
Vendor   884 - Napa Auto Parts
291502 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7908 04/12/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 87.37

Vendor   884 - Napa Auto Parts Totals Invoices 1 $87.37
Vendor   899 - NBS
31600357 L&L consulting services Paid by Check #7909 04/05/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 10,103.10

Vendor   899 - NBS Totals Invoices 1 $10,103.10
Vendor   392 - O'Reilly Auto Parts
3641432273 PW Paid by Check #7910 02/29/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 6.19
3641432464 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/01/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 7.60
3641432532 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/01/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 76.81
3641432754 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/02/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 63.76
3641432838 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 60.91
3641432932 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 93.50
3641433046 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/04/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 54.79
3641433100 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/04/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 10.85
3641433107 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/04/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 15.46
3641433195 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/04/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 83.15
3641433740 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 8.15
3641433810 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 19.55
3641433849 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 4.15
3641434010 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/09/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 36.90
3641434022 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/09/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 4.67
3641434076 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/09/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 30.43
3641434081 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/09/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 4.88
3641434265 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/10/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 4.56
3641434396 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/11/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 4.39
3641434417 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/11/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 37.42
3641434511 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/11/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 44.16
3641434910 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/14/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 4.06
3641434923 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/14/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 44.16
3641434946 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/14/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 (44.16)

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 04/21/2016 04:35:05 PM Page 8 of 16

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 04/22/16 - 04/22/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23683','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13614','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23730','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13615','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23684','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13616','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23980','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13617','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23793','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23794','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23795','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23796','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23797','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23798','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23799','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23800','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23801','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23802','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23803','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23804','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23805','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23806','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23807','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23808','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23809','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23810','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23811','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23812','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23813','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23814','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23815','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23816','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   392 - O'Reilly Auto Parts
3641434957 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/14/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 1.94
3641435140 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/15/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 52.07
3641435197 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/15/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 8.68
3641435226 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/15/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 (60.91)
3641435281 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/16/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 40.77
3641435316 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/16/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 103.73
3641435434 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/17/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 21.20
3641435442 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/17/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 34.98
3641435459 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/17/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 74.22
3641435488 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/17/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 118.09
3641435620 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/18/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 41.33
3641435646 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/18/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 25.73
3641435647 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/18/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 (99.95)
3641435764 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/18/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 97.77
EB9110 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 (8.52)
3641437526 PW Paid by Check #7910 03/28/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 14.59

Vendor   392 - O'Reilly Auto Parts Totals Invoices 40 $1,142.06
Vendor   142 - Office Depot BSD
828004667001 Office supplies  Credit Paid by Check #7911 03/11/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 (152.24)
832966078001 Fy 15/16-Office Supplies Paid by Check #7911 03/29/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/14/2016 04/22/2016 194.75
831822129001 Supplies Paid by Check #7911 03/30/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 101.90
831745263001 CMO Office furniture - Chairs Paid by Check #7911 03/31/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 630.71
832491485001 Office Supplies Paid by Check #7911 04/04/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 138.43
833274118001 Office Supplies Paid by Check #7911 04/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 265.74
835207286001 Office Supplies Paid by Check #7911 04/13/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 57.91

Vendor   142 - Office Depot BSD Totals Invoices 7 $1,237.20
Vendor   76 - Pacific Gas & Electric 
477215765293/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7914 03/29/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 106.32
702272340393/31 Utilities Paid by Check #7913 03/31/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 220.87
134445515954/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7913 04/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 131.48
210475377884/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7914 04/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 178.95
220142834894/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7914 04/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 65.08
25097173642May16 DVC Elec. L&M Alley 3/9 - 4/6/16 Paid by Check #7912 04/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 77.06
284878382874/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7914 04/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 9.53
4475716051-80416 03/09/16 - 04/06/16 Billing 

Charges
Paid by Check #7912 04/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 535.19

605804926704/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7913 04/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 51.93
610825188064/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7914 04/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 21.41
630805446694/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7913 04/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 9.53

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 04/21/2016 04:35:05 PM Page 9 of 16

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 04/22/16 - 04/22/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23817','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23818','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23819','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23820','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23821','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23822','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23823','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23824','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23825','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23826','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23827','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23828','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23829','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23830','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23831','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23832','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23626','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13619','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23647','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13619','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23705','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13619','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23629','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13619','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23983','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13619','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23625','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13619','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23998','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13619','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24087','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13622','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24080','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13621','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24000','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13621','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24099','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13622','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24090','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13622','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23628','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13620','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24091','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13622','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23686','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13620','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23999','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13621','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24089','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13622','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24001','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13621','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   76 - Pacific Gas & Electric 
672472110624/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7913 04/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 110.95
68703760774 4/07 Utilities Paid by Check #7912 04/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 159.69
7681012419804/16 03/09/16 - 04/06/16 Billing 

Charges
Paid by Check #7912 04/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 51.22

860727324974/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7914 04/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 19.98
909971991134/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7913 04/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 9.53
962476921954/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7913 04/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 266.68
9750865237304/16 03/09/16 - 04/06/16 Billing 

Charges
Paid by Check #7912 04/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 69.56

169314496944/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7914 04/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 21.01
183409121304/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7913 04/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 14.45
339630846044/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7914 04/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 9.53
354744710714/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7912 04/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 204.48
496411368304/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7913 04/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 76.81
516730856044/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7913 04/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 74.06
56830545069 4/08 Utilities Paid by Check #7912 04/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 1,484.26
60085592917May16 DVC Elec. 3/9 - 4/6/16 Paid by Check #7912 04/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 46.64
602118118764/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7914 04/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 1,213.96
618305447404/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7912 04/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 546.37
676638777014/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7913 04/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 115.47
874409527914/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7913 04/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 9.53
945914183254/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7914 04/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 9.53
847471995154/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7914 04/10/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 55.19
134971623574/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7914 04/11/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 2,253.57
502735657344/16 Utilities Paid by Check #7914 04/11/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 41.00

Vendor   76 - Pacific Gas & Electric Totals Invoices 34 $8,270.82
Vendor   7 - Pena's Disposal Services
237434 Professional Services Paid by Check #7915 04/01/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 62.77
239237 Pena's College Park Rec Paid by Check #7915 04/01/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 713.00
4/16 for 3/16 Monthly Disposal Charges Paid by Check #7915 04/18/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 99,907.90

Vendor   7 - Pena's Disposal Services Totals Invoices 3 $100,683.67
Vendor   1052 - Public Restroom Company
10457 Public Restroom Company 

Roosevelt Park
Paid by Check #7916 03/30/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 25,455.00

10458 Public Restroom Company 
Gregory Park

Paid by Check #7916 03/30/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 19,401.00

Vendor   1052 - Public Restroom Company Totals Invoices 2 $44,856.00

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 04/21/2016 04:35:05 PM Page 10 of 16

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 04/22/16 - 04/22/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24003','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13621','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23707','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13620','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23561','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13620','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24088','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13622','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24069','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13621','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24073','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13621','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23560','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13620','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24094','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13622','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24066','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13621','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24093','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13622','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23737','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13620','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24052','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13621','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24056','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13621','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23714','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13620','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23632','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13620','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24095','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13622','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23736','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13620','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24050','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13621','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24005','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13621','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24092','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13622','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24096','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13622','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24098','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13622','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24097','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13622','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23704','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13623','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23618','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13623','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23621','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13623','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23644','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13624','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23643','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13624','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   250 - Public Safety Center
5663104 Communications Paid by Check #7917 03/25/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 42.99

Vendor   250 - Public Safety Center Totals Invoices 1 $42.99
Vendor   38 - Buttonwillow Nursery Reedley Irrigation System
1081345 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7918 04/13/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 86.68
1081485 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7918 04/14/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 35.81

Vendor   38 - Buttonwillow Nursery Reedley Irrigation System Totals Invoices 2 $122.49
Vendor   432 - Ricoh USA, Inc.
5041363005 Contractual Paid by Check #7919 04/01/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 374.85

Vendor   432 - Ricoh USA, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $374.85
Vendor   46 - Self Help Enterprises
MAR 16 002 DINHMPI - March 2016 Billing 

Charges
Paid by Check #7920 03/31/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 60.00

MAR 16 012 12-CDBG-8382 March 2016 Billing 
Charges

Paid by Check #7920 03/31/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 342.00

MAR 16 016 14-HOME-10033 March 2016 
Billing Charges

Paid by Check #7920 03/31/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 625.00

MAR 16 018 12-CALHOME-8687 March 2016 
Billing Charges

Paid by Check #7920 03/31/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 690.00

Vendor   46 - Self Help Enterprises Totals Invoices 4 $1,717.00
Vendor   535 - SGI Construction Management
500033-24 SGI Const Mng. Ave 416 project Paid by Check #7921 04/14/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 49,623.97

Vendor   535 - SGI Construction Management Totals Invoices 1 $49,623.97
Vendor   10 - Smith Auto Parts
02IN006701 BUS9 Paid by Check #7922 03/01/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 202.70
02IN006704 U03 Paid by Check #7922 03/01/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 187.20
02IN006712 U03 Paid by Check #7922 03/01/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 154.57
02IN006731 U03 Paid by Check #7922 03/01/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 198.09
02IN006732 SHOP Paid by Check #7922 03/01/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 .86
02IN006744 WWRP Paid by Check #7922 03/01/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 7.42
02IN006762 U03 Paid by Check #7922 03/02/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 4.48
02IN006769 BUS7 Paid by Check #7922 03/02/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 19.03
02IN006775 T20 Paid by Check #7922 03/02/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 1.65
02IN006861 DENNIS SHOP Paid by Check #7922 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 102.20
02IN006890 INVENTORY Paid by Check #7922 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 20.99
02IN006924 FIRE DEPT Paid by Check #7922 03/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 31.48
02IN006964 SHOP Paid by Check #7922 03/04/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 21.75

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 04/21/2016 04:35:05 PM Page 11 of 16

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 04/22/16 - 04/22/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23710','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13625','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23687','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13626','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23685','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13626','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24100','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13627','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23696','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13628','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23699','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13628','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23697','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13628','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23700','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13628','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23645','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13629','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23836','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23837','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23838','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23839','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23840','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23841','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23842','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23843','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23844','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23845','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23846','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23847','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23848','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   10 - Smith Auto Parts
02IN006993 OW Paid by Check #7922 03/04/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 81.39
02IN007008 BUS5 Paid by Check #7922 03/04/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 595.94
02IN007011 SHOP Paid by Check #7922 03/04/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 19.58
02IN007026 WATER Paid by Check #7922 03/04/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 41.31
02IN007035 WWRP Paid by Check #7922 03/04/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 6.49
03CR001099 172584 Paid by Check #7922 03/04/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 (466.10)
02CR001036 BUS8 Paid by Check #7922 03/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 (11.51)
02IN007084 PROTEUS Paid by Check #7922 03/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 122.18
02IN007105 BUS8 Paid by Check #7922 03/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 11.51
02IN007106 STREETS Paid by Check #7922 03/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 51.01
02IN007113 DS8 Paid by Check #7922 03/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 8.66
02IN007165 BUS8 Paid by Check #7922 03/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 11.51
02IN007183 U01 Paid by Check #7922 03/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 186.17
02IN007191 WWRP02 Paid by Check #7922 03/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 7.13
02IN007197 PD13 Paid by Check #7922 03/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 379.97
02IN007295 U01 Paid by Check #7922 03/09/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 67.06
02IN007296 STREETS Paid by Check #7922 03/09/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 32.61
02IN007321 U01 Paid by Check #7922 03/09/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 7.09
02IN007323 U01 Paid by Check #7922 03/09/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 46.90
02IN007366 U01 Paid by Check #7922 03/10/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 7.34
02IN007382 STREET Paid by Check #7922 03/10/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 10.33
02IN007403 WWRP Paid by Check #7922 03/10/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 94.09
02IN007410 COBALT Paid by Check #7922 03/10/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 30.62
02IN007415 U01 Paid by Check #7922 03/10/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 3.56
02IN007425 U01 Paid by Check #7922 03/10/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 16.49
02IN007447 WATER Paid by Check #7922 03/11/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 6.51
02IN007509 SHOP Paid by Check #7922 03/11/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 6.94
02IN007557 PW Paid by Check #7922 03/14/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 41.27
02IN007587 T08 Paid by Check #7922 03/14/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 41.24
02IN007606 P07 Paid by Check #7922 03/14/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 309.85
02IN007607 P07 Paid by Check #7922 03/14/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 107.41
02IN007623 T16 Paid by Check #7922 03/14/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 39.08
02IN007685 PARKS Paid by Check #7922 03/15/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 36.96
02IN007703 PD21 Paid by Check #7922 03/15/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 145.71
02IN007743 PD21 Paid by Check #7922 03/15/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 204.86
02IN007773 LAWN MOWER Paid by Check #7922 03/16/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 2.22
02IN007866 WWRP Paid by Check #7922 03/17/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 407.54
02IN007962 U03 Paid by Check #7922 03/18/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 12.06
02IN007963 U07 Paid by Check #7922 03/18/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 26.70
02IN007974 STREET Paid by Check #7922 03/18/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 4.83
02IN007992 WWRP Paid by Check #7922 03/18/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 48.90

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 04/21/2016 04:35:05 PM Page 12 of 16

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 04/22/16 - 04/22/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23849','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23850','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23851','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23852','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23853','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23854','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23855','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23856','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23857','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23858','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23859','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23860','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23861','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23862','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23863','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23864','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23865','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23866','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23867','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23868','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23869','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23870','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23871','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23872','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23873','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23874','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23875','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23876','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23877','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23878','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23879','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23880','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23881','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23882','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23883','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23884','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23885','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23886','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23887','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23888','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23889','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   10 - Smith Auto Parts
02IN007997 PARKS Paid by Check #7922 03/18/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 25.00
02IN008000 STREET Paid by Check #7922 03/18/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 16.30
02IN008034 BUS11 Paid by Check #7922 03/18/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 27.30
02IN008040 PARKS Paid by Check #7922 03/18/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 46.73
02IN008119 WATER Paid by Check #7922 03/21/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 106.68
02IN008140 WWRP Paid by Check #7922 03/21/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 21.44
02CR001174 PD14 Paid by Check #7922 03/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 (3.26)
02IN008169 BUS5 Paid by Check #7922 03/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 40.69
02IN008184 INVENTORY Paid by Check #7922 03/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 38.37
02IN008193 PD14 Paid by Check #7922 03/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 6.66
02CR001204 141978 Paid by Check #7922 03/23/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 (874.44)
02IN008279 T20 Paid by Check #7922 03/23/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 29.06
02IN008283 BUS9 Paid by Check #7922 03/23/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 302.58
02CR001214 PARKS Paid by Check #7922 03/25/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 (9.75)
02CR001215 PARKS Paid by Check #7922 03/25/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 (5.43)
02IN008469 PARKS Paid by Check #7922 03/25/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 9.75
02IN008471 PARKS Paid by Check #7922 03/25/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 7.59
02IN008474 PARKS Paid by Check #7922 03/25/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 2.16
02CR001235 PARKS Paid by Check #7922 03/28/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 (2.16)
02IN008557 BUS1 Paid by Check #7922 03/28/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 159.01
02IN008603 PARKS Paid by Check #7922 03/28/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 6.50
02IN008608 735 Paid by Check #7922 03/28/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 113.23
02IN008624 STREET Paid by Check #7922 03/28/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 9.80
02IN008650 STREET Paid by Check #7922 03/29/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 32.61
02IN008673 TRACTOR Paid by Check #7922 03/29/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 29.22
02IN008680 BUS9 Paid by Check #7922 03/29/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 58.89
02IN008710 SHOP Paid by Check #7922 03/29/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 15.23
02IN008747 DS8 Paid by Check #7922 03/30/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 13.04
02IN008750 STREET Paid by Check #7922 03/30/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 19.56
02IN008793 STREET Paid by Check #7922 03/30/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 41.33
02IN008846 SHOP Paid by Check #7922 03/30/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 54.60
02IN008858 BUS6 Paid by Check #7922 03/31/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 33.34
02IN008865 BUS7 Paid by Check #7922 03/31/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 48.08

Vendor   10 - Smith Auto Parts Totals Invoices 87 $4,175.54
Vendor   758 - Solenis LLC
131042217 Polymer for dewatering Paid by Check #7923 04/05/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 3,845.36

Vendor   758 - Solenis LLC Totals Invoices 1 $3,845.36

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 04/21/2016 04:35:05 PM Page 13 of 16

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 04/22/16 - 04/22/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23890','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23891','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23892','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23893','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23894','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23895','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23896','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23897','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23899','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23900','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23901','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23902','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23903','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23904','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23905','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23906','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23907','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23908','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23909','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23910','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23911','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23913','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23914','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23916','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23918','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23920','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23921','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23923','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23924','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23925','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23926','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23927','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23928','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23688','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13631','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   431 - Sparkletts
9406519040116 Fy 15/16-CS-Hot/cold water 

cooler rental
Paid by Check #7924 04/01/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/18/2016 04/22/2016 8.00

9407662040116 Fy 15/16-Drinking wa 
service/cooler rental-Parks

Paid by Check #7924 04/01/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/14/2016 04/22/2016 48.84

5080520040716 Supplies Paid by Check #7924 04/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 299.66
Vendor   431 - Sparkletts Totals Invoices 3 $356.50

Vendor   140 - State Board of Equilization
Jan-March 2016 CNG Fuel Taxes Paid by Check #7925 04/18/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 2,185.92

Vendor   140 - State Board of Equilization Totals Invoices 1 $2,185.92
Vendor   1073 - Stryker Sales Coporation
1909531M New Ambulance Paid by Check #7926 03/30/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 421.10

Vendor   1073 - Stryker Sales Coporation Totals Invoices 1 $421.10
Vendor   189 - Terminix International
353707153 Contractual Paid by Check #7927 03/10/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 23.00

Vendor   189 - Terminix International Totals Invoices 1 $23.00
Vendor   1105 - The SpyGlass Group LLC
9885 Consulting for wireless services Paid by Check #7928 03/31/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 8,848.40

Vendor   1105 - The SpyGlass Group LLC Totals Invoices 1 $8,848.40
Vendor   450 - Tino's Fence
203 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7929 04/13/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 750.00
204 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #7929 04/13/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 400.00

Vendor   450 - Tino's Fence Totals Invoices 2 $1,150.00
Vendor   902 - Tractor Supply Credit Plan
0027 03/30/16 Supplies Paid by Check #7930 03/30/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 608.86

Vendor   902 - Tractor Supply Credit Plan Totals Invoices 1 $608.86
Vendor   49 - Tulare County
16-088 Professional Services Paid by Check #7931 04/04/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 95.56
1007014 Professional Services Paid by Check #7932 04/13/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 17.00

Vendor   49 - Tulare County Totals Invoices 2 $112.56
Vendor   307 - Tulare County Consolidated Ambulance Dispatch, Inc
994 1st Q 2016 Paid by Check #7933 12/01/2015 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 450.00

Vendor   307 - Tulare County Consolidated Ambulance Dispatch, Inc Totals Invoices 1 $450.00

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 04/21/2016 04:35:05 PM Page 14 of 16

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 04/22/16 - 04/22/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23695','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13632','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23649','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13632','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23727','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13632','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23689','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13633','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23751','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13634','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24103','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13635','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24102','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13636','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23692','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13637','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23693','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13637','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24105','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13638','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23724','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13639','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23564','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13640','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23738','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13641','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   729 - Tulare Regional Medical Center
88991989 033116 Professional Services Paid by Check #7934 03/31/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 1,373.00

Vendor   729 - Tulare Regional Medical Center Totals Invoices 1 $1,373.00
Vendor   440 - Tyco Intergrated Secrutiy
26326104 Contractual Paid by Check #7935 04/09/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 43.59

Vendor   440 - Tyco Intergrated Secrutiy Totals Invoices 1 $43.59
Vendor   950 - United States Treasury
Excise Tax 33116 Taxes Paid by Check #7936 04/18/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 26.48

Vendor   950 - United States Treasury Totals Invoices 1 $26.48
Vendor   192 - UNUM Life Insurance Company of America
5/1 - 5/31/2016 0537123-001 0 Paid by Check #7937 04/11/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 9,324.50

Vendor   192 - UNUM Life Insurance Company of America Totals Invoices 1 $9,324.50
Vendor   692 - Dean Uota
Roseville Central Valley Clean Water Assoc 

Board Meeting
Paid by Check #7938 04/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 66.00

Vendor   692 - Dean Uota Totals Invoices 1 $66.00
Vendor   273 - US Bank 
301719191 Contractual Paid by Check #7939 04/01/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 1,087.60

Vendor   273 - US Bank Totals Invoices 1 $1,087.60
Vendor   359 - Valero Marketing & Supply Company
71077192 040616 Fuel March 2016 Paid by Check #7940 04/06/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 5,354.09

Vendor   359 - Valero Marketing & Supply Company Totals Invoices 1 $5,354.09
Vendor   297 - Vincent Communications, Inc.
69175 New Ambulance Paid by Check #7941 04/13/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 130.50
69177 New Ambulance Radios Paid by Check #7941 04/13/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 3,950.84

Vendor   297 - Vincent Communications, Inc. Totals Invoices 2 $4,081.34
Vendor   14 - W & E Electric
1603074 Emergency repairs to CNG station Paid by Check #7942 03/11/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 3,161.00
1603060 W & E Electric Roosevelt Comm 

Center 
Paid by Check #7942 03/17/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 723.15

Vendor   14 - W & E Electric Totals Invoices 2 $3,884.15
Vendor   549 - Wal-Mart
2500 4/3/16 DVC Credit Card 4/3/16 Paid by Check #7943 04/03/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 147.01

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 04/21/2016 04:35:05 PM Page 15 of 16

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 04/22/16 - 04/22/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23706','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13642','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23691','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13643','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23698','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13644','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23611','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13645','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24104','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13646','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23709','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13647','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23728','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13648','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23750','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13649','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23757','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13649','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23701','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13650','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23617','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13650','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23633','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13651','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   549 - Wal-Mart
2443 04/09/16 Supplies Paid by Check #7944 04/09/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 193.98

Vendor   549 - Wal-Mart Totals Invoices 2 $340.99
Vendor   1100 - William and JoAnn Watamura
012-220-005 Watamura TCE Ext Paid by Check #7945 04/15/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 620.00

Vendor   1100 - William and JoAnn Watamura Totals Invoices 1 $620.00
Vendor   1067 - Yamabe & Horn Engineering Inc.
35275 Yamabe and Horn Hayes Ave 

Const 
Paid by Check #7946 04/06/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 1,800.00

Vendor   1067 - Yamabe & Horn Engineering Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $1,800.00
Vendor   209 - Zweigle Septic Service
27558 Zweigle Septic Service Paid by Check #7947 04/01/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 370.00
27579 Fy 15/16-Parks-Portable toilet 

rental/handwash
Paid by Check #7947 04/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/18/2016 04/22/2016 195.00

Vendor   209 - Zweigle Septic Service Totals Invoices 2 $565.00
Vendor   Scott Harness
1282 Nutcracker Housing Inspection REFUND for 

1282 Nutcracker, Dinuba
Paid by Check #7948 04/06/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 58.00

Vendor   Scott Harness Totals Invoices 1 $58.00
Vendor   Margarita Herrera
Reimb of Reg Fee Fy 15/16-Sports-Refund of BB reg 

fee-D.Valenzuela
Paid by Check #7949 04/08/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 44.00

Vendor   Margarita Herrera Totals Invoices 1 $44.00
Vendor   Reggie Peregrino
Reimb of Reg Fee Fy 15/16-Sports-BB Reg Reimb-R. 

& D. Peregrino
Paid by Check #7950 04/15/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 78.00

Vendor   Reggie Peregrino Totals Invoices 1 $78.00
Vendor   Carmela Rangel
Reimb for Fees FY 15/16-Reimb for Parks Fees-

canceled due to rain
Paid by Check #7951 04/07/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 04/22/2016 77.00

Vendor   Carmela Rangel Totals Invoices 1 $77.00

Grand Totals Invoices 367 $398,656.01

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 04/21/2016 04:35:05 PM Page 16 of 16

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 04/22/16 - 04/22/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23702','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13652','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23620','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13653','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23614','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13654','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23615','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13655','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23690','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13655','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23624','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13656','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23715','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13657','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23716','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13658','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=23717','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=13659','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


    
 
 

  City Council Staff Report 
 

   

 

MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  
COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 
Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: City Manager’s Office 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE: April 26, 2016 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Luis Patlan, City Manager 

By Linda Barkley, Deputy City Clerk 
Subject: Kiwanis Club of Dinuba Request for a Donation to Replace U.S. Flags and 

Flagpoles 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council approve a one-time donation to the Kiwanis Club of Dinuba for the purchase of U.S. 
flags and flagpoles for the downtown area in the amount of $2,642.35.  
  
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 
The Kiwanis Club of Dinuba requests that the City Council consider a one-time donation to the 
Club to replace worn, damaged and missing flags and flagpoles (Attachment “A”). The Club 
makes the request in an effort to enable it to continue the 50-year old tradition of placing the 
U.S. flag in the downtown area on pertinent occasions. 
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION  
 
The Kiwanis Club of Dinuba has for several decades taken on the task of placing the U.S. flag 
along the Tulare Street, K Street and L Street area of downtown on federal holidays and other 
days designated by the U.S. President, the Governor and the Dinuba City Council.  In all, there 
are 100 locations where flags are placed on at least 16 occasions throughout the year. They 
stay up a minimum of three days during those occasions. The work is done voluntarily by 
members of the Kiwanis Club at the expense of the members as a service to the community. 
 
The flags must be replaced periodically due to damage by the elements and occasional theft 
which the Club has historically done at the rate of 1/3 of the flags each year. Flagpoles are 
replaced at the rate of approximately 15 per year due to damage by the elements and loss by 
theft. 
 



City Council Staff Report    Page 2 of 5 
Kiwanis Club Flags 
  
In recent years, the Kiwanis Club has experienced low membership and therefore less 
fundraising has occurred and, as a result, flags and flagpoles have not been replaced for the 
past two years. The Club would like to continue the practice of placing the flags in the 
downtown area as it has for several decades and is therefore requesting the City’s assistance 
in this matter. 
 
The Kiwanis Club has obtained a quote from Carrot-Top Industries Inc. for the purchase of 
flags and flagpoles in the amount of $2,642.35 (Attachment “B”). Should the City Council 
authorize the donation, the items will be ordered from Carrot-Top Industries, Inc. for customary 
display in the downtown area. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
The Community Grants Fund is budgeted at $21,155 annually. To date the fund has been 
expended in its entirety as other community grants have been aided prior to this request. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING  
 
None. 
 

Attachments: 
 

A. Correspondence from Kiwanis Club of Dinuba 
B. Quote from Carrot-Top Industries, Inc. 

 
 
  



City Council Staff Report    Page 3 of 5 
Kiwanis Club Flags 
  

ATTACHMENT “A” 
 

 
  



City Council Staff Report    Page 4 of 5 
Kiwanis Club Flags 
  
 

ATTACHMENT “B” 

 
  



City Council Staff Report    Page 5 of 5 
Kiwanis Club Flags 
  

 



    
 
 

  City Council Staff Report 
 

   

 

MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  
COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 
Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: City Manager’s Office 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE: April 26, 2016 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Luis Patlan, City Manager 

By Linda Barkley, Deputy City Clerk 
Subject: Dinuba Sunrise Rotary Club Request for Co-sponsorship of the 2016 Spring Walk 

Event in the amount of $1,000. 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council approve a request for co-sponsorship of the annual Dinuba Sunrise Rotary Club Spring 
Walk event in the amount of $1,000.   
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 
The Dinuba Sunrise Rotary Club is hosting the club’s annual Spring Walk at the Ridge Creek 
Golf Course. The grant will be utilized to purchase refreshments and prizes for event 
participants. 
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION  
 
The Sunrise Rotary Club will host the annual Spring Walk at the Ridge Creek Golf Course in an 
effort to promote a family-oriented and free event which is planned to take place on the walking 
trail located on the golf course perimeter.  
 
Students of Dinuba High School are involved in the event working with the Rotary Club. The 
students belong to a membership of Acts of Random Kindness (ARK). This event exposes the 
ARK students to a civic project that directly addresses a common health concern, childhood 
obesity. Rotary Club and ARK are working together in this event to address concerns 
surrounding childhood obesity and its effects and to encourage a healthy lifestyle that includes 
frequent exercise such as walking. 
 
Last year the City participated in the event with a co-sponsorship of $1,000. The Club once 
again is requesting a co-sponsorship of $1,000 for this year’s event (Attachment “A”).  
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
The Community Grants Fund is budgeted at $21,155 annually. To date the fund has been 
expended in its entirety aiding other community events.  



City Council Staff Report   Page 2 of 4 
Rotary Club 2016 Spring Walk 
  

 

PUBLIC HEARING  
 
None. 
 

Attachments: 
 

A. Correspondence from Dinuba Sunrise Rotary Club 
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 3 of 4 
Rotary Club 2016 Spring Walk 
  

 
ATTACHMENT “A” 

 

 



City Council Staff Report   Page 4 of 4 
Rotary Club 2016 Spring Walk 
  
 

 



    
 
 

  City Council Staff Report 
 

   

 

MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  
COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 
Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: Public Works 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE: April 26, 2016 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Dean K. Uota P.E. – City Engineer 
Subject: Request to Purchase Tax-Defaulted Properties by Agreement Sale from the 

County of Tulare, 100 S. Perry Avenue, APNs 018-011-008,018-011-017, 018-
011-018 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council approve Resolution No. 2016-23, Resolution No. 2016-24, Resolution No. 2016-25 and 
authorize staff to submit an Application to acquire the above described properties by 
Agreement Sale and authorize the City Manager to execute the Agreements to Purchase Tax-
Defaulted Property with the County.   
 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 
City staff became recently aware that the subject properties had been declared by the County 
of Tulare to be Tax-Defaulted and was scheduled for public Tax Sale Auction. The City’s 
acquisition of the subject properties would benefit the Avenue 416/El Monte Way Phase 2 
Project by providing an option for revising the EMW/Perry Intersection improvements (including 
a possible Roundabout) to avoid full-take impacts to the Gas N Sav  property. The costs of the 
proposed acquisition would be considerably less than acquiring the Gas N Sav property. 
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
None.  
 
DISCUSSION  
The former Maya Theater (Building) property (consisting of three parcels) has been vacant for 
a number of years and is a neglected property. While the Building has been considered of 
historic value in the past, the use of the Building over the previous couple of decades has 
stripped the Building of its original period architectural features, diminishing its historic value. 
 
The Avenue 416/El Monte Way (EMW) Phase 2 Project has been preliminarily designed to 
avoid impacts to the Building, which will result in full-take impacts to the residential properties 
to the north and to the Gas N Sav located to the northeast. The taking of a business such as 
the Gas N Sav will be costly to the Project. 
 



City Council Staff Report    Page 2 of 3 
Request to Purchase Tax-Defaulted Properties by Agreement Sale from the County of Tulare  
  

 

The acquisition of the subject properties will provide the Project the opportunity to redesign the 
EMW/Perry (including a proposed Roundabout) Intersection to minimize the Project’s impacts 
to the Gas N Sav and avoid a full-take. The cost of the proposed acquisition (including 
demolition costs) will be significantly less than the full-take costs to acquire the Gas n Sav 
property. 
 
The City, as a public agency, has a limited window of opportunity to acquire the subject 
properties in advance of a scheduled (June 2, 2016) public Tax Sale Auction through a process 
of Agreement Sale with the County of Tulare, subject to provisions of the California Revenue 
and Taxation Code.  The Agreement Sale Application process requirements include: a Cover 
Letter, Agency Resolutions (one for each parcel), Completed Application, Executed Purchase 
Agreements (one for each parcel), Public Purpose Statement, Agency’s Mission Statement, 
Agency Boundary Map and Parcel List/Description.  
  
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 

The financial impact of this action is to authorize the expenditure of $51,100, more or less, as 
well as the necessary staff time to acquire these properties by Agreement Sale from the County 
of Tulare.  If the City is successful in acquiring the properties, the demolition and clean-up of the 
property will be an additional cost. Acquisition, demolition and clean-up costs will be paid from 
previous Measure R funded El Monte Way rights-of-way remnant properties sales proceeds. 

 

PUBLIC HEARING  
 
Not applicable. 
 

Attachments: 
 

A. Resolution No. 2016-23  
B. Resolution No. 2016-24  
C. Resolution No. 2016-25 
D. Purchase Agreements (County Template) 

  



City Council Staff Report    Page 3 of 3 
Request to Purchase Tax-Defaulted Properties by Agreement Sale from the County of Tulare  
  

 

 
 
 



Attachment “A” 

RESOLUTION 2016-23 
RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DINUBA, CALIFORNIA, 

AUTHORIZING OBJECTION TO THE SALE OF THE TAX DEFAULTED PROPERTY AND 
APPLICATION TO ENTER INTO A PURCHASE AGREEMENT WITH THE COUNTY OF TULARE 

FOR THE PROPERTY WITH APN NO. 018-011-008-000 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Dinuba, California (the “City”) is a municipal corporation and charter 

city duly organized and existing under and pursuant to the Constitution and laws of the State of 
California (the “State”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the City has learned that the County of Tulare has a sale for the tax-defaulted 
property with APN No. 018-011-008-000 scheduled for June 2, 2016; and  
 

WHEREAS, ownership of the entire subject property, in fee simple absolute, is required by 
the City for use of the property for the public purpose of the Avenue 416 expansion; and 
 

WHEREAS, in order to redeem the subject property a payment of at least seventeen 
thousand nine hundred dollars and no cents ($17,900.00) for the property, and additional amounts 
in administrative costs such as taxes, costs and fees are required; and 
  

WHEREAS, the City hereby objects to the sale and authorizes its purchase of the subject 
property pursuant to Revenue and Taxation Code §§ 3695, 3695.4 and requests to purchase the 
subject property prior to the tax sale for the amount required by applicable law;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Dinuba, does hereby resolve as follows: 
 

1. The foregoing findings are true and correct and incorporated herein.  
2. A certified copy of this resolution and application to purchase shall be filed with the Tax 

Collector and lodged with Board of Supervisors for the County of Tulare; 
3. The City Council objects to the sale and requests to purchase the properties for the stated 

amount prior to the tax sale; and 
4. The City Council agrees to enter into a written agreement, attached hereto and 

incorporated herein, with the County of Tulare to purchase the tax-defaulted property with 
APN No. 018-011-008-000 at the price required by Revenue and Taxation Code §§ 3695 
and 3695.4 and in no event less than the minimum bid.  

5. The Mayor and City Manager are authorized to carry out the terms and conditions of this 
Resolution and any and all items reasonably and/or incidental thereto.  

 
 
THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS ADOPTED upon motion of Council Member  

__________________, seconded by Council Member__________________, at a regular meeting 

on this 26th day of April, 2016, by the following vote: 

 



  
AYES: 
 
NOES: 
 
ABSENT:  
 
ABSTAIN:  

 
       
Emilio Morales, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST:       
 
 
        
City Clerk       

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Attachment “B” 

RESOLUTION 2016-24 
RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DINUBA, CALIFORNIA, 

AUTHORIZING OBJECTION TO THE SALE OF THE TAX DEFAULTED PROPERTY AND 
APPLICATION TO ENTER INTO A PURCHASE AGREEMENT WITH THE COUNTY OF TULARE 

FOR THE PROPERTY WITH APN NO. 018-011-017-000 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Dinuba, California (the “City”) is a municipal corporation and charter 

city duly organized and existing under and pursuant to the Constitution and laws of the State of 
California (the “State”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the City has learned that the County of Tulare has a sale for the tax-defaulted 
property with APN No. 018-011-017-000 scheduled for June 2, 2016; and  
 

WHEREAS, ownership of the entire subject property, in fee simple absolute, is required by 
the City for use of the property for the public purpose of the Avenue 416 expansion; and 
 

WHEREAS, in order to redeem the subject property a payment of at least twenty thousand 
four hundred dollars and no cents ($20,400.00) for the property, and additional amounts in 
administrative costs such as taxes, costs and fees are required; and 
  

WHEREAS, the City hereby objects to the sale and authorizes its purchase of the subject 
property pursuant to Revenue and Taxation Code §§ 3695, 3695.4 and requests to purchase the 
subject property prior to the tax sale for the amount required by applicable law;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Dinuba, does hereby resolve as follows: 
 

1. The foregoing findings are true and correct and incorporated herein.  
2. A certified copy of this resolution and application to purchase shall be filed with the Tax 

Collector and lodged with Board of Supervisors for the County of Tulare; 
3. The City Council objects to the sale and requests to purchase the properties for the stated 

amount prior to the tax sale; and 
4. The City Council agrees to enter into a written agreement, attached hereto and 

incorporated herein, with the County of Tulare to purchase the tax-defaulted property with 
APN No. 018-011-017-000 at the price required by Revenue and Taxation Code §§ 3695 
and 3695.4 and in no event less than the minimum bid.  

5. The Mayor and City Manager are authorized to carry out the terms and conditions of this 
Resolution and any and all items reasonably and/or incidental thereto.  

 
 
THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS ADOPTED upon motion of Council Member  

__________________, seconded by Council Member__________________, at a regular meeting 

on this 26th day of April, 2016, by the following vote: 

 



  
AYES: 
 
NOES: 
 
ABSENT:  
 
ABSTAIN:  

 
       
Emilio Morales, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST:       
 
 
        
City Clerk       

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Attachment “C” 

RESOLUTION 2016-25 
RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DINUBA, CALIFORNIA, 

AUTHORIZING OBJECTION TO THE SALE OF THE TAX DEFAULTED PROPERTY AND 
APPLICATION TO ENTER INTO A PURCHASE AGREEMENT WITH THE COUNTY OF TULARE 

FOR THE PROPERTY WITH APN NO. 018-011-018-000 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Dinuba, California (the “City”) is a municipal corporation and charter 

city duly organized and existing under and pursuant to the Constitution and laws of the State of 
California (the “State”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the City has learned that the County of Tulare has a sale for the tax-defaulted 
property with APN No. 018-011-018-000 scheduled for June 2, 2016; and  
 

WHEREAS, ownership of the entire subject property, in fee simple absolute, is required by 
the City for use of the property for the public purpose of the Avenue 416 expansion; and 
 

WHEREAS, in order to redeem the subject property a payment of at least twelve thousand 
eight hundred dollars and no cents ($12,800.00) for the property, and additional amounts in 
administrative costs such as taxes, costs and fees are required; and 
  

WHEREAS, the City hereby objects to the sale and authorizes its purchase of the subject 
property pursuant to Revenue and Taxation Code §§ 3695, 3695.4 and requests to purchase the 
subject property prior to the tax sale for the amount required by applicable law;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Dinuba, does hereby resolve as follows: 
 

1. The foregoing findings are true and correct and incorporated herein.  
2. A certified copy of this resolution and application to purchase shall be filed with the Tax 

Collector and lodged with Board of Supervisors for the County of Tulare; 
3. The City Council objects to the sale and requests to purchase the properties for the stated 

amount prior to the tax sale; and 
4. The City Council agrees to enter into a written agreement, attached hereto and 

incorporated herein, with the County of Tulare to purchase the tax-defaulted property with 
APN No. 018-011-018-000 at the price required by Revenue and Taxation Code §§ 3695 
and 3695.4 and in no event less than the minimum bid.  

5. The Mayor and City Manager are authorized to carry out the terms and conditions of this 
Resolution and any and all items reasonably and/or incidental thereto.  

 
 
THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS ADOPTED upon motion of Council Member  

__________________, seconded by Council Member__________________, at a regular meeting 

on this 26th day of April, 2016, by the following vote: 

 



  
AYES: 
 
NOES: 
 
ABSENT:  
 
ABSTAIN:  

 
       
Emilio Morales, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST:       
 
 
        
City Clerk       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ATTACHMENT “D” 
 

AGREEMENT TO PURCHASE TAX-DEFAULTED PROPERTY 
 
 
This Agreement is made this day of , by and between the 
Tulare County Board Of Supervisors, (Seller), State of California, and the City of Dinuba 
(Purchaser), pursuant to the provisions of Division I , Part 6, Chapter 8, of the Revenue and 
Taxation Code. 

 
 
The real property situated within said County, hereinafter set forth and described in this 
Agreement is tax- defaulted and is subject to the power of sale by the tax collector of said County 
for the non-payment of taxes, pursuant to provisions of law. 
 
 
Terms and Conditions of Sale: 
 

It is mutually agreed as follows: 
 

(1) That, as provided by Revenue and Taxation Code, § 3800, all costs and 
expenses of notification, sale proceeding and title transfer of property shall be 
paid by the Purchaser 

 
(2) That the Purchaser agrees to pay the sum of $17,900.00 for the real property 

described in Exhibit "A" plus sale costs within fourteen (14)  days after the 
date this Agreement becomes effective.  Upon payment of said sum to the 
tax collector, the tax collector shall execute and deliver a deed conveying title 
to said property to purchaser. 

 
(3) That the Purchaser agrees to use the parcel(s) for public purpose under the 

following intent: 
  
  
  
  
 

(4) That, if said purchaser is a taxing agency as defined in Revenue and Taxation 
Code, §121 or any other agency that receives its revenue share under the 
provisions of Division 7, Part 8, Chapter 3 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, it 
will not share in the distribution of the payment required by the Agreement as 
defined by §3791 and § 3720 of the Revenue and Taxation Code. 

 
(5) If all or any portion of any individual parcel listed in Exhibit "A" is 

redeemed prior to the effective date of this Agreement, this Agreement 
shall be null and void as to that individual parcel. This Agreement shall, 
also, become null and void and the right of redemption restored upon 



the Purchaser's failure to comply with the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement, or upon the State Controller's failure to approve this 
Agreement. 

 
The undersigned hereby agree to the terms and conditions of the Agreement and are duly 
authorized to sign for said Agencies. 
 

Note: This document is being executed in counterpart each of which constitutes 

an original ATTEST: 

 
_____________________________________ By _____________________________________ 

Luis Patlan, City Manager (Authorized Agent) 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________ Clerk of the Board of Supervisor TULARE COUNTY 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
 
By____________________________________By _____________________________________ 
 

Deputy Steve Worthley, Chairperson 
 
 
 

(Seal) 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 3775 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, the 
governing body of the City of Dinuba hereby agrees to the sale price as provided in this 
Agreement. 

 
ATTEST: CITY OF DINUBA 

By _______________________________ _________________________________ 

 Deputy      Emilio Morales, Mayor 
 
 
 

(Seal) 
 



Pursuant to the provisions of Section 3775 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, the Controller 
agrees to the selling price therein before set forth and pursuant to the provisions of Section 
3795 approves the foregoing 
Agreement this day of  _ 

 
 

BETTY T. YEE, CALIFORNIA  STATE CONTROLLER 
 
 
 

 
 



City Council Staff Report    Page 10 of 10 
Request to Purchase Tax-Defaulted Properties by Agreement Sale from the County of Tulare  
  
 
 



    
 
 

  City Council Staff Report 
 

   

 

MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  
COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 
Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: FINANCE 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE: April 26, 2016 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Cass Cook, Finance Director 
Subject: Dinuba Financing Authority Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council Adopt Resolution No. 2016-22 Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of the 
documents in connection with the Issuance of Dinuba Financing Authority Lease Revenue 
Refunding Bonds Series 2016.  
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 

The 2007 Measure R Lease Revenue bonds are currently at an interest rate of 5.375% on the 
longest term bonds. If approved, the refinancing of these bonds would provide an interest rate of 
3.50% on the longest term bonds. The savings on interest would be approximately $48,000 
annually or $1,050,000 over the life of the bonds.  
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION  
 

On September 25, 2007, the Dinuba Financing Authority issued $7,450,000 of Lease Revenue 
Bonds (Measure “R” Road Improvements), of which $6,405,000 is currently outstanding (the 
“2007 Bonds”). The 2007 Bonds were issued to finance road improvements in the City. 
  
Based on current market interest rates, the City/Authority can generate an estimated total debt 
service savings of approximately $1.05 million by issuing the proposed 2016 Bonds, which will 
refund (repay) all outstanding 2007 Bonds. The 2007 Bonds have an interest rate on the longest 
term bonds of 5.375%. It is anticipated that the proposed 2016 Bonds would have an interest 
rate of approximately 3.50% on the longest term bonds. The term of the new 2016 Bonds would 
not be extended, and would match the current final maturity date (Sept. 1, 2038) of the 2007 
Bonds. 
 
The 2016 Bonds would be payable from rental payments to be made by the City to the Authority 
for leasing the City’s Sportsplex property, pursuant to a Lease Agreement by and between the 
City and the Authority. The Authority will then assign the lease payments to the Trustee, for the 



City Council Staff Report        Page 2 of 10 
Dinuba Financing Authority Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A 
  
benefit of the bondholders. 
 
It is anticipated that the 2016 Bonds will receive an investment grade rating from Standard & 
Poor’s Corp., as well as a commitment for bond insurance from one of the major bond insurance 
companies. 
 
The forms of the financing and legal documents are on file with the City Clerk. Doug Anderson 
from Urban Futures, Inc. will be in attendance at the meeting to answer any questions. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 

The issuance of the 2016 Bonds will result in an estimated total debt service savings of 
approximately $1,050,000, which is approximately $47,700 per year through 2038.  
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING  
 
None. 
 
Attachments: 
 

A. Resolution No. 2016-22 
 

 
  



City Council Staff Report        Page 3 of 10 
Dinuba Financing Authority Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A 
  

Attachment “A” 

RESOLUTION 2016-22  

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DINUBA, 

CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A 

GROUND LEASE, LEASE AGREEMENT, INDENTURE, ESCROW 

AGREEMENT, CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE AND A BOND 

PURCHASE AGREEMENT IN CONNECTION WITH THE ISSUANCE OF 

DINUBA FINANCING AUTHORITY LEASE REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS, 

SERIES 2016, APPROVING THE ISSUANCE OF SUCH BONDS IN AN 

AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO EXCEED $7,500,000, 

AUTHORIZING THE DISTRIBUTION OF AN OFFICIAL STATEMENT IN 

CONNECTION WITH THE OFFERING AND SALE OF SUCH BONDS AND 

AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF NECESSARY DOCUMENTS AND 

CERTIFICATES AND RELATED ACTIONS 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Dinuba, California (the “City”) is a municipal corporation and 

charter city duly organized and existing under and pursuant to the Constitution and laws of the 

State of California (the “State”); and 

 

WHEREAS, the City and the Dinuba Financing Authority (the “Authority”) previously 

financed a portion of the costs of the acquisition, construction and installation of certain capital 

improvements to the City’s roads (the “2007 Project”); 

 

WHEREAS, in order to accomplish such financing, the Authority issued its Lease 

Revenue Bonds (Measure “R” Road Improvements) Issue of 2007 (the “2007 Bonds”) payable 

from certain base rental payments to be made by the City under a lease agreement; 

 



City Council Staff Report        Page 4 of 10 
Dinuba Financing Authority Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A 
  

WHEREAS, the Authority and the City have determined that it would be in the best 

interests of the City and residents of the City to authorize the preparation, sale and delivery of 

the “Dinuba Financing Authority Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2016” (the “Bonds”) 

for the purpose of redeeming the 2007 Bonds;  

 

WHEREAS, in order to facilitate the issuance of the Bonds, the City and the Authority 

desire to enter into a Ground Lease between the City and the Authority (the “Ground Lease”) 

pursuant to which the City will lease certain real property (which real property shall consist of 

assets generally described as the Dinuba Sportsplex) (“Leased Assets”) to the Authority, and a 

Lease Agreement between the City and the Authority (the “Lease Agreement”), pursuant to 

which the City will lease the Leased Assets back from the Authority, and pay certain Base 

Rental Payments (as defined in the Lease Agreement), which are pledged to the owners of the 

Bonds by the Authority pursuant to an Indenture of Trust by and among U.S. Bank National 

Association (the “Trustee”), the City and the Authority (the “Indenture”); and 

 

WHEREAS, the City and the Authority have determined that debt service savings can be 

achieved by the redemption and defeasance of the 2007 Bonds;  

 

WHEREAS, the City and the Authority have determined that it would be in the best 

interests of the City and the Authority to provide the funds necessary to refund the 2007 Bonds 

through the offering and sale of the Bonds; 

 

WHEREAS, the Bonds will be issued pursuant to the Marks-Roos Local Bond Pooling Act 

of 1985, commencing with Section 6584 of the California Government Code (the “Act”); 

 

WHEREAS, the City and the Authority desire to provide for the negotiated sale of the 

Bonds; 



City Council Staff Report        Page 5 of 10 
Dinuba Financing Authority Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A 
  

WHEREAS, the City and the Authority have selected Hilltop Securities Inc., to act as 

underwriter (“Underwriter”) of the Bonds and, in connection therewith, to purchase the Bonds 

from the Authority pursuant to a Bond Purchase Agreement (the “Bond Purchase Agreement”); 

 

WHEREAS, Rule 15c2-12 promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 

(“Rule 15c2-12”) requires that, in order to be able to purchase or sell the Bonds, the Underwriter 

thereof must have reasonably determined that the City has undertaken in a written agreement or 

contract for the benefit of the holders of the Bonds to provide disclosure of certain financial 

information and certain events on an ongoing basis; 

 

WHEREAS, in order to cause such requirement to be satisfied, the City desires to 

execute and deliver a Continuing Disclosure Certificate in connection with the Bonds (the 

“Continuing Disclosure Agreement”); 

 

WHEREAS, a form of the Preliminary Official Statement with respect to the Bonds (the 

“Preliminary Official Statement”) has been prepared; 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council has been presented with the form of each document 

referred to herein relating to the refinancing contemplated hereby, and the City Council desires 

to authorize and direct the execution of such documents and the consummation of such 

refinancing; and 

 

WHEREAS, all acts, conditions and things required by the laws of the State of California 

to exist, to have happened and to have been performed precedent to and in connection with the 

consummation of such refinancing authorized hereby do exist, have happened and have been 

performed in regular and due time, form and manner as required by law, and the City is now 

duly authorized and empowered, pursuant to each and every requirement of law, to 



City Council Staff Report        Page 6 of 10 
Dinuba Financing Authority Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A 
  

consummate such refinancing for the purpose, in the manner and upon the terms herein 

provided; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

DINUBA, AS FOLLOWS: 

1. Each of the above recitals is true and correct. The City Council hereby finds and 

determines that there are significant public benefits to the citizens of the City 

through the use of the Act to assist the City with respect to the subject matter 

hereof through the approval of the issuance of the Bonds and otherwise hereunder 

within the meaning of Section 6586(a)-(d), inclusive, of the Act, in that the 

issuance of the Bonds and related transactions will result in demonstrable savings 

in effective interest rate to the City. 

2. The forms of the Ground Lease and Lease Agreement, on file with the City Clerk, 

are hereby approved, and the Mayor of the City, or such other member of the City 

Council as the Mayor may designate, the City Manager, the Deputy City Manager 

and the Director of Financial Services, and any designee thereof (the “Authorized 

Officers”), are each hereby authorized and directed, for and in the name and on 

behalf of the City, to execute and deliver the Ground Lease and Lease Agreement 

in substantially said forms, with such changes, insertions and omissions therein as 

the Authorized Officer executing the same may require or approve, such approval 

to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof; provided, 

however, that the term of the Ground Lease and Lease Agreement shall terminate 

no later than September 1, 2038 (provided that such term may be extended as 

provided therein) and the true interest cost applicable to the interest components 

of the Base Rental Payments shall provide a net present value savings over the 

base rental payments securing the 2007 Bonds.  

3. The form of Indenture, on file with the City Clerk, is hereby approved, and the 

Authorized Officers are each hereby authorized and directed, for and in the name 



City Council Staff Report        Page 7 of 10 
Dinuba Financing Authority Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A 
  

and on behalf of the City, to execute and deliver the Indenture in substantially said 

form, with such changes, insertions and omissions therein as the Authorized 

Officer executing the same may require or approve, such approval to be 

conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof; provided, however, 

that the aggregate amount of the Bonds shall not exceed $7,500,000, the final 

maturity date of the Bonds shall be no later than September 1, 2038 and the true 

interest cost applicable to the Bonds shall provide a net present value savings 

over the base rental payments securing the 2007 Bonds, and, provided, further, 

that such changes, insertions and omissions shall be consistent with the terms of 

the Bonds established at negotiated sale pursuant to the Bond Purchase 

Agreement. 

4. The Bond Purchase Agreement, on file with the City Clerk, is hereby approved and 

the Authorized Officers are, and each of them is, hereby authorized and directed, 

for and in the name of the City, to execute and deliver the acceptance thereof set 

forth in the Bond Purchase Agreement, with such changes, insertions and 

omissions as the Authorized Officer executing the same may require or approve, 

such requirement or approval to be conclusively evidenced by the execution of the 

Bond Purchase Agreement by such Authorized Officer; provided, however, that 

such changes, insertions and omissions shall not result in an aggregate 

underwriter's discount (not including any original issue discount paid by the 

Underwriter) from the principal amount of the Bonds in excess of 1.25% of the 

aggregate principal amount of the Bonds. 

5. The issuance of not to exceed $7,500,000 aggregate principal amount of the 

Bonds, in the principal amounts, bearing interest at the rates and maturing on the 

dates as specified in the Indenture as finally executed, is hereby approved. 

6. The form of Preliminary Official Statement, on file with the City Clerk, with such 

changes, insertions and omissions therein as may be approved by an Authorized 



City Council Staff Report        Page 8 of 10 
Dinuba Financing Authority Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A 
  

Officer, is hereby approved, and the use of the Preliminary Official Statement in 

connection with the offering and sale of the Bonds is hereby authorized and 

approved.  The Authorized Officers are each hereby authorized to certify on behalf 

of the City that the Preliminary Official Statement is deemed final as of its date, 

within the meaning of Rule 15c2-12 (except for the omission of certain final pricing, 

rating and related information as permitted by Rule 15c2-12). 

The Authorized Officers are each hereby authorized and directed to furnish, or 

cause to be furnished, to prospective bidders for the Bonds a reasonable number 

of copies of the Preliminary Official Statement. 

7. The preparation and delivery of an Official Statement, and its use in connection 

with the offering and sale of the Bonds, is hereby authorized and approved.  The 

Official Statement shall be in substantially the form of the Preliminary Official 

Statement with such changes, insertions and omissions as may be approved by 

an Authorized Officer, such approval to be conclusively evidenced by the 

execution and delivery thereof. The Authorized Officers are each hereby 

authorized and directed, for and in the name of and on behalf of the City, to 

execute the final Official Statement and any amendment or supplement thereto for 

and in the name and on behalf of the City. 

8. The form of Continuing Disclosure Certificate, on file with the City Clerk, is hereby 

approved, and the Authorized Officers are each hereby authorized and directed, 

for and in the name and on behalf of the City, to execute and deliver the 

Continuing Disclosure Certificate, in substantially said form, with such changes, 

insertions and omissions therein as the Authorized Officer executing the same 

may require or approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced to the 

execution and delivery thereof. 

9. The officers, employees and agents of the City are hereby authorized and 

directed, jointly and severally, to do any and all things which they may deem 



City Council Staff Report        Page 9 of 10 
Dinuba Financing Authority Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A 
  

necessary or advisable in order to consummate the transactions herein authorized 

and otherwise to carry out, give effect to and comply with the terms and intent of 

this Resolution, including, but not limited to, adding property to, substituting 

property for or removing property from the Leased Assets, and executing any 

escrow agreement or other certificate required to effect the refunding of the 2007 

Bonds. All actions heretofore taken by the officers, employees and agents of the 

City with respect to the transactions set forth above are hereby approved, 

confirmed and ratified.   



City Council Staff Report        Page 10 of 10 
Dinuba Financing Authority Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A 
  

10. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption. 
 
THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS ADOPTED upon motion of Council Member  

__________________, seconded by Council Member__________________, at a regular 

meeting on this 26th day of April, 2016, by the following vote: 

 
  

AYES: 
 
NOES: 
 
ABSENT:  
 
ABSTAIN:  

 
       
Emilio Morales, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST:       
 
 
        
City Clerk       

 
 



    
 
 

  Financing Authority Staff Report 
 

   

 

CHAIR VICE-CHAIR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  
BOARD MEMBER BOARD MEMBER BOARD MEMBER  
Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: FINANCE 
 

FINANCE AUTHORITY MEETING 
DATE: April 26, 2016 

  
To: Chairman and Members of the Dinuba Financing Authority  
From: Cass Cook, Finance Director 
Subject: Dinuba Financing Authority Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Financing Authority Adopt Resolution No. 2016-01 Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of 
the documents in connection with the Issuance of Dinuba Financing Authority Lease Revenue 
Refunding Bonds Series 2016.  
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 

The 2007 Measure R Lease Revenue bonds are currently at an interest rate of 5.375% on the 
longest term bonds. If approved, the refinancing of these bonds would provide an interest rate of 
3.50% on the longest term bonds. The savings on interest would be approximately $48,000 
annually or $1,050,000 over the life of the bonds.  
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION  
 

On September 25, 2007, the Dinuba Financing Authority issued $7,450,000 of Lease Revenue 
Bonds (Measure “R” Road Improvements), of which $6,405,000 is currently outstanding (the 
“2007 Bonds”). The 2007 Bonds were issued to finance road improvements in the City. 
  
Based on current market interest rates, the City/Authority can generate an estimated total debt 
service savings of approximately $1.05 million by issuing the proposed 2016 Bonds, which will 
refund (repay) all outstanding 2007 Bonds. The 2007 Bonds have an interest rate on the longest 
term bonds of 5.375%. It is anticipated that the proposed 2016 Bonds would have an interest 
rate of approximately 3.50% on the longest term bonds. The term of the new 2016 Bonds would 
not be extended, and would match the current final maturity date (Sept. 1, 2038) of the 2007 
Bonds. 
 
The 2016 Bonds would be payable from rental payments to be made by the City to the Authority 
for leasing the City’s Sportsplex property, pursuant to a Lease Agreement by and between the 
City and the Authority. The Authority will then assign the lease payments to the Trustee, for the 



Dinuba Financing Authority Staff Report        Page 2 of 10 
Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A 
  
benefit of the bondholders. 
 
It is anticipated that the 2016 Bonds will receive an investment grade rating from Standard & 
Poor’s Corp., as well as a commitment for bond insurance from one of the major bond insurance 
companies. 
 
The forms of the financing and legal documents are on file with the City Clerk. Doug Anderson 
from Urban Futures, Inc. will be in attendance at the meeting to answer any questions. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 

The issuance of the 2016 Bonds will result in an estimated total debt service savings of 
approximately $1,050,000, which is approximately $47,700 per year through 2038.  
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING  
 
None. 
 
Attachments: 
 

A. Resolution No. 2016-01 
 

 
  



Dinuba Financing Authority Staff Report        Page 3 of 10 
Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A 
  

Attachment “A” 

RESOLUTION 2016-01  

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE DINUBA FINANCING 

AUTHORITY, DINUBA, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND 

DELIVERY OF A GROUND LEASE, LEASE AGREEMENT, INDENTURE, 

ESCROW AGREEMENT, CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE AND A 

BOND PURCHASE AGREEMENT IN CONNECTION WITH THE ISSUANCE OF 

DINUBA FINANCING AUTHORITY LEASE REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS, 

SERIES 2016, APPROVING THE ISSUANCE OF SUCH BONDS IN AN 

AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO EXCEED $7,500,000, 

AUTHORIZING THE DISTRIBUTION OF AN OFFICIAL STATEMENT IN 

CONNECTION WITH THE OFFERING AND SALE OF SUCH BONDS AND 

AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF NECESSARY DOCUMENTS AND 

CERTIFICATES AND RELATED ACTIONS 

 

WHEREAS, the City and the Dinuba Financing Authority (the “Authority”) previously 

financed a portion of the costs of the acquisition, construction and installation of certain capital 

improvements to the City’s roads (the “2007 Project”); 

 

WHEREAS, in order to accomplish such financing, the Authority issued its Lease 

Revenue Bonds (Measure “R” Road Improvements) Issue of 2007 (the “2007 Bonds”) payable 

from certain base rental payments to be made by the City under a lease agreement; 

 

WHEREAS, the Authority and the City have determined that it would be in the best 

interests of the Authority, the City and residents of the City to authorize the preparation, sale 

and delivery of the “Dinuba Financing Authority Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2016” 

(the “Bonds”) for the purpose of refunding the 2007 Bonds; and 



Dinuba Financing Authority Staff Report        Page 4 of 10 
Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A 
  

WHEREAS, in order to facilitate the issuance of the Bonds, the City and the Authority 

desire to enter into a Ground Lease between the City and the Authority (the “Ground Lease”) 

pursuant to which the City will lease certain real property (which real property shall consist of 

assets generally described as the Dinuba Sportsplex) (“Leased Assets”) to the Authority, and a 

Lease Agreement between the City and the Authority (the “Lease Agreement”), pursuant to 

which the City will lease the Leased Assets back from the Authority, and pay certain Base 

Rental Payments (as defined in the Lease Agreement), which are pledged to the owners of the 

Bonds by the Authority pursuant to an Indenture by and among U.S. Bank National Association 

(the “Trustee”), the City and the Authority (the “Indenture”); and 

 

WHEREAS, the Authority and the Trustee desire to enter into an Assignment Agreement 

(the “Assignment Agreement”) in order to provide, among other things, that all rights to receive 

the Base Rental Payments have been assigned without recourse by the Authority to the 

Trustee; 

 

WHEREAS, the City and the Authority have determined that debt service savings can be 

achieved by the redemption and defeasance of the 2007 Bonds; 

 

WHEREAS, the City and the Authority have determined that it would be in the best 

interests of the City and the Authority to provide the funds necessary to redeem the 2007 Bonds 

through the offering and sale of the Bonds; 

 

WHEREAS, the defeasance of the 2007 Bonds to be redeemed will be accomplished by 

means of an Escrow Agreement (the “Escrow Agreement”) by and between U.S. Bank National 

Association, as escrow agent (“Escrow Agent”) and the Authority, the form of which has been 

presented to this Board of Directors at the meeting at which this Resolution is being adopted; 

 



Dinuba Financing Authority Staff Report        Page 5 of 10 
Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A 
  

WHEREAS, the Bonds will be issued pursuant to the Marks-Roos Local Bond Pooling Act 

of 1985, commencing with Section 6584 of the California Government Code (the “Act); 

 

WHEREAS, the City and the Authority desire to provide for the negotiated sale of the 

Bonds; 

 

WHEREAS, the City and the Authority have selected Hilltop Securities Inc., to act as 

underwriter (the “Underwriter”) of the Bonds and, in connection therewith, to purchase the 

Bonds from the Authority pursuant to a Bond Purchase Agreement (the “Bond Purchase 

Agreement”); 

 

WHEREAS, a form of the Preliminary Official Statement with respect to the Bonds (the 

“Preliminary Official Statement”) has been prepared; 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Authority (the “Board of Directors”) has been 

presented with the form of each document referred to herein, and the Board of Directors desires 

to authorize and direct the execution of such documents and the consummation of such 

refinancing; and 

 

WHEREAS, all acts, conditions and things required by the laws of the State of California 

to exist, to have happened and to have been performed precedent to and in connection with the 

consummation of such refinancing authorized hereby do exist, have happened and have been 

performed in regular and due time, form and manner as required by law, and the Authority is 

now duly authorized and empowered, pursuant to each and every requirement of law, to 

consummate such refinancing for the purpose, in the manner and upon the terms herein 

provided; 

 



Dinuba Financing Authority Staff Report        Page 6 of 10 
Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A 
  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

DINUBA FINANCING AUTHORITY, AS FOLLOWS: 

1. All of the recitals herein contained are true and correct and the Board of Directors 

so finds.  The Board of Directors has determined and hereby finds that the 

Authority’s assistance in refinancing the 2007 Project by the execution and 

delivery of the Bonds will result in significant public benefits of the type described 

in Section 6586 (a) through (d), inclusive, of the Act. 

2. The forms of the Lease Agreement and the Ground Lease, on file with the 

Secretary of the Authority, are hereby approved, and the Chairperson of the 

Authority, or such other member of the Board of Directors as the Chairperson may 

designate, the Executive Director of the Authority and the Treasurer of the 

Authority, and any designee thereof (the “Authorized Officers”), are each hereby 

authorized and directed, for and in the name and on behalf of the Authority, to 

execute and deliver the Lease Agreement and the Ground Lease, respectively, in 

substantially said forms, with such changes, insertions and omissions therein as 

the Authorized Officer executing the same may require or approve, such approval 

to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof; provided, 

however, that the term of the Lease Agreement and the Ground Lease shall 

terminate no later than September 1, 2038 (provided that such term may be 

extended as provided therein) and the true interest cost applicable to the interest 

components of the Base Rental Payments shall provide a net present value 

savings over the base rental payments securing the 2007 Bonds. 

3. The form of Indenture, on file with the Secretary of the Authority, is hereby 

approved, and the Authorized Officers are each hereby authorized and directed, 

for and in the name and on behalf of the Authority, to execute and deliver the 

Indenture in substantially said form, with such changes, insertions and omissions 



Dinuba Financing Authority Staff Report        Page 7 of 10 
Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A 
  

therein as the Authorized Officer executing the same may require or approve, such 

approval to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof; 

provided, however, that the aggregate amount of the Bonds shall not exceed 

$7,500,000, the final maturity date of the Bonds shall be no later than September 

1, 2038 and the true interest cost applicable to the Bonds shall provide a net 

present value savings over the base rental payments securing the 2007 Bonds 

and, provided, further, that such changes, insertions and omissions shall be 

consistent with the terms of the Bonds established at negotiated sale pursuant to 

the Bond Purchase Agreement. 

4. The issuance of not to exceed $7,500,000 aggregate principal amount of the 

Bonds, in the principal amounts, bearing interest at the rates and maturing on the 

dates as specified in the Indenture as finally executed, is hereby authorized and 

approved. 

5. The form of Assignment Agreement, on file with the Secretary of the Authority, is 

hereby approved, and the Authorized Officers are each hereby authorized and 

directed, for and in the name and on behalf of the Authority, to execute and deliver 

the Assignment Agreement in substantially said form, with such changes, 

insertions and omissions therein as the Authorized Officer executing the same 

may require or approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced by the 

execution and delivery thereof. 

6. The form of Escrow Agreement, on file with the Secretary of the Authority, is 

hereby approved, and the Authorized Officers are each hereby authorized and 

directed, for and in the name and on behalf of the Authority, to execute and deliver 

the Escrow Agreement in substantially said form, with such changes, insertions 

and omissions therein as the Authorized Officer executing the same may require 

or approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and 

delivery thereof. 



Dinuba Financing Authority Staff Report        Page 8 of 10 
Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A 
  

7. The Bond Purchase Agreement on file with the Secretary of the Authority is hereby 

approved. The Authorized Officers are, and each of them is, hereby authorized 

and directed, for and in the name of the Authority to execute and deliver the Bond 

Purchase Agreement in substantially said form, with such changes, insertions and 

omissions as the Authorized Officer executing the same may require or approve, 

such approval to be conclusively evidenced by the execution of the Bond 

Purchase Agreement by such Authorized Officer; provided, however, that such 

changes, insertions and omissions shall not result in an aggregate underwriter's 

discount (not including any original issue discount paid by the Underwriter) from 

the principal amount of the Bonds in excess of 1.25% of the aggregate principal 

amount of the Bonds. 

8. The form of Preliminary Official Statement, on file with the Secretary of the 

Authority, with such changes, insertions and omissions therein as may be 

approved by an Authorized Officer, is hereby approved, and the use of the 

Preliminary Official Statement in connection with the offering and sale of the 

Bonds is hereby authorized and approved.  The Authorized Officers are each 

hereby authorized to certify on behalf of the Authority that the Preliminary Official 

Statement is deemed final as of its date, within the meaning of Rule 15c2-12 

promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (except for the omission 

of certain final pricing, rating and related information as permitted by such Rule). 

The Authorized Officers are each hereby authorized and directed to furnish, or 

cause to be furnished, to prospective bidders for the Bonds a reasonable number 

of copies of the Preliminary Official Statement. 

9. The preparation and delivery of an Official Statement, and its use in connection 

with the offering and sale of the Bonds, is hereby authorized and approved.  The 

Official Statement shall be in substantially the form of the Preliminary Official 

Statement with such changes, insertions and omissions as may be approved by 



Dinuba Financing Authority Staff Report        Page 9 of 10 
Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A 
  

an Authorized Officer, such approval to be conclusively evidenced by the 

execution and delivery thereof.  The Authorized Officers are each hereby 

authorized and directed, for and in the name of and on behalf of the Authority, to 

execute the final Official Statement and any amendment or supplement thereto for 

and in the name and on behalf of the Authority. 

10. The officers and agents of the Authority are hereby authorized and directed, jointly 

and severally, to do any and all things which they may deem necessary or 

advisable in order to consummate the transactions herein authorized and 

otherwise to carry out, give effect to and comply with the terms and intent of this 

Resolution, including but not limited to, adding property to, substituting property for 

or removing property from the Leased Assets.  All actions heretofore taken by the 

officers and agents of the Authority with respect to the transactions set forth above 

are hereby approved, confirmed and ratified. 

11. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption. 
 

Adopted and approved this 26th day of April, 2016,  

       
       
Emilio Morales, Chair 



Dinuba Financing Authority Staff Report        Page 10 of 10 
Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A 
  

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution 2016-01 was duly adopted at a joint meeting of the 

Dinuba Financing Authority and the City Council held on the 26th day of April, 2016, by the 

following vote: 
  

AYES: 
 
NOES: 
 
ABSENT:  
 
ABSTAIN:  

 
 
 

ATTEST:       
 
 
              
  

Authority Secretary       

 
 



    
 
 

  City Council Staff Report 
 

   

 

MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  
COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 
Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: FINANCE 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE: APRIL 26, 2016 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Cass Cook, Finance Director 
Subject: 2015-2016 Financial Forecast Report 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council receive the FY 2015-16 financial forecast report.     
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 
The following report summarizes the City’s overall financial forecast for the fiscal year ending 
June, 30, 2016. 
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
The City Charter requires quarterly reports comparing budgeted revenues and budgeted 
appropriations to projected amounts. This report meets the charter requirement. 
 
DISCUSSION  
 
General Fund 

The General Fund is projected to have a surplus of revenues over expenditures of approximately 
$270,000 by the end of the fiscal year. Projected revenues are expected to exceed budget due 
growth in property taxes. Expenditures are projected to exceed the adopted budget. The increase 
in expenditures is mainly due to increased General Fund support to the Vocational Center. By 
the end of the fiscal year the General Fund reserve balance is anticipated to exceed the 
recommended operating reserve.  

General Fund Revenues 

Revenues are projected to be slightly higher than budgeted. Property tax revenues are up due to 
a one-time payment of $200,000 from residual redevelopment tax increment. Regular property 
tax revenues will also exceed budget. Assessed values have increased from the previous year 
due to the construction of new homes and businesses. Revenues from the Utility Users Tax on 
gas has decreased from the previous year. The tax is tied to usage. As less gas is used, less 
revenue is collected. Sales tax revenues are lower than budgeted due to a change in reporting.  
The State Board of Equalization as well as the City’s sales tax consultant is reviewing the change. 
 



City Council Staff Report    Page 2 of 5 

2015-2016 Financial Forecast Report 
  
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

REVENUES Budget Projection Difference
Property Tax 2,376,800$      2,495,000$      118,200$         
Property Tax RDA Residuals 180,000            300,000            120,000           
Utility User Tax 1,645,000         1,627,000         (18,000)            
Sales Tax 5,549,248         5,253,100         (296,148)          
Transient Occupancy Tax 220,000            245,000            25,000              
Business License Tax 206,000            206,000            ‐                    
Francshise Tx 255,000            263,000            8,000                
Fines & Forfeitures 13,100               14,000               900                    
Use of Money & Prop 34,000               34,000               ‐                    
Intergovernmental 95,275               130,000            34,725              
Services Charges 545,462            545,600            138                    
Overhead Reimbursement 1,982,850         1,982,850         ‐                    
Other Revenues ‐                     11,100               11,100              
  Total Revenues 13,102,735$    13,106,650$    3,915$              

EXPENDITURES

Administration 967,742$          941,000$          (26,742)            
General Services 2,562,770         2,750,000         187,230           
Finance 521,438            518,000            (3,438)              
Parks & Community Services 1,526,089         1,480,000         (46,089)            
Police 5,108,453         5,098,000         (10,453)            
Fire 2,106,455         2,050,000         (56,455)            
  Total Expenditures 12,792,947$    12,837,000$    44,053$           

Surplus/(Deficit) 309,788$          269,650$         

GENERAL FUND FORECAST 2015/2016



City Council Staff Report    Page 3 of 5 

2015-2016 Financial Forecast Report 
  
General Fund Expenditures 

Expenditures are projected to come in $44,000 over the current budget. The breakdown of the 
increases are shown below: 
The increase in over the budget is due to the full cost of the Vocational Center budget being paid 
out of the General Fund. Previously a portion of the debt was budgeted to be paid directly from 
the Vocational Center. Additionally the City purchase land adjacent to Vuich Park for future park 
expansion. 
Savings in administration comes primarily from the shifting of allowable costs from the General 
Fund to the Successor Agency. In the Fire and Parks Department, the savings is mainly due to 
salary and benefits savings of budgeted positions that were vacant during a portion of the year. 
Future Expectations 

The General Fund is expected to meet its operating reserve over the course of the next five years. 
In the fourth year it is currently proposed to pay off the remaining balance on a 10 year loan with 
Rabobank.  
The City will continue to see a gradual increase in property tax from redevelopment revenues as 
redevelopment debt is paid down.  
Gas stations currently make up 7.8% of the taxable sales within the City. From September 2014 
to September 2015 revenues from gas stations decreased by 17%. With the modest rise in gas 
prices since September, It is anticipated that revenues will be approximately $50,000 less than 
anticipated. 
 
Public Safety Sales Tax 
The revenues derived from the sales tax are dedicated to public safety purposes. A 10 year plan 
was enacted to guide the use of the funds.  
Sales tax revenues are coming under budget. In the previous year a business within Dinuba 
mistakenly made a double payment of its sales tax. The current budget was based on projections 
that included that double payment. Therefore, the current year budget for sales tax is higher than 
projections. The projected fund balance at the end of the year should exceed $200,000. 
The 10 year plan has reached its end. A new 10 year plan will be presented to Council in the 
upcoming budget proposal. 
 
Health 

Revenues are projected to exceed expenses this fiscal year. Over the past year the City changed 
providers for health insurance and prescription drugs. As a result the cost of claims has gone 
down. Additionally, the number of high cost claims are down substantially compared to the two 
previous years. The fund began the year with a $1,100,000 deficit.  By the end of the fiscal year 
the deficit is projected to shrink by $700,000. 
In the previous year a task group was formed to examine the issues surrounding the cost of 
healthcare and make recommendations to improve the long-term fiscal sustainability of the plan.  
The initial steps have improved the health of the fund. There is still work to do. Ideally the health 
fund should have a fund balance of at least $500,000. 
 



City Council Staff Report    Page 4 of 5 

2015-2016 Financial Forecast Report 
  
Gas Tax 
Over the past few years the Gas Tax fund balance has been growing. In the current year 
approximately $465,000 of fund balance will be used for capital projects including side walk 
repairs and ADA improvements.   
As vehicles become more efficient and as prices at the pump vary, Gas Tax revenues vary 
accordingly. Over the next 5 years expenditures are projected to exceed revenues in the Gas Tax 
Fund. The imbalance is due to a dramatic and recent drop in revenues. Fortunately the fund has 
a healthy fund balance of $1,100,000 which will allow sufficient time to adjust expenditures to 
come in line with revenues. 
 
Development Services 
Development Services is projected to have a shortfall between revenues and operating costs as 
shown in the table below. Its fund balance will be sufficient to cover the shortfall. The fund is highly 
dependent on building permit revenues. As building increases revenues go up. There is a high 
degree of volatility in this fund based on building activity. The volatility makes it difficult to adjust 
quickly. Therefore, a reserve balance is necessary. The fund is projected have a balance 
exceeding $70,000 at the end of the year. 
Additionally, code enforcement activities are supported out of this fund. Unfortunately, there are 
no revenue sources dedicated to code enforcement. Charges and fees are not sufficient to cover 
code enforcement costs. As a result code enforcement efforts become a cost of the General Fund. 
 
Business-Type Funds  
Business-type funds are accounted for differently from governmental funds. Current year 
operating expenditures are the focus in governmental funds. Capital assets and debt long-term 
debt are not accounted for within the fund. Alternatively, the business-type funds take into account 
the capital assets and debt.   
Within a business-type fund, the fund should cover operating costs, pay debt service, replace 
capital assets and maintain a sufficient reserve balance. If operating costs and debt service 
requirements are being met then an evaluation of the fund’s balance is needed to determine if the 
fund has sufficient resources to replace capital assets. 
Depreciation is a cost included in the business-type funds, but not used in the governmental funds. 
Depreciation is a non-cash expense use to represent the proportional usage of the fund’s capital 
assets. For short-term analysis, the fund will deduct depreciation from an operation’s projected 
income statement to determine the projected change in cash. 
 
Water 
Due to increased conservation efforts revenues are projected to come in under budget. As a result 
the revenues and expenses in the fund are out of balance. The fund is currently meeting its 
operational reserves, but without further adjustments it will not be able to meet the requirement in 
the upcoming fiscal year. An additional Well is needed within the City. The well is projected to 
cost approximately $2,000,000.   
Staff is currently working with a consultant on a rate study. A report will be presented to Council 
to review various options to ensure the fiscal sustainability of the fund. 
 



City Council Staff Report    Page 5 of 5 

2015-2016 Financial Forecast Report 
  
Sewer 
Revenues and expenses in the Sewer Fund are currently out of balance. Under current rates, the 
fund is meeting its operational costs, but is relying on its reserve balance for a portion of its debt 
and capital costs. A few years ago a bond was issued for sewer improvements to be paid from 
redevelopment tax increment. With the dissolution of the redevelopment agency, the obligation of 
the debt fell to the Sewer Fund. The increased debt service has had a significant impact on the 
fund. Additionally, there is a need for expansion at the Wastewater Reclamation Facility. The 
expansions costs are estimated to be approximately $21 million. 
 
Disposal 
The Disposal Fund is financially sound. Revenues are sufficient to meet operating, debt and 
capital costs as well as maintaining a healthy reserve. Rate increases are not anticipated in the 
short-term in this fund.  
 
Golf 
Expenses are projected to exceed revenues in the Golf Fund. The delay in the opening of the 
Event Center, increased costs associated with the Center and the return of the rainy season 
negatively impacted the bottom line of the course. Revenues are projected to come in $200,000 
short of budget. The original budget anticipated an opening of the Event Center in September 
2015. The opening was delayed by about 6 months. As a result Food and Beverage revenues are 
projected to come under budget. Increased capital costs associated with the Event Center as well 
as the cost of renting equipment and materials for are projected in the fund. Overall expenses are 
projected to come in near budget.   
 
Ambulance 
The Ambulance Fund is financially sound. Revenues are sufficient to cover operating costs and 
set aside funds for capital costs. Revenues are projected to exceed budget due to continued 
increase in collections from private payers. The Intergovernmental Transfer (IGT) is a new 
revenue source this year. Approximately $300,000 will pay for the design work of the second fire 
station. The remaining $600,000 is anticipated to fund a portion of the future construction costs of 
the station. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
The report is for information purposes.  There is no fiscal impact. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING  
 
None 
 

Attachments: 
 

A. None 
 

 



Overview 

The following report presents the preliminary budget for Fiscal Year 2016/17. This 
preliminary presentation will cover all City departments along with preliminary capital 
expenditures.  The final budget will be presented for Council’s consideration and adoption 
on June 14, 2016.  The budgets that are included in this preliminary budget presentation 
are: 

General Fund 

 Reserve Summary 
 Summary of Operational Budgets 
 Revenue Summary  

Business-Type Funds 

Internal Service Funds 

 Vehicle  
 Insurance 

Capital Improvement Program  

 

 



 

General Fund Overview  

The following report presents 
projections of year-end revenues and 
expenditures for Fiscal Year 2015/16 
fiscal year and for Fiscal Year 
2015/16. Projections are determined 
using current actual (unaudited) data, 
historical data and departmental 
information regarding spending and 
revenue trends and operations. 

Staff is pleased to report the City’s 
General Fund is projected to finish the 
year better than was previously 
budgeted. Revenues are projected to 
come in higher than budgeted due to growth in property tax. Expenditures are over budget 
due to a transfer to the Vocational Center to cover the operational and debt service costs 
at the Center.  Overall revenues should exceed expenditures in the General Fund. Staff 
will continue to monitor revenues and expenditures and make adjustments before the final 
budget is present to Council on June 14, 2016.  The Preliminary General Fund Budget 
for Fiscal Year 2016/17 is presented hereafter in the following categories.    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

General Fund Reserve 
Summary 

General Fund Reserve Summary

General Fund Summary of 
Operational Budgets

General Fund Revenues



The City of Dinuba ended the 2014/15 fiscal year with a General Fund Balance of 
approximately $2.0 million.  Staff is estimating a slight increase to the General Fund 
reserve for the 2015/16 fiscal year.  Figure 1 below shows the recent past history of the 
General Fund reserve balance. 

Prior to the recession the City prudently set aside funds in reserve. This action proved its 
worth when the City was forced to adjust its expenditures as the revenues declined 
significantly. Due to the nature of municipal finance, adjustments to operating 
expenditures are difficult to make in a short amount of time.  The healthy reserve allowed 
the City to weather the storm until expenditures could be brought in line with revenues. 
At the end of the FY 2016-17, the General Fund is expected to exceed the reserve 
threshold. As witnessed over the past few years, the need for a healthy fund balance is 
essential. To that end the proposed budget includes measures to preserve the General 
Fund operating reserve. 

Overall, General Fund reserves represent approximately 17% of General Fund operating 
expenditures.  The reserve amount is in line with the Council’s policy of having a reserve 
amount equivalent to two months of operating expenditures. 

 

Figure 1 

 

 

General Fund Summary of Revenues and Expenditures 



The preliminary budget for Fiscal Year 2016/17 projects revenue of approximately $13.2 
million and expenditures of nearly $13.1 million. Negotiations are currently underway with 
the Employee’s Association. The outcome of the negotiations may have an impact on the 
final numbers.   

Shown below are additions to the budget for personnel, maintenance and operations and 
capital outlay. 

 Personnel 
o Full-Time Grounds Maintenance Worker from Part-Time position 
o Part-Time Records Technician 

 Maintenance and Operations 
o Contribution to Dinuba Historical Society  
o Increased Budget for Police Volunteers 

 Capital Outlay 
o Bucket Truck in Parks Division for Tree Maintenance 
o Recreation Management Software 
o Implementation of Police Vehicle Replacement Program 

 

Table 1 

 

 

 

 

 

General Fund Revenues  

Department 2013-2014 
ACTUAL

2014-2015 
ACTUAL

2015-2016 
ADOPTED

2015-2016 
PROJECTED 

2016-2017 
PROPOSED

ADMINSTRATION 1,027,702 932,882 967,742 941,000 988,779
GENERAL SERVICES 3,057,010 3,813,334 2,562,770 2,750,000 2,581,030
FINANCE 444,047 431,441 521,438 518,000 515,130
PARKS & COMMUNITY SERVICES 1,140,903 1,295,774 1,526,089 1,480,000 1,588,486
POLICE 4,433,023 4,672,151 5,108,453 5,098,000 5,285,118
FIRE 1,351,247 1,956,925 2,106,455 2,050,000 2,182,012
EXPENSES TOTAL 11,453,931 13,102,508 12,792,947 12,837,000 13,140,555

REVENUES TOTAL 11,241,274 13,338,859 13,102,735 13,106,650 13,200,674

REVENUES OVER EXPENSES (212,657) 236,350 309,788 269,650 60,119

General Fund Multi‐Year Projections



Table 2 reflects a summary of the General Fund Revenues. The projected revenue for 
fiscal year ending June 30, 2016 is estimated at approximately $13.1 million.  The revenue 
projection is in line with the budget. For the upcoming fiscal year, revenues are expected 
to grow to $13.2 million. The increase is primarily due to growth in sales tax. 

Table 2  

 

Other Revenue 

Best Buy - This past fiscal year the City entered into an agreement with Best Buy Inc. to 
ensure the continued collection of Internet sales tax revenues through online sales.  As a 
result, volatility in sales tax revenues should decrease.  Volatility in sales tax revenues 
has proven to be a difficulty in the past since sales tax makes up 41% of the General 
Fund revenues.  Additionally the agreement could result in future growth in a sales tax 
generated at the Best Buy warehouse.   

Ridge Creek Ranch – On March 8, 2016, the City Council approved a purchase and sale 
agreement with Woodside Homes for the development of the Ridge Creek Ranch 
Subdivision.  Woodside Homes was given 120 days to conduct their due diligence and 
market analysis of the property.  Revenues from the sale of the land are contingent upon 
Woodside moving forward with the project.  Therefore, property sale revenues are not 
included in the budget. 

 

 

General Fund Expenditures 

Department 2013-2014 
ACTUAL

2014-2015 
ACTUAL

2015-2016 
ADOPTED

2015-2016 
PROJECTED 

2016-2017 
PROPOSED

PROPERTY TAX 773,402 849,306 866,800 1,055,000 951,100
OTHER TAXES 1,571,490 1,642,827 1,690,000 1,810,001 1,849,700
UTILITY USERS TAX 1,612,836 1,630,654 1,645,000 1,627,000 1,642,000
SALES TAX 3,335,475 5,273,649 5,549,248 5,253,100 5,529,000
TRANSIENT OCCUPANCY TAX 184,211 226,817 220,000 245,000 240,000
BUSINESS LICENSE TAX 207,423 201,219 206,000 206,000 205,800
FRANCHISE TAX 243,956 256,883 255,000 263,000 277,000
SERVICE & FEES 453,986 596,907 545,462 476,599 502,667
FINES 12,898 10,269 13,100 14,000 11,900
USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY 31,532 36,965 34,000 33,000 33,500
INTERGOVERNMENTAL 483,924 289,496 95,275 130,000 66,000
MISC 14,668 10,721 0 11,100 55,000
OVERHEAD 1,997,816 2,040,883 1,982,850 1,982,850 1,837,007
SALE OF LAND 317,658 272,262 0 0 0

REVENUES TOTAL 11,241,275 13,338,858 13,102,735 13,106,650 13,200,674

General Fund Revenue Summary 



As reflected in Table 1, the General Fund Expenditures for Fiscal Year 2016/17 total 
$13,140,555. The expenditures are spread over several departments, which provide core 
services to the community. Overall, there is an increase in the expenditures from the 
2016/17 fiscal year of approximately $300,000 or 2.3%. The increase can be attributed to 
capital purchases for the bucket truck, recreation management software as well as the 
implementation of the Police vehicle replacement program.  The increase is also due to 
a rise in personnel costs associated with workers compensation and regular merit step 
increases. 

The budget was prepared with expenditures known at this time and may be adjusted as 
additional information is provided between now and the final budget presentation in June.   

 

General Fund Expenditures by Department 
Figure 2 displays the percentage breakdown of expenditure by department for Fiscal Year 
2016/17.  As is common amongst cities, the City’s greatest investment of General Fund 
resources is in the public safety funds.  While the Parks and Community Services 
Department makes up 12% of the total General Fund budget, budgeted expenditures will 
increase by over 7% from the current year.  The investments in public safety and parks 
and community services are key to the City’s high quality of life.  

Figure 2  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Business Type Funds 

ADMINSTRATION
7%

GENERAL SERVICES
20%

FINANCE
4%

PARKS & 
COMMUNITY 
SERVICES

12%

POLICE
40%

FIRE
17%

General Fund Expenditures by Department



The business type funds include the Water, Sewer, Disposal, Golf and Ambulance Funds. 
These funds are operated in a manner similar to a private business.  In contrast to the 
General Fund, each business-type fund operates as a separate entity.  That means each 
function maintains a separate set of books. User charges must be establish and 
maintained at proper levels to assure adequate income to pay for current services and 
maintain reserves to allow for adequate cash on hand at all times, pay bills, mitigate 
emergencies and provide for operating capital needs. 

Water – The drought and subsequent water conservation efforts have reduced revenues 
in the Water Fund.  Revenues are not sufficient to meet expenses.  A rate adjustment will 
be needed in the 2016/17 fiscal year to ensure the fund has a sufficient fund balance to 
operate the utility.   

Sewer – As with the Water Fund, the Sewer Fund will require a rate adjustment.  With the 
dissolution of redevelopment, the Sewer Fund has taken on debt service that was 
previously paid for with tax increment.  Under current conditions the fund will not meet the 
operating reserve requirement.  

Disposal – The Disposal Fund is projected to meet its operating reserve. No rate 
adjustments are anticipated in this fund. 

Golf – In the upcoming fiscal year revenues are expected to exceed expenses due to the 
Event Center being open for a full year. Currently there is no reserve in the fund to handle 
emergencies and capital needs. 

Ambulance – Reserves have grown over the past few years in the Ambulance Fund, due 
to the receipt of Intergovernmental Transfer revenues.  This new source of revenues is 
anticipated to be used for the construction of the second fire station. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Internal Service Funds 

The City of Dinuba operates four 
Internal Service Functions: Billing & 
Collections, Risk/Health Insurance, 
Property Maintenance and Vehicle 
Maintenance/Replacement. The 
Billing & Collections function provides 
for the billing and collection of the City 
utilities as well as for ambulance 
services.  The Insurance fund is used 
to account for the City’s cost of health 
insurance for employee as well as risk 
management costs. The Property 
Maintenance function provides for the general maintenance and custodial work 
associated with the City’s facilities. The City has a vehicle fund to deliver operational and 
maintenance services for the City’s fleet of vehicles.  Revenues for the Internal Service 
Funds are derived from charges to the various department based on a pro rata share.   

Vehicles – The 2016/17 budget includes a proposal for a vehicle replacement program 
for the Police Department. In the past vehicles were purchased when funds became 
available or through borrowing of funds to make large one-time capital expenditures. 
Funds will now be set-aside each year to be used to replace aging police vehicle when 
their useful life has expired. It is anticipated that 6 patrol vehicles and 1 administrative 
vehicle will be purchased in the upcoming fiscal year.   

It is proposed that the City purchase a hydraulic lift for maintenance of ambulances as 
well as transit buses. Currently the staff does not have the equipment of lift these types 
of vehicles to provided needed maintenance. A fleet maintenance software is also 
included in the budget for the tracking of supplies and vehicles and calendaring of 
maintenance. Staff is currently using Excel spreadsheets for these functions. 

Health  -  The Health Fund began the 2015/16 fiscal year with a $1,100,000 deficit. By 
the end of the fiscal year the deficit is projected to shrink by $700,000. Over the past 
year the City changed providers for health insurance and prescription drugs. As a result 
the cost of claims has gone down. Additionally, the number of high cost claims are down 
substantially compared to the two previous years.  By the end of 2016/17 fiscal year the 
Health Fund is projected to have a positive fund balance. 
In the previous year a task group was formed to examine the issues surrounding the 
cost of healthcare and make recommendations to improve the long-term fiscal 
sustainability of the plan.  The initial steps have improved the health of the fund. There 
is still work to do. Ideally the health fund should have a fund balance of at least 
$500,000. 

 



Capital Improvement Program (CIP) 

The annual Capital Improvement Program (CIP) identifies maintenance, replacement and 
construction of the City’s major infrastructure and public facilities.  The CIP projects for 
the 2016/17 fiscal year are listed below. 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS 

Fiscal Year 2016/17  
TRANSPORTATION FUNDING SOURCE ESTIMATED COST
Avenue 416 Widening County, Measure R, SLPP 2,800,000                
Randle Ave./East Sierra Way Improvements CDBG/Transportation 2,100,000                
Signal Synchronziation El Monte/Alta CMAQ 90,000                     
Hayes Avenue Design (Gerald to Saginaw) Measure R 40,000                     
ADA Ramps Gas Tax 50,000                     
Sidewalk Improvements Gas Tax, STP 170,000                   

Total Transportation 5,250,000                

WATER FUNDING SOURCE ESTIMATED COST
Water Well Improvements Water 30,000                     
Water System Improvements Water 50,000                     

Total Water 80,000                     

SEWER FUNDING SOURCE ESTIMATED COST
Sewer System Improvements Sewer 25,000                     

STORM DRAIN FUNDING SOURCE ESTIMATED COST
Drainage Improvements Impact Fees 120,000                   

PARKS FUNDING SOURCE ESTIMATED COST
Roosevelt Park Com. Center ADA Restroom Reno. State Grant 157,350                   

CAPITAL FACILITIES FUNDING SOURCE ESTIMATED COST
Fire Station #2 Design IGT, Measure F 310,000                   
Police Department Re-Roof General Fund 55,000                     
Police Department Exterior Paint General Fund 15,000                     

380,000                   

VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT FUNDING SOURCE ESTIMATED COST
Police Vehicle Replacement Program Measure F/General Fund 230,000                   
CNG Transit Bus Transit 133,000                   
Parks Bucket Truck General Fund 50,000                     
Cardiac Monitor Ambulance 35,000                     
4 Post Hydraulic Lift Ambulance/Transit 28,500                     

Total Vehicle/Equipment 28,500                     

TECHNOLOGY FUNDING SOURCE ESTIMATED COST
Recreation Management Software General Fund 20,000                     
Fleet Maintenance Software GF, Transit, Ambulance, Other 7,500                        

Total Technology 27,500                     


	0 04262016 CCAGN
	01 Dinuba Council Briefing Meeting 1 Handout
	02 Dinuba Council Briefing Meeting 1 Screen Presentation
	03 04122016 CC MIN
	04 WEMProjectUpdates.160421 Final
	05 030316 EDC Minutes
	05 031416 HPC Minutes
	06 Staff Report - 2016 Election Order
	07 SR Auth to Apply Section 5339 Grant Funds - GA
	08 HERO Program
	09 Staff Report Rejection of Bids Biosolids
	10 Warrant Register
	Warrant Reg - AccountsPayableInvoiceReport 4.15.16
	Warrant Reg - AccountsPayableInvoiceReport 4.22.16

	11 Staff Report - Kiwanis Club Request for flag donation
	12 Staff Report - Sunrise Rotary Request for Co-sponsorship 2016 Spring Walk Event
	13 Staff Report- Tax Sale Maya Theater DKU 04-26-16
	Staff Report- Tax Sale Maya Theater DKU 04-26-16 (3)
	Resolutions and Agreement Maya Theater

	14 Staff Report 2016 Lease Revenue Refinance
	15 FA Staff Report 2016 Lease Revenue Refinance
	16 15-16 Financial Forecast Report 4.0
	17 Budget Message 2.0

